
 

 

 
FRANKLIN COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Monday 

October 19, 2020 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the meeting will be held solely 

by electronic means. Please see below for detail. 
 

  

 

1 

The public will not be allowed to physically attend this meeting; however, the meeting will be livestreamed on 
YouTube at http://franklincounty.today. Citizens may also view or listen to the meeting via Zoom. 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81639658146  
 

Join Via Telephone 
1-301-715-8592 
1-312-626-6799   

 
Webinar ID: 816 3965 8146 

 

 
6:55 P.M. - Season of Prayer - Commissioner Harry Foy 
 

7:00 P.M. - Official Meeting Begins - Call to Order 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Roll Call – Chairman Sidney Dunston 

 

1. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. October 5, 2020 Minutes 
B. Releases, Adjustments, Refunds and Tax Collection Rate 
C. Budget Ordinance Amendment #5 (Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute 159-

15, the County Finance Officer is requesting a budget ordinance amendment in the 
amount of $72,923 pertaining to the General Fund operations of the County and 
$1,078,010 pertaining to the Water and Sewer Enterprise Fund operations of the 
County.) 

D. Sheriff’s Office Copier Lease with Document Systems, Inc. (authorize County 
Manager to execute multiyear contract) 

E. Animal Shelter Copier Lease with Document Systems, Inc. (authorize County 
Manager to execute multiyear contract) 

F. Forgiving Library Fines due to COVID Pandemic 
G. Library Hotspot Lending Fees and Agreement 
H. Addendum to Tax Collection Agreement with Town of Franklinton 

 
 

 Please note each vote 

requires a roll call vote 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81639658146


 

2 

2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

This is the time set aside by the Board of Commissioners to allow individuals to address 
the Board on issues concerning the county.  
 
Members of the public who would like to make public comments MUST register by 
emailing publiccomments@franklincountync.us before 12:00 pm (noon) on Monday, 
October 19, 2020. You must include your name, address, comment topic, phone number 
you will be calling from and email address. You will be recognized (by video or phone 
call using the instructions listed at the beginning of this agenda) for comments in the 
order that you registered. The time limit for each speaker shall be five minutes with a 
total time limit set aside for informal public comments totaling 30 minutes. Vulgarity 
and abusive comments will not be tolerated. 
 

3. PUBLIC HEARING – INCENTIVE REQUEST 
 

On October 5, 2020, the Board conducted a public hearing regarding the expansion of 
and request for an incentive for North Carolina Turf Care located at 321 N. Nassau St. in 
Youngsville. No comments were received within 24 hours following the hearing.  
 
ACTION REQUESTED: Consider approval of incentive request.  
 

4. SPECIAL RECOGNITION 
 

5. UPDATE: COVID-19 
 

Health Director Scott LaVigne will provide an update on the pandemic.  
 
ACTION REQUESTED: None.  
 

6. FALLS LAKE NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT STRATEGY, STAGE II RULES 
 
Forest Westall, Executive Director of the Upper Neuse River Basin Association 
(UNRBA) will provide a presentation on requirements set forth within the Falls Lake 
Nutrient Management Strategy.  
 
ACTION REQUESTED: Consider allowing staff to proceed with discussions for an 
Interim Alternative Implementation Approach (IAIA) and subsequent Interlocal 
Agreement which will be subject to Board of Commissioner approval to address Stage II 
requirements.   
 

7. UTILITY ALLOCATIONS 
 

On October 7, 2020, the Utility Advisory Committee met, discussed and voted on the 
following action items.  Staff will present each item individually and ask for separate 
motions and votes. 

 
 
 

mailto:publiccomments@franklincountync.us


 

3 

ALLOCATION REQUESTS 
 

 Subdivision Lots/Units Description 

a Essex Townes 50 
New project in Essex s/d; in Town 
of Franklinton 

b Wiggins Townhomes 12 
Phase 2 of current project; 
completes project 

c Golden Ridge S/D 50 
New Project; forfeited allocation, 
site plan expired 

 
ALLOCATION EXTENSIONS 
 

 Subdivision Lots/Units Description 

a 
Timberlake Preserve & 
Amenity Center 

50 + 500 
gpd 

Request extension to 12-31-2021 – 
delay in obtaining CSX permit 

 
All of the above were unanimously voted on by the Utility Advisory Committee.  This 
will leave a balance of 2,575 gallons per day that can be used for administrative 
approvals.   
 
ACTION REQUESTED: Consider approval of requests and extensions.  

 
8. PILOT LIONS PARK – PARKING LOT PROJECT 

 
Oliver Greene, Parks and Recreation Director, will make a presentation concerning a 
Parking Lot upgrade at Pilot Lions Park in Pilot, NC.  Franklin County Parks and 
Recreation  (FCPR) requested quotes from several vendors for the Pilot Lions Park- 
Parking Lot project, however only one response was submitted by Calvin Ray Paving 
Contractor Inc. Calvin Ray Paving submitted a proposal in the amount of $117,787 to 
install a gravel parking lot and driveway as well as a walking trailing from the parking 
lot to connect to the existing walkway. The Construction Drawings were prepared by 
Alfred Benesch and Company and appropriate permits have been obtained.  If approved, 
anticipated completion of the project will be before the end of the calendar year. FCPR 
asks the Board to consider awarding the contract to Calvin Ray Paving Contractor Inc. in 
the amount of $117,787 and funding the project with monies from the Rec-In-Lieu Funds 
currently on hand. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: Consider awarding the contract to Calvin Ray Paving 
Contractor Inc. in the amount of $117,787 and funding the project with monies from the 
Rec-In-Lieu Funds currently on hand. 
 

9. EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS/PSAP BUILDING UPDATE 
 

Emergency Communications Director Christy Shearin will introduce David Schrader of 
SCHRADERGROUP Architecture & Design who will provide an update regarding the 
design of the New Emergency Communications/PSAP (Public Safety Access Point) 
Building funded primarily through a $3,958,873 grant award from the NC 911 Board. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: None. 

kking
Cross-Out

kking
Highlight

kking
Text Box
trail



 

4 

10. 911 EDUCATIONAL PARTNERSHIP 
 

Assistant 911 Director Heather Joyner will provide an update on the educational 
partnership with LAPSEN (Law and Public Safety Education Network) regarding the 
high school 911 Basic Telecommunicator Certification program, which began this school 
year in high school’s across the state of North Carolina. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: None. 

 
11. APPOINTMENTS 

 
A. Bunn Planning/Zoning Board ETJ 
 

The Board is asked to reappoint Diane Barrett. 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: Consider reappointment.  
 
B. Youngsville Planning Board ETJ 

 
The Board is asked to appoint Benjamin Rupert. 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: Consider appointment.  
 

12. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

13. BOARD, MANAGER AND CLERK’S COMMENTS 
 

This is the time set aside for the Board of County Commissioners, the County Manager, 
and the Clerk to the Board to report on various activities.  The Board may also discuss 
other items of interest. 
 

14. CLOSED SESSION 
 

The Board is asked to conduct a closed session pursuant to the following North Carolina 
General Statutes: 
 

A. NCGS 143-318.11 (a)(3) Attorney-Client Privileged Communication 
B. NCGS 143-318.11 (a)(6) Personnel 

 

 
 

 



4871 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

October 5, 2020 
 

Due to the COVID-19 virus pandemic, the Board of Commissioners of Franklin County, North 
Carolina, met for its Regular Meeting at 7:00 P.M. via an electronic meeting (Zoom) with the 
following Commissioners present: Chairman Sidney E. Dunston, Vice-Chair Shelley Dickerson, 
Cedric K. Jones, Sr., Harry L. Foy, Jr., Mark Speed, David Bunn and Michael Schriver.  
 

The public was not allowed to physically attend this meeting; however, the meeting was 
livestreamed on YouTube at http://franklincounty.today. Citizens were also able to view or 
listen to the meeting via Zoom. 

 
Chairman Dunston called the meeting to order and asked the Board to consider an addendum to 
the agenda to include “Broadband Project CenturyLink.” This will be considered as Item 7 on the 
agenda. 
 
Commissioner Speed made a motion to amend the agenda, seconded by Commissioner Jones. The 
motion duly carried approval with all present voting “AYE.” 
 
Chairman Dunston then asked the Board to consider approval of the consent agenda.  
 
Commissioner Foy made a motion to remove Items 1-D and 1-E from the consent agenda for further 
discussion. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Bunn and duly carried approval with all 
present voting “AYE.” 
 
Commissioner Foy then made a motion to approve Items 1-D and 1-E, seconded by Commissioner 
Bunn. The motion duly carried approval with all present voting “AYE.” 
 
Commissioner Jones made a motion to approve the remainder of the consent agenda. The motion 
was seconded by Commissioner Schriver and duly carried approval with all present voting “AYE.” 
 
The items approved are as follows. 
 
1. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. August 17, 2020 Minutes 
B. September 8, 2020 Minutes 
C. September 21, 2020 Minutes 
D. Consider TDA (Tourism Development Authority) request to fund a $20,000 grant for 

the “Book of the Architectural History of Franklin” 
E. Budget Ordinance Amendment #4 (Pursuant to North Carolina General Statute 159-

15, the County Finance Officer is requesting a budget ordinance amendment in the 
amount of $155,510.) 

 
 

(see following page) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://franklincounty.today/


4872 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

Item 1-E 

 

 
 
2. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

This was the time set aside by the Board of Commissioners to allow individuals to address 
the Board on issues concerning the county. 
 
Members of the public who wished to make public comments were required to register by 
emailing publiccomments@franklincountync.us before 12:00 pm (noon) on Monday, 
October 5, 2020 and include their name, address, comment topic, phone number they 
would call from and email address. Individuals were recognized (by video or phone call 
using the instructions listed at the beginning of this agenda) for comments in the order 
registered. The time limit for each speaker was five minutes with a total time limit set aside 
for informal public comments totaling 30 minutes. 
 

mailto:publiccomments@franklincountync.us


4873 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

Scott Strickland, 40 Sheila’s Lane, Louisburg 

• Appreciation of County Commissioner Service 
 
Frank Winstead, 145 Victoria Court, Youngsville 

• Literacy 
 

3. PUBLIC HEARING – INCENTIVE REQUEST 
 

North Carolina Turf Care is considering an expansion of their business in Franklin 
County. The proposed expansion is construction of a new 12,000 square foot building 
located beside their existing location and will provide additional space for growth and add 
18 additional jobs to their current employee base. The total investment made by North 
Carolina Turf Care is estimated at a tax valuation of $651,500 new investment. Following 
the Franklin County Economic Development Incentive Policy guidelines, the Economic 
Development Commission respectfully requests consideration of a 3% incentive of the 
total increase in tax valuation equaling $18,945 paid over four (4) years at $4,736.25 
annually distributed after their taxes are paid.  
 
Members of the public who would like to participate in public hearings could share their comments in one 

of two methods: 

 

• Share comments during the meeting using Zoom via audio or video. If you wish to 

address the Board, you must register at publiccomments@franklincountync.us before 

12:00 pm (noon) on the day of the meeting. Please include your name, address, public 

hearing topic, phone number you will be calling from and email address. You will be 

recognized by the Chairman for comments in the order that you registered. 

• Email written comments to publiccomments@franklincountync.us before 12:00 pm 

(noon) on the day of the meeting. Please include your name, address and public hearing 

topic. Comments will be shared with the Board and made part of the official record. 

Written comments received within 24 hours after the hearing is closed will also be 

shared with the Board and made a part of the official record. 

 

The Economic Development Commission shared the following presentation. 

 

 

mailto:publiccomments@franklincountync.us
mailto:publiccomments@franklincountync.us


4874 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

 

 

 



4875 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

 

 

 



4876 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

 
 

Ryan Tyrell, owner of NC Turf Care joined the meeting and was available for questions. 
 
Chairman Dunston opened the hearing.  
 
Clerk to the Board Kristen G. King read aloud a letter submitted by Matthew Winslow, 
Chairman of the Economic Development Commission. The letter supported the incentive 
and stated it meets goals of job retention and growth within municipalities per the 
Comprehensive Development Plan. 
 
With no further comments, Chairman Dunston closed the hearing at approximately 
7:24pm.  
 
Public comments must be accepted up until 24 hours after the close of the public hearing. 
The Board will consider approval of the incentive at a later date. 

 

4. UPDATE: COVID-19 
 

Health Director Scott LaVigne provided an update on the pandemic.  
 
Mr. LaVigne stated he was currently seeing a fairly significant uptick in cases. He 
encouraged people to continue to get tested. Presently, he sees no clusters of five or more 
cases in businesses, schools or day cares.  
 
Mr. LaVigne also shared with the Board a dashboard he developed that includes data in a 
more user-friendly format that can be used by the school system as it makes plans to 
reopen schools.  
 
No action was requested or taken.  
 

5. MARIA PARHAM FRANKLIN UPDATE 
 
Antoine Ransom, COO, of Maria Parham Health, Duke LifePoint Healthcare, provided an 
update on progress at Maria Parham Franklin and healthcare in Franklin County. His 
presentation follows. 
 



4877 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

 

 

 



4878 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

 

 

 



4879 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

 
 
No action was requested.  
 

6. BROADBAND UPDATE 
 

Assistant County Manager Kim Denton provided an update on broadband activities in the 
County. In addition, representatives Alan Fitzpatrick and Alan Helias from Open 
Broadband LLC provided an update on progress related to the implementation of Open 
Broadband’s fixed wireless services in Franklin County. 
 
Mr. Fitzpatrick shared the following presentation with the Board highlighting the 
opportunity for possible assistance via the GREAT grant otherwise known as the 
Growing Rural Economies with Access to Technology Program which is only available to 
unserved areas. The application is due October 14, 2020. Open Broadband is prepared to 
submit the application on behalf of Franklin County and asked the Board to consider a 
letter of support for the application. Mr. Fitzpatrick stated the grant requires a dollar for 
dollar match and commented the existing budgeted amount can be claimed as matching 
funds for the project.  

 



openbroadband Tower Progress 

• Louisburg 911 Tower, White Level Tower, and WYFL Bible Broadcasting 
Tower in Alert all have core antennas and line-of-sight antennas 
mounted. Core antenna alignment takes place this week. 

• Franklinton - Cone Drive Tower is next 

opec broadband 
Service Activation Schedule 

• Initial testing will begin week 
of Oct 12 

• Start surveying for residents 
week of Oct 19 

• Owens Park Public Wi-Fi 
scheduled for Oct 19-23 

• Non-line-of-sight antennas still 
going through customs 

https://openbb.net 

• . 

Google 
Pump 44404,,, 

'WOW 141w4/ 

opeb broadband 
GREAT Broadband Grant 

• GREAT grant application due Oct 14. Only for unnerved 
areas. Requires dollar for dollar match. 

Doul:44. yo...4oton 
WoVno5Aat and d.arvong • pogo. wii •lo.ya,0 
a...* Weed. woo. Os,flw law*. Women. 

GREATInekplate Amax 

2 , ; 

FCC Lass Than 10mb/s Download and imbis Upload 

FCC toss Than 25mbh Download and 3mb/a Up4oad 

\C County Boundary 

Percentage of Selected Address Points 

n- 
-J•,-•- lesz Than 25/3 

r." 

• " , 

https://openbb.net 

https://openbb.net 

4880 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

 

 

 



4881 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

 

 
Commissioner Dickerson made a motion to offer a letter of support for the GREAT grant, 
seconded by Commissioner Speed. The motion duly carried with all present voting “AYE.” 

  
7. BROADBAND PROJECT CENTURYLINK 

 
Assistant County Manager Kim Denton introduced Derek Kelly, Government Affairs 
Director with CenturyLink to discuss a Broadband Project for Franklin County. 
 
CenturyLink plans to submit an application for the GREAT (Growing Rural Economies 
with Access to Technology) grant in order to assist with the expansion of broadband in 
Franklin County.  
 
Commissioner Schriver made a motion to provide a letter of support for CenturyLink to 
include in the grant application and to partner with a ten percent match (up to $116,990 
over three fiscal years). The motion was seconded by Commissioner Speed and duly 
carried approval with all present voting “AYE.” 

 
8. FACILITIES UPDATE 

 
Assistant County Manager Kim Denton provided an update and introduced Ann Collier 
and Bailey Allred from Oakley Collier Architects to provide additional information on 
current Facilities projects and progress related to the implementation of the Facilities 
Review and Space Assessment Study conducted in 2019. 

 



4I&F nklin 
ounty 
NORTH CAROUN 

Franklin Plaza Fit-Up 
Presentation to Board of Commissioners 
October 5, 2020 

OCA 

OAKLEY 
OILIER 
RCHITECTS 

WHERE ARE WE? 

TO DATE: 

• FACILITY LEASE APPROVED 

• PRELIMINARY PLANS APPROVED 

• CONSTRUCTION BIDDING UNDERWAY 

UP NUT: 

CAUTIOUSLY MOVING FORWARD 

COLLECT Et REVIEW BIDS 

• Bid Date: October 27, 2020 

PRESENT FOR DISCUSSION 

DETERMINE CONSTRUCTION START DATE 

1_1 

li 

EXISTING FACILITY:4 ) 

CI' 
• -35,000 sf 

- • Great "Bones" 

4 4 I 
. , 1 ,"•—•0' „-

- ! ;___._ LI_ ...___;:_o____ I' 

j:----  

r I 

- -,..4-_, 
--c

_ 

PROPOSED: 

KEY LEGEND 

Ell COUNTY DEPT. A (4,551SF I 

IIII CMS NOM 

III GENERAL Winn __ 

. COUNTY DEPT. 8 07.88eUr 1 i 1 
iii COUNTY DEPT. C11,7393f) 

_ 

'- I 

FLOOR PLAN-MAIN 

► 

--J 

4882 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

 

 

 



L 

 j I I 

ROC IA 
5:/k," 

ROOMO 

COUNTY TR/A/NINO 

I4LXWC 

L 

FLOOR PLAN-MAIN 

Y

LOBBY 

00 

Wow,

YI.,LATc0 

J 
NANA 
rlkL.

WHY THIS PROJECT FIRST? 

• Training Space was #1 departmental request in Facility Master Plan 

EI 

• o 

KEY LEGEND 

▪ COUNTY DEPT. A (4.5518E) 

ostct (I.1att) 
▪ GENEPAL (31,281) 

COUNTY DEPT. B (17ASSSF 

.:11 COUNTY DEPT. C 0.7398E1 

Ui 

KEY LEGEND 

❑ COUNTY DEPT. A (4,58tSF) 

11 cc E MIKSF) 

• GENERAL RUM 

COUNTY DEPT. B 07,658SF 

El COUNTY DEPT. C (1.739SE) 

• Offers flexible space for highlighting Franklin County 

Senior Population continues to grow in Franklin County 

• Plan provides growth space for Senior Center programs / services 

• Veteran's Services location = better accessibility for Veteran population 

Additional County Office Suite is included in design layout 

4883 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

 

 

 



4884 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

 

 
 
No action was requested or taken. 
 

9. BID AWARD – FRANKLIN VOYAGER MOBILE LIBRARY 
 
In response to the advertised Request for Bids, the County received two responses to 
construct and deliver the Franklin Voyager Bookmobile. The opportunity is the result of a 
grant from the State Library of North Carolina along with the county’s matching funds. 
Responses were received from Matthews Specialty Vehicles in Greensboro NC for 
$178,813 and from Summit Bodyworks Specialty Vehicles in Fort Lupton, CO for $186,250.  
Holt Kornegay, Library Director and Jamie Holtzman, Finance Director recommended 
awarding the Contract to Matthews Specialty Vehicles subject to successful contract 
negotiations and requested authority for the County Manager to execute the contract 
upon successful negotiations. 
 
Commissioner Bunn made a motion to award the bid to Matthews Specialty Vehicles upon 
successful contract negotiation and to authorize the County Manager to negotiate and 
sign the contract. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Schriver and duly carried 
approval with all present voting “AYE.” 
 

10. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
No additional business was discussed.  
 



4885 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

11. BOARD, MANAGER AND CLERK’S COMMENTS 
 

Clerk to the Board Kristen G. King: No comments were offered.  
 
Commissioner Sidney E. Dunston: Commissioner Dunston stated the North Carolina 
Association of County Commissioners (NCACC) recently asked for Legislative Goals for 
the upcoming year. He suggested the Board authorize the submission of a letter with the 
recently adopted Broadband Resolution attached as support for the Legislative Goal of 
continued support and funding for the expansion of broadband services in our state. He 
asked the Board to recall the Franklin County Resolution in Support of Broadband 
supports the appropriation of additional funds from federal and state sources to expand 
broadband, supports changes in NC General Statutes that would allow County 
governments to seek funding and qualify for grant monies that allow investment in 
infrastructure that qualified providers can use to expand broadband service and supports 
efforts to obtain service area information from existing broadband providers within the 
County to ensure that unserved customer areas are appropriately provisioned. He said 
evidence of Franklin County’s support and actions is an important requirement in 
obtaining grants and support for service expansion. With no objection to the goal, staff 
was directed to submit the goal to NCACC. 

  
 Commissioner Shelley Dickerson: No comments were offered. 
 
 Commissioner Harry L. Foy, Jr.: No comments were offered. 
 
 Commissioner David Bunn: No comments were offered. 
 
 Commissioner Mark Speed: No comments were offered. 

  

 Commissioner Cedric K. Jones, Sr.: Commissioner Jones clarified the TDA (Tourism 
Development Authority) grant request approved earlier in the evening for the “Book of the 
Architectural History of Franklin.” He reminded the Board grant funds come from 
overnight stays associated with tourism and not from the county budget.  

 
Commissioner Michael Schriver: Commissioner Schriver provided clarification on the 
TDA (Tourism Development Authority) grant request approved earlier in the evening for 
the “Book of the Architectural History of Franklin.” The intent for the creation of the book 
is to sell the books for profit.  

  
 County Manager Angela L. Harris: No comments were offered. 
 
12. CLOSED SESSION 
 

The Board was asked to conduct a closed session pursuant to North Carolina General 
Statute NCGS 143-318.11 (a)(3) Attorney-Client Privileged Communication. 
 
At 9:18pm, Commissioner Bunn made a motion to enter into closed session pursuant to 
North Carolina General Statute 143-318.11 (a)(3) Attorney-Client Privileged 
Communication. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Schriver and was approved 
6 to 1 with Commissioner Foy voting in opposition. 
 
Following closed session, Commissioner Schriver made a motion to enter back into open 
session. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Bunn and duly carried approval with 
all present voting “AYE.” 
 
Finance Director Jamie Holtzman stated engineers are nearing completion of the water 
supply master study and the County needs a financial advisor under the Dodd-Frank Act 
to inform the County about its financial capacity to acquire more water as Dodd-Frank 
does not allow the engineers or lawyers to give the County financial advice. 
 



4886 
 

October 5, 2020 Minutes 

Commissioner Dickerson made a motion to allow the County to enter into an engagement 
letter with 1st Tryon to perform a financial capacity analysis for the County to acquire 
additional water supply at a cost of $75,000. The motion was seconded by Commissioner 
Schriver and duly carried approval with all present voting “AYE.” 
 
At 10:36pm, Commissioner Bunn made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner 
Schriver. The motion duly carried approval with all present voting “AYE.” 

  
 
 
             
Sidney E. Dunston, Chair                            Kristen G. King, Clerk to the Board 
 

 
 

 

 



• 

V 

111 

,,,, _ ...... 

County of Franklin 
North Carolina 

MEMORANDUM 

Office of Tax Collector 

TO: Franklin County Commissioners 

FROM: Daniel Williams, Tax Administrator 

DATE: October 6, 2020 

SUBJECT: Releases, Adjustments, Refunds, and Tax Collection Rate 

Please review and approve the September releases, adjustments and refunds. The 
current collection rate is provided for your information. 

Total release amount for September 2020 - $8.13 
(Total release amount for September 2019 - $43,505.25) 

Total adjustment amount for September 2020 - $2,171.12 
(Total adjustment amount for September 2019 - $7.25) 

Total refund amount for September 2020 - $0.00 
(Total refund amount for September 2019 - $3,679.45) 

Total NCVTS refund amount for September 2020 - $3,553.18 
(Total NCVTS refund for September 2019 - $4,273.33) 

The 2020 Franklin County collection as of September 30, 2020 — 64.70% 
(The 2019 Franklin County collection as of September 30, 2019 — 62.70%) 

Please do not hesitate to contact the Tax Collector's Office if more detailed 
information is desired. 

Daniel A. Williams 
Franklin County Tax Administrator 

P.O. Box 503 / 215 East Nash St 
Louisburg, NC 27549 

Telephone: (919) 496-2172 
Fax: (919) 496- 1630 



Franklin County
Tax Collector: Daniel Williams
Phone: (919) 496-2172
Fax: (919) 496-1630
Email: TaxGIS@franklincountync.us

FRANKLIN COUNTY TAX ADMINISTRATION
P.O. BOX 503, 215 E. NASH STREET

LOUISBURG, NC 27549

Generated on: 10-05-2020 For 2020-01-01 to 2020-09-30

A R Summary Report
 

DESCRIPTION YEAR CATE BEG
BAL

BILLING RELEASES ADJUSTMENTS ADJ BILLS PAYMENTS REFUNDS DISCOUNTS ADJ
PAYMENTS

END BAL INT
PAYMENTS

INT
REFUNDS

ADJ PMTS +
INT

%
PAID

FRANKLIN
COUNTY

2020 PP 0.00 4,511,119.98 -201.28 -18,038.71 4,492,879.99 -1,385,920.10 0.00 -6,301.15 -1,392,221.25 3,100,658.74 0.00 0.00 -1,392,221.25 30.99

FRANKLIN
COUNTY

2020 RE 0.00 40,455,196.03 -9.91 -18,274.32 40,436,911.80 -27,557,708.46 10,464.75 -130,790.47 -27,678,034.18 12,758,877.62 -4,324.28 0.00 -27,682,358.46 68.45

SUBTOTAL: TYPE
+ YEAR

2020 PP 0.00 4,511,119.98 -201.28 -18,038.71 4,492,879.99 -1,385,920.10 0.00 -6,301.15 -1,392,221.25 3,100,658.74 0.00 0.00 -1,392,221.25 30.99

SUBTOTAL: TYPE
+ YEAR

2020 RE 0.00 40,455,196.03 -9.91 -18,274.32 40,436,911.80 -27,557,708.46 10,464.75 -130,790.47 -27,678,034.18 12,758,877.62 -4,324.28 0.00 -27,682,358.46 68.45

TOTAL 9999 0.00 44,966,316.01 -211.19 -36,313.03 44,929,791.79 -28,943,628.56 10,464.75 -137,091.62 -29,070,255.43 15,859,536.36 -4,324.28 0.00 -29,074,579.71 64.70



Finance Office

Jamie Holtzman, Finance Director

113 Market Street

Louisburg, NC  27549

Phone: 919.496.3182

BE IT ORDAINED by the Franklin County Board of Commissioners pursuant to North Carolina 

General Statutes 159-15, the following amendment be made to the annual budget

ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.

SECTION 1 of the Franklin County Budget Ordinance, pertaining to the General Fund operations of   

the County, shall be amended as follows:

Increase/(Decrease) Appropriations:

Board of Elections 42,250$          

Animal Control 12,636             

Social Services Programs 14,181             

Airport Operations 3,856               

Total 72,923$          

Increase/(Decrease) Revenues:

Fund Balance Appropriated 16,492$          

Election Administration Assistance Grant 42,250             

DSS State Grants 14,181             

Total 72,923$          

This Amendment:

* appropriates funds to the Board of Elections Department budget for grant that was 

received to help with the 2020 elections.

Funding Source: North Carolina Community Foundation

* appropriates funds to the Animal Control Department budget for donations received for 

in previous fiscal year but not spent.

Funding Source: Fund Balance Appropriated

* appropriates funds to the Social Services Program Department budget for additional  

grant received for COVID-19 expenses related to Adult and Child Protection Services.

Amendment to the Franklin County Budget Ordinance

2020/2021

Amendment No. 5



Funding Source: North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services 

* appropriates funds to the Airport Operations Department budget for the local match for 

the NC Department of Transportation Grant approved at the August 3rd Board of 

Commissioners meeting.

Funding Source: Fund Balance Appropriated

SECTION 8 of the Franklin County Budget Ordinance, pertaining to the Water and Sewer Enterprise 

Fund operations of the County, shall be amended as follows:

Increase/(Decrease) Appropriations:

Transfer to Capital Project Fund 48 1,078,010$     

Total 1,078,010$     

Increase/(Decrease) Revenues:

Appropriated Fund Balance 1,078,010$     

Total 1,078,010$     

This Amendment:

* appropriates funds to Transfer to Capital Project Fund 48 for projects previously

approved by the Board of Commissioners and Project Ordinances approved but not

budgeted in Fund 45 as a transfer.

Funding Source: Appropriated Fund Balance

SECTION 2: Copies of this amendment shall be made available to the Budget Officer and the 

Finance Director for direction in carrying out this project.

ADOPTED THIS 19th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2020.

_______________________________________

SIDNEY E. DUNSTON, CHAIRMAN

_______________________________________

KRISTEN G. KING, CLERK







41117:0. 1.

Document Systems, Inc. 
Xerox Authorized Dealer 

Customer: FC Sheriff's Dept. Date: September 11, 2020 

Bill To: 285 T-Kemp Rd Install: 285 T-Kemp Rd 
Louisburg, NC 27549 Louisburg, NC 27549 

Solution 
1.1 / Ocscripticwi 

Model: C8170H (Main Office 

- Office Finisher 

Model: C70255 (Crystal's Office) 

-PS Kit 

- Fax Kit 

Model: C7025S (Jail - Booking) 

-PS Kit 

-Fax Kit 

Order Agreement 

OMMOWIMP 

61.1.1MMI,

Agreort ;tint Infor n ration Tracle Infew Iti ft 

Lease Term: 60 Months 

Lease Type: FMV 

PEPPM Contract Used 

See Lease Agreement 

'Excludes Applicable Taxes 

Model: WC5955 (Serie: A2M-732878) 
Model: WC7225 (Serial: LX7-986697) 
Model: WC7225 (Serial: LX7-986689) 

Customer Is responsible for all click charges through removal 
date 

Current teases will be satisfied and no additional fees will be 
Incurred. 

XPPS Pricing 
Biding 4.1:y,:,le BOY- CV rc;(' 

Monthly 
CB170H (Main Office) 

$89.00 

Monthly 
C7025 (Crystal) 

$29.00 

Monthly 
C7025 (Jail Booking) 

$59.00 

Pr ref Charges 
rani! Per Pr : 1 

Xerox Device A.;cnt (XDA) Requrerrelts 

BLK 1 - 10,000 Inc. Customer is responsible for Installing & maintaining 
XDA software. BLK 10,001 + 0.0069 

CLR 1+ 0.049 
BLK 1 - 2.000 Inc. XPPS contracts require the equipment to be networked 

BLK 2,001 + 0.0099 with Windows 10 or newer PC running the monitoring 

CLR 1+ 0.069 software with Internet access. 

BLK 1 5,000 Inc. 
BILK 5,001 + 0.0099 
CLR + 0.089 

XPPS Program Features 

- Pricing fixed for Term of Lease 
- Includes all Service Parts, Labor, and Supplies, excluding Paper. 
- Consumable Supplies are property of OSI and may be billable at End of Contract per attached Terms & Conditions. 
- Includes Initial Analyst Support for Setup of Printing, Scan to Email, Network Scanning & APP Installation. 

Authorized Signature 

Print. 

Customer acknowledges receipt of the items of this agreement 
which consists of 3 pages including this face page. 

Phone; 

Date;Signature:  

Sales Tax Exempt? (Check One) NO YES 
If Yes Please Pro de Les Tax Exerinimm ari mate 

Thank You for your business! 
This Agreement is proudly presented by OSI and 

Steven Brame 

252-433-4888 / 800-510-3732 

Document Systems, Inc. 
89 Market Street 

Henderson, NC 27537 

Agreerrientitt 03312020 Contdential - Document SYsteirs. Inc. 2013 AI rights reserved Page 1 of 3 



Agreement 
Terms & Conditions 

INTRODUCTION: 
1. PRODUCTS. Products' means the equipment ('Equipment"), Software and supplies identified 
In this A,greemeril You agree the Products are for your business use (not resale) In the United Stales 
and its territories and possessions fU.S ") and will not be used for personal household or family 
purposes. 
2. CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES. If 'Consumable Supplies' is identified in Maintenance Plan 
features, Maintenance Services wilt include black toner and/or solid ink and color toner and/or solid 
ink, if applicable ('Consumable Supplies'). Highlight color loner, clear twee and custom toner we 
excluded. Depending on the Equipment model, Consumable Supplies may also include developer, 
fuser agent, imaging units, waste cartridges, transfer rolls, transfer belts, Penske units, belt ciearter, 
maintenance kits, print cartridges, drum cartridges, waste trays and cleaning kits. 0S1 may charge 
a shipping and handling fee far Consumable Supplies. Consumable Supplies, including 
those originalty delivered In the equipment, are property of DSl until used by you, 
and you will use them only wfth the Equipment for which 'Consumable Supplies" 
Is identified in Maintenance Plan features. Upon cancellation or expiration of this 
Agreements DSI may estintatetprolate and bpi you for unused Consumable 
Supplies Including any supplies on hand and remaining in the equipment. If your 
use of Consumable Supplies exceeds Xerox's published yield by more than 10%, 051 will notify you 
of such excess usage. if such eeeess usage does not cease within 30 days alter such notice 051 
may charge you for such excess usage or terminate this agreement Upon request, you vii provide 
current meter reads andel, an inventory of Consumable Supplies in your possession. 
3. CARTRIDGES. If 051 is providing Maintenance Services for Equipment utilizing cartridges 
designated by DSI as customer replaceable units, including copylprint cartridges and xerographic 
modules or fuser modules (`Cartridges'), you agree to use only unmodified Cartridges purchased 
directly from DS; or its authorized supply providers In the U S. Cartridges packed with Equipment 
and replacement Cartridges may be new, remanufactured or reprocessed. Remanufactured and 
reprocessed Cartridges meet 051's new Cartridge performance standards and contain new or 
reprocessed components. To enhance print quality, Carindge(s) for many models of Equipment 
have been designed to cease functioning at a predetermined point. In addition, many Equipment 
models are designed to function only with Cartridges that we newly manufactured original Xerox 
Cartridges or with Cartridges intended for use in the U.S. 
4. MAINTENANCE SERVICES. Except for Equipment Identified as 'No Svc', DSI will keep the 
Equipment in good working order ('Maintenance Services'). Maintenance Services will be provided 
during BSI's standard working hours in areas open for repair service for the Equipment Maintenance 
Services excludes repairs due to: (i) misuse, neglect or abuse, (ii) failure ci the installation site or 
the PC workstation used with the Equipment to comply with Xerox's published specifications, (iii) use 
of options, accessories or products not serviced by 1:151 or Xeroxe IN) non-Xerox or DS1 alterations, 
relocation, service or supplies; or (a) failure to perform operator maintenance procedures identified 
in operators manuals. Replacement parts may be new. reprocessed or recovered and ail replaced 
parts become DSt's property. 051 wit, as your exclusive remedy far 0SI's falure to provide 
Maintenance Services, replace the Equipment with an identical model or. at EISI's option, another 
model with comparable features and capabilities (!DR). There will be no additional charge for the 
replacement Equipment during the remainder of the initial TOM If the initial Term has been satisfied, 
the Customer agrees to maintain service on the replacement Equipment for a minimum of 24 months. 
Equipment replacement period, 5 years (used Equipment 2 years). If meter reads are a component 
of your Maintenance Plan, you will provide them using the method and frequency Identified by DSI.
If you do not provide a meter reading, DS! may estimate the reading and Pi you accontingly. If your 
machine is serviced directly by 051 and your machine is down, you may be provided a loaner at the 
sole discretion of DSI. DSI may charge you a Delivery/Removal fee of $150 and up to .049 per page 
mono, and .249 color for usage. Guaranteed serviceability is five years on `New" twin:nent and 
two years on 'Used' equipment 
5. EQUIPMENT STATUS. Unless you are acquiring 'Previously Instated' Equipment, 
Equipment will be (1) 'Newly Manufactured', which may contain some reconditioned comments; 
(2) 'Factory Produced New Model', ivtich is marviactured and newly serialized at a Xerox factory, 
adds functions and features to a product previously disassembled to a Xerox predetermined 
standard. and contains new and reconditioned components; or (3) 'Rernanufactured" which has 
been factory produced following disassembly to a Xerox predetermined standard and contains new 
and reconditioned components. 
6. SOFTWARE LICENSE. MI or Xerox grants you a non-exclusive, eaeerabferable license 
to use in the U.S.: (a) software and accompanying documentation provided with Xerox-brand 
Equipment (*Base Software') only with the Xerox-brand Equipment with which it was delivered arid 
(b) software and accompanying documentation identified in th s Agreement as 'Applicaon Software' 
only on any single unit or equipment for as long as you are current in the payment of as applicable 
software license fees. 'Base Software' and 'Appication Software' we referred to core:lively as 
'Software' You have no other rights and may not (1) distribute copy. ;noddy create derivatives 
or, decomptle, or reverse engineer Software: (2) activate Software delivered with the Equipment In 
an inactivated state; or (3) allow others b engage in sane. Title to and at intellectual property rights 
in, Software will reside solely with Xerox/DSI or andla its licensors (who wkl be third party 
beneficiaries of this Sectjon). Software may contain code capable of automatically dsabing the 
Equipment Disabling code may be activated (x) Xerox/0Si is denied access to peredicaty reset 
such code; (y) you are notified of a default undo' this Agreement, or (z) your icense is terminated or 
expires. The Base Software license teeririate: (i) I you no longer user)/ possess the Equipment 

you area lessor of the Equipment and your test lessee no longer uses or possesses it or (a) 
upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement unless you have exercised your option to 
purchase the equipment Neither DSI/Xerox 110( its licensors warrant that Software will be free from 
errors or that its operation will be uninterrupted The foregoing terms do not apply to Diagnostic 
Software or to softwarettocumentation accompanied by a click wrap or shrink-wrap license 
agreement cc otherwise made subject to a separate license agreemen 
7. SOFTWARE SUPPORT. Xerox/DSI (or a designated servicer) se tt provide the software 
support sat forth below ('Software Support') For Base Software, Software Supped wit be provided 
during the initial Term and any renewal period but in no event longer than 5 years after Xerox stops 
tatting customer orders for the subject model of Equipment. For Application Software, Software 
Support wit be provided as tong as you we current in the payment of al applicable software ! =se 
and support fees Xerox will maintain a web-based or tort tree hotline during Xerox's standard 
working hours to report Software problems and answer Software-related questions Xerox. either 
directly or with its vendors, will make reasonable efforts to (a) assure that Software performs in 
material conformity with its user documentation.; (b) provide available workarounds or patches to
resolve Software performance problems, and (c) resolve coding errors for Mere current Release and 
(ii) the previous Release for a period of 6 months after the current Release Ls made available to you 
Xerox/C*1*i not be required to provide Software Support it you have modified the Software New 
releases of Software that primarily incorporate compliance updates and coding error fixes we 
designated as 'Maintenance Releases' or 'Updates' Maintenance Releases or Updates that Xerox 
may make available will be provided at no charge and must be implemented within six months New 
releases of Software that include new content functionality ('Feature Releases') will be subject to 
additional license lees al XeroxiDSfs then-current pricing Mamtenance Releases, Updates and 
Feature Releases we collectively referred to as 'Releases. Each Release will be considered 
Software Ravened by the Software License and Software Support provisions of this Agreement 
(unless otherwise noted). Implementation of a Release may require you to procure, at your expense. 
additional hardware and/or software from Xerox/DSI or another entity Upon instalatian of a 
Release, you wit! return or destroy all prior Releases. 
8. DIAGNOSTIC SOFTWARE. Software used to evaluate ar maintain the Equipment 
('Diagnostic Software') is included with the Eqt.ipment. Diagnostic Software is a valuable trade 
secret of Xerox. Title to Diagnostic Software vel remain with Xerox ar its hcensors Xerox does not 
grant you any right to use Diagnostic Software for any purpose (or dew third parties to do so) You 
will Wm Xerox reasonable access to the Equipment to remove or disable Diagnostic Software if you 
are no longer receiving Maintenance Services from Xerox/DSI, provided that any on-site access to 
you facility will be during you normal business hours. 
9. XPPS I PAGECONNECT MONITORING SOFTWARE. All covered Equipment must be 
on the customer's network. The PageConnect Assistant/Xerox Device Agent Software is a 
proprietary software application owned by Xerox Corporation and/or its suppliers. The PPAfXDA 
operates only on Microsoft Windows Ilk newer operating Systems and must be installed on the end 
user's computer network to (a) monitor all print devices on the end user's network and (b) send 
automatic meter reads and device information to Xerox and D51 The nrsorlated McrosoltNet 
Framework software is also required and must be installed an the same PC running the PPA/XDA 
Software End-users acknowledge that the PPA/X0A collects and reports data on all print devices 
on their network. DSI nor Xerox fs not responsible for any delay, error, failure, problem or technical 
malfunction of any telephone or network tires, computer systems, servers, or software, or failure or 
delay of delivery of electronic mail or other electronic communications due to technical problems, 
viruses or traffic congestion an the interest or combination thereof. When a device is not 
communicating, you will be notified by DSI. You must provide 1351 a current meter read immediately 
and wit be charged a 3100 norec.ommunicaling device fee if communication is not restored within 
10 business days. 
10. PC I WORKSTATION REQUIREMENTS. In order to receive Analyst Support and/or 
Software Support far Equipment requiring connection lee PC or Workstation. you must utilize a PC 
or workstation that either (1) has been provided by Xerox or (2) meets Xerox's published 
specifications. 
11. ANALYST SUPPORT. Analyst Support Includes Laptop/Desktop Diagnostics for Printing 
Scanning and Configuration support to ensure equipment is communicating with Customer's 
network. Maid Install Analyst Support hours included shaft be referenced on the face of this 
Agreement, each additional hour niell be tidied at 0St's then-current rate. If no Analyst Support haws 
are present on the face of this Agreement then aft Analyst Support hours shall be bitable DSI is 
not responsible for any equipment taker or toss of data while installing, repairing or servicing 
equipment Customer is responsible for backing up at data. 
PRICING PL.ANIOFFERING SELECTED: 
12. COMMENCEMENT & TERM. This Agreement is valid when a=epted by OSI/Xerox. The 
Term for each unit of Equipment will commerce upon. the delivery of cuslomeeinstallable 
Equipment or (11) the installation of Xerox-tristalabie Equipment (*Commencement Dale') and wilt 
continue for the number of full calendar months shown as tease Term' on the faze of this 
Agreement Unless either party provides notice of termination at least thirty days before the 
exp.ration of the initial TOM, it will renew anueoe.i—ely on a month-to-month basis on the same terms 
and conditions. Duffing this renewal period, either party may terminate the Agreement upon at least 
30 days notice. Upon termination, you vet make tie Products evadable lox removal by DS!. At the 
brne of removal, the Equipment will be in the same condition as when delivered (reasonable wear & 
tear excepted). 

Agreement #: 03312020 Confidential - Document Systems. Inc 2013. Al rights reserved Page 2 of 3 



Agreement 

Terms & Conditions 
13. CREDIT HISTORY. DV may conduct an investigation of your Credit History. Even if the 
products ordered under this Agreement have been delivered, 091mara within sixty days followtng its 
acceptance of their Agreement revoke that acceptance upon written notice of your credit approval 
has been denied. DSI may at any time request. and you agree to promptly furnish, a copy of your 
last audited fiscal year-end financial statement. 
14. PAYMENT. Payment must be received by 051 within 30 days after the invoice date. 
Restrictive covenants on payment instruments wit not reduce your obligations. 
15. OTHER CHARGES. If a payment is not received by 1391 within 10 days after the due date, 
051 may charge, and you will pay, a late charge of 5% of the amount due or S25, whichever is 
greater 
16. PRICE INCREASES. DS, may annually increase the maintenance component of the 
fifinirrium Payment and Print Charges, up to 10% for the first 5 years and up to 25% thereafter. For 
Application Software, 091 may annualy increase the software license or support fees, 
17. DELIVERY, REMOVAL & RELOCATION. Equipment paces include standard delivery 
charges and, for Equipment for which 091 retains ownership, standard removal charges Non-
standard delivery, removal and Equipment relocation must be arranged (or approved in advance) by 
DV and will be at your expense. 
18. TAXES. You will be responsible for all applicable taxes, fees or charges of any kind (including 
interest and penalties) assessed by any governmental entity on this Agreement or the amounts 
payable under this Agreement cratesi, which wit be included in 051's Invoice unless you timely 
provide proof of your tax exempt stenos. II a taxing authority determines that DSI did not collect all 
applicable Taxes, you shall remain liable to DSI for such additional Taxes 
19. LEASE PURCHASE OPTION. If not in default, you may purchase the Equipment 'AS IS, 
WHERE IV and WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY AS TO CONDITION OR VALUE, at the end of the 
initial Term for the 'Purchase Option" indicated on the face of this Agreement (Le., either a set dollar 
amount or the fair market value of the Equipment at the expiration of the initial Term), plus el 
applicable Taxes. 
20. MANAGED PRINT SERVICES (MPS) 1 EZ Office Program. All MPS/1E2 me 
program Equipment can be New or Refurbished and wil remain the property of DS,. At the expiration 
of the Term referenced on the lace of this Agreement, the customer shall have the following options: 
(i) continue with the program on a month-to-month basis. (i) explore options for upgrading to 
Equipment with new or additional features on a new MPS program, or Pi) return the Equipment to 
DSI and cease the MPS baling, if the Customer wishes to upgrade their equipment mid.stream the 
MPS Term, there wit be no penalty for upgrading it more than half of the original Term has been 
satisfied. BSI may cancel this agreement at any time with 30 days written notice. Customer may 
cancel Many time within 30 days of installation. 
21. DEFAULT & REMEDIES. You wit be in default under this Agreement if (1) Mt does not 
receive any payment within 15 days alter the date it Is due. at (2) you breach any ether obligation in 
this or any other agreement with DV. If you default. DSt may, In addition to its other remedies 
(including cessation of Maintenance Services). remove the Equipment al your expense and require 
Immediate payment as liquidated damages for loss of bargain and not as penalty, of (a) aft amounts 
then due, plus interest from the due date unbl paid at the rate of 1.5% per month; (b) the Minimum 
Payments (less the Maintenance Services and Consumable Supplies components thereof, as 
reflected on DST's books and records) remaining in the Term, discounted at 4% per annum; (c) the 
applicable Purchase Option; and (d) all applicable Taxes. You will pay at reasonable costs, inchicling 
attorneys' fees, incurred by DSI to enforce this Agreement. if you mike the Equipment available for 
removal by 051 within 30 days after notice of detail in the same ccivition as when delivered 
(reasonable wear and tear excepted), you will receive a credit for the fair market value of the 
Equipment as determined by DSI, less any costs incurred by DS1. 
22. DATA SECURITY. Certain models of Equipment can be configured to include a variety of 
data security features There may be an additional cost associated wth caftan data security 
features. The selection, suitability and use of data security features are solely Customer's 
responsteity. Upon request, DSI/Xerox will provide additional information to Customer regarding 
the security features available for particular Equipment models. 171S SOLELY YOUR RF_SPONSIBUrnf 
TO SECURE ANY SENSITIVE DATA AND PERMANENTLY DELETE SUCH DATA FROM THE INTERNAL MEDIA 
STORAGE PRIOR TO RETURNING ANY EQUIPMENT (INCLUDUIG ALL TRADE WITS) TO OR YOU SHALL 
HOLD DS HARMLESS FROM YOUR FAILURE TO SECURE AND PERNANTENTLY DELETE ALL SUCH END 
USER DATA AS OUTLINED IN Dos SECTION. To retain the hard driers from your deice for security 
purposes, you via be charge $395 plus tax for a replacement drive. 
GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS 
23. NON-CANCELABLE AGREEMENT, THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE CANCELLED OR 
TERMINATED EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN. YOUR OBUGATION TO MAKE 
ALL PAYMENTS, AND TO PAY ANY OTHER AMOUNTS DUE OR TO BECOME DUE, IS 
ABSOLUTE AND UNCONDITIONAL AND NOT SUBJECT TO DELAY. REDUCTIONS, SET-OFF, 
DEFFENSE, COUNTERCLAIM OR RECOUPMENT FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER, 
IRRESPECTIVE OF Dsrs PERFORMANCE OF ITS OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER ANY CLAM 
AGAINST DS1 MAY BE ASSETS I ED IN A SEPARATE ACTION AND SOLELY AGAINST DSL DS' 
MAY ALSO CHARGE YOU A $250 CANCELLATION FEE FOR ANY MAINTENANCE PROGRAM 
CANCELED BEFORE THE TERM EXPIRATION. 
24. REPRESENTATIONS. The individuals signing this Agreement are duly authorized to do so 
and a0 financial information you provide completely and accurately represents your financial 
co/Won. 

T 

• 

25. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE 
OTHER FOR ANY SPECIAL INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE 
DAMAGES IN ANY WAY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER 
THE CLAIM ALLEGES TORTUOUS CONDUCT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE) OR ANY OTHER 
LEAGAL THEORY. Without the prior written consent of 051, which shag not be unreasonably 
withheld, you may not assign any of your rights or obligate ns under this Agreement or resell, lease, 
tend or permit a lien or encumbrance of any kind against any Equipment for which you have not yea. 
obtained fife free and clear of any 051security interests 
H. CREDIT REPORTS. You authorize DSI or its agent to obtain credit reports from commercial 
credit reporting agencies. 
27. FORCE MAJEUR. 091 wit not be fiable to ycu during any period In which Its performance Is 
detayed or prevented, in whole or in part, by a circumstance beyond its reasonable control DS will 
notify you if such a circumstance occurs. 
20. PROTECTION OF DS r S RIGHTS. You authorize DSI or its agent to fee, by any pemissible 
means, financing statements necessary to protect DM rights as lessor of the Equipment You will 
promptly notify BSI of a change in ownership, or if you relocate your principal place of business or 
change the name of your business. 
29. WARRANTY DISCLAIMER. 051 DISCLAIMS THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF NON-
INFRINGEMENT AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND FOLLOWING 
EXPIRATION OF ANY EXPRESS WARRANTY, DSI DISCUAMS THE IMPLIED WARRANTY OF 
MERCHANTABIUTY. This Agreement Is a 'finance lease' under Article 2A of the Uniform 
Commercial Code and, except lo the extent expressly provided herein, and as permitted by 
applicable law, you waive all of your rights and remedies as a lessee under Article 2A. 
30. ASSIGNMENT. Except for assignment by DS! to a parent, subsidiary or affiliate of 051 or to 
secudfize this Agreement as part of a financing transacton (Permitted Assignment", neither party 
will assign any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of 
the other party. In the event of a Permitted Assignment (a) 051 may without your prior written 
consent, release to the proposed leaagetie information it has about you related to this Agreement. 
(b) the assignee will have all the rights but none of the obligations of DSI hereunder (c) you will 
continue to look to 051 for performance of OSts obligators, Including the provision of Maintenance 
Services; (d) you waive and release the assignee from any claim relating to or arising from the 
performance of DS1's obligations hereunder, (e) you shaft not assert any defense, counterclaim or 
setoff you may have against an assignee; and (ft you w0 remit payments in accordance with 
instructions of the assignee 
31. MISCELLANEOUS. Notices must be in writing and wit be deemed given 5 days after mailing, 
Of 2 days after sending by nationally recognized ovem'ght courier Notices vnl be sent to you at the 

tl To' address identified in this Agreement and to DS! at the inquiry address set forth on your most 
recent invoice, or its agents to communicate with you by any electronic means (Including cellular) or 
electronic address you provide to DSL This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement as to its 
subject matter, supersedes all prior oral and written agreements. and wit be governed by the laws 
of the State of North Canine (without regard to conflict-al-law principles). In any action ta enforce 
this Agreement, the parties agree (a) to the jurisdiction arid venue of the federal and state courts in 
Vance County, North Cantina, and (b) to waive !her right to a jury bit tf a court finds any term 
of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms shall remain In effect. The failure by 
either party to exercise any light or remedy will not constitute a waiver of such right or remedy. Each 
party may retain a reproduction (e.g., electronic image, photocopy fa:simile) of this agreement which 
wp be admissible in any action to enforce it but only the Agreement held by DS1 will be considered 
an Original. DSI may accept this Agreement either by signature or by commencing performance 
Changes to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by both parties. Any terms on your ordering 
documents will be of no force or effect The blowing four sentences control over every other part 
of this Agreement Both parties w comply with applicable laws. DSl will not charge or collect any 
amounts in excess of those allowed by applicable taw Any part of aus Ar un ant that would, but 
for the last four sentences of this Section, be read under any circumstances to allow for a change 
higher than that Anted under any applicable legal Emit, is modified by this Section to limit the 
amounts chargeable under this Agreement to the maximum amount allowed under the legal limit. If, 
in any circumstances, any amount in excess of that aimed by law is charge or received, any such 
charge will be deemed limited by the amount legally allowed and any amount received by DSI in 
excess of that legaty allowed will be applied by 051 to the payments of amounts legally owed under 
this Agreement, or refunded to you. 
32. REMOTE SERVICES. Certain models of Equipment are supported and serviced using data 
that is automatically collected by OSI/Xerox from the Equipment via electronic transmission thorn the 
Equipment to a secure off site location Exanp'es of automatic* transmitted data include product 
registration, meter read, supply level, Eqtrpment onntiguration and settings. software version, and 
prehlemlfautt code data An such data shall be transmitted in a secure manner specified by 
DST/Xerox The automatic data thansrrission capabtlity wit not allow DSIIXerox to read, view or 

download the content of any Customer documents residing on or passing through the Equipment or 
Customer's informalion management systems 

Agreement N: 03312020 Confidential - Document Systems, Inc. 2013 Al rights reserved Page 3 on 



Proposed Configuration September 10, 2020 
buiihrtwomt r...4pown111144•1 Soria 

InMall 
12.1• 

111651. 
Loom 

IffaeatIort 
1,4•115.4rE9 

Plan 
149111onanto 

F...0,nrotion 
/ma, 

Prprolgt 
1•19111 

11/9* 
01./C 

Inouilei 
441 mg 

0.11. M74 
Kt 

Chard.. 

Q.14 
i111.614 

all 
Owntqw. 

all 
AMY 

all 
**pi 

1144114.9.1 
194•1 

1040 Off. ,C702171 (P1,99.9 4,24•211211 
RA L/17 49441 11111/12 1/PS 1,11/22 $2$0.112 Sam 2..0 $00079 $44;2 

1,225 
0 $00010 

1,071 
5111. /2 147174 ....tigitani <70201 (PIPKI) 911.121.1 1,157 

... 
1.172 

D9.0 0020S 1..211424 /044/17 to.. 4/11111 Ws 1,111/22 414210 S1SAV 0 100101 179 $74D 0 100710 {II 541.74 $111.11 

`04.1 COW. 4317011 (109911} 710 
310 WM/ 110 1:19$ 710 150120 

$4/.00 14/ $001111 1,452 5000 0 100N0 7 5000 

$1011-11 Crystart Otf. (70214 110 $2101 200_ $00099 1,911 $000 0 1001111 1.191 $10102 
lad 1.91,4 C70255 710 457x1 51000 500097 1.215 $212 0 $00190 2,141 $199.27 
44 Ito. rat 070711 171,159 70 _ 4402 Ism• klifn 11,1,1 4121/27 ... Stsim 11103 22= 100121 1.241 SOW 0 so.oroo 1.on $al.n 1111.77 

104114 ~a, 019448 400..4 Thifithged TN/chinos Prot? Cl irt.91 hawse . ,461rY 10 WC$9$5 771 persprtm.”.401•54A• eTmen eatc.10 C1170170 wen per mon ot• 440.0101 h., •534-41r411 up/rain/11,40..40.4n CryStars Off opt oci1h• lad Torewort enach+no. 277 pal cA 11 .7
1. 10619 “50.4 40 m.51... 0..49,4,1140,411.7. 4.111. 94. 4051 1441.144404044 OK.** 101.75X. UM n the hti, WWI en the frisch., 4.1 h. truNo I set64.4•414 kawm on rampart. 1154. w4 Acr.. 706.1101,4 J44.11,46 cod am d. 10,1pLne 

where I. tug** moth Frew. TP.• total wino 1.51/441d,rtion is mound S260 Mansh o$1,100/ 70. 

Contid.11.0 Dyttsewrrt 5,terree„ km. 1020 

1•141 42,01.74 



XEROX° VERSALINK ®
COLOR MULTIFUNCTION 
PRINTER 
Reliable. Connected. Business Ready. 

C7020/C7025/C7030 

• r 

*a. 

\ii ji 41

• 

r

S 4.1 

...Jk".

111 -t-'1 "•••--W- t
' - 

; 1644, . s rs,:c4 
-VOW- 

*" 
• ' , 

9t to te::C.777"...entAmt r + 2.; • 

?din- 
- t - c11,tr• „rte JO -trel 

- • • --;-1 -., ,...z•ar;" • 

Err 

ConnectKey 

Technology xerox €i" 



Xerox' VersaLinV C7020/C7025/C7030 
Color Multifunction Printer 

The Xerox® ConnectKey Techwogy-enabled VersaLink 

C7000 Series Color Multifunction Printer offers flawless 

reliability, seamless integration and advanced productivity. Cloud 

connected, mobile ready, app-enabled, and easy to personalize, 

the 07000 Series is your modern workplace assistant—helping 

you excel today and stay ready for the future. 

FLAWLESS RELIABILITY. 

SUPERIOR PERFORMANCE. 

Right out of the box, you'll count on your 
Xerox' VersaLink C7000 Series Color 
Multifunction Printer to consistent,y and 
flawlessly perform the tasks that make your 
business work more efficiently. From IT-free 
Installation wizards, to step-by-step 
configuration options, you're ready to 
go—hassle free. 

Designed for superior reliability, the VersaLink 
C7000 Series features a new hardware design 
with fewer moving parts, strengthened 
paper-path components, and an advanced 
imaging system. 

VersaLink devices are loaded with features 
and time-saving Xerox° technologies 
designed to speed up information sharing 
and reduce inefficient workflows. Ensure 
information accuracy with Scan and Fax 
preview, easily archive, organize and search 
with scanned documents with built-in optical 
character recognition (OCR). 

When it comes to safeguarding critical 
information, VersaLink devices deliver a 
spectrum of stringent security features, 
including Secure Print and card authentication 
to control access. 

Count on superior print quality to make your 
work took its best. A print resolution of up to 
1200 x 2400 dpi delivers sharp text and fine 
line detail, plus exceptional color vibrancy, 
solid fills and skin tones. 

CLOUD CONNECTED. 

PERSONALIZED EFFICIENCY. 

With the VersaLink C7000 Series Co.or 
Multifunction Printer's oversize, customizab.e 
7-inch color touchscreen, you can tap, swipe 
and pinch your way through tasks and 
functions with mobile-like ease. 

Preloaded Xerox' ConnectKey' Apps he:p 
optimize office efficiency. and onscreen 
access to the extensive Xerox App Gallery 
provides expanded functionality—like the 
Xerox° Easy Translator Service app, which 
quickly translates scanned documents into 
numerous languages. 

Speed through tasks by saving common 
settings as presets for simple, single-touch 
job setup. With Simple ID. individual users 
and groups enter a user ID and password 
once, and then enjoy fast, secure, easy access 
to task-specific presets and commonly used 
apps on a personalized home screen. 

READY FOR THE WAY YOU WORK. 

The VersaLink C7000 Series gives you the 
freedom to work where and how you want—
with out-of-the-box connectivity to Google 
Drive', Microsoft° OneDrive° and DropBox'. 
and access to additional options through the 
Xerox App Gallery. 

The ability to connect and print from multiple 
devices is key for today's worker, and VersaLink 
devices meet the challenge with Apple° 
AirPrint°, Google Cloud Print', Xerox° Print 
Service Plug-in for Android', Near Field 
Communication (NFC) Tap•to-Pair and MopriaD. 
plus optional WI-Fl and Wi•Fi Direct. 

Learn more about why Xerox is the only choice 
for today's mobile professionals by visiting 
www.xerox.com/mobile. 

To learn more about Versa. nk 
device features, go to 
www.xerox.com/VersaLinkEG 

XEROX* CONNECTKEY:

TECHNOLOGY—THE NEXUS 

OF YOUR COMPLETE 

PRODUCTIVITY ECOSYSTEM 

From Xerox—the company that created the 
modern workplace—we present the next 
revolution in workplace productivity. With a 
consistent user experience across a wide range 
of devices, mobile and cloud connectivity and 
a growing library of apps to expond 
functionality, you'll work faster. better 
and smarter. 

Intuitive User Experience 
An entirely new—and yet entirely familiar 
way to Interact that includes a tablet-like 
experience, with gesture-based touchscreen 
controls and easy customization. 

Mobile and Cloud Ready 
Instant connectivity to cloud and mobile 
devices right from the user interface, with 
access to pro-loaded, cloud•hosted services that 
let you work where, when and how you want. 

Benchmark Security 
Full multilevel protection for both documents 
and data. ready to guard against and 
eliminate emerging threats and meet or 
exceed regulatory compliance. 

Enables Next Generation Services 
Work more efficiently and manage resources 
more effectively. Easy integration of Xerox
Managed Print Services enables remote 
monitoring of service delivery and 
consumables. 

Gateway to New Possibilities 
Instantly extend your capabilities with access 
to the Xerox App Gallery, featuring real-world 
apps designed to optimize digital workflows 
Commission ow network of partners to design 
innovative. business-specific solutions. 

Find out more about how you'll work smarter 
at www.connectkey corn. 



FINISHING APPLICATIONS 

1.01••••••• 

i^oraa 
131(1 rl 

6 --

0

1 A 110-sheet Duplex Automatic Document Feeder 
(DADF) scans two sided block and white or color 
orig nals for copy scan and fax ,ob,. 

2 Optional Convenience Stapler and Work Surface 

3 Card Reader Bay with embedded USB po•t 

4 An easily accessible USB port' allows users to 
quickly pr nt from or scan to any standard USB 
memory device. 

S The 100-sheet Bypass Tray handles media sizes 
from 3 5 x 3.87 in to 11 69 x 17 in/88 9 x 98.4 mm 
to 297 x 431 8 mm. 

6 The standard 520-sheet Tray 1 handles media sizes 
Iran' 5 5 x 7.17 in to 11 69 x 17 in./139.7 x 182 mm to 
297 x 431.8 mm 

' ports tan be disabled 

gm, 

.a 

-0-

f.711'1: 

1 

MULTIPLE PAPER TRAY OPTIONS 

TO FIT EVERY NEED: 

7 Add the Single Troy Module to the Desktop model 
to increase the total paper capacity to 1,140 sheets 
(includes Bypass Tray).

8 Choose the Single Tray with Stand Module to 
increase the Coto. paper capacity to 1.140 sheets 
(includes Bypass Tray) and provides storage for 
inner cartridges and other supp les 

9 Choose the Three Tray Module increases the total 
paper capacity to 2,180 sheets (includes Bypass 
Tray I 0, choose the opt ono; High •Capacity 
Tandem Tray Module (not shown) allows for a total 
paper capoc ty of up to 3.140 sheets (includes 
Bypass Tray). 

10 The optional High-Capacity Feeder holds 2,000 
sheets of letter/A4 pope-, inc'easing the maximum 
paper capacity to 5,140 sheets 

ADD INCREASED VERSATILITY 

WITH FINISHING OPTIONS: 

11 The Dual Catch Trays (optics:to! with Desktop 
model) 3ck up to 250 sheets each, lower tray 

offsets 

12 The optional Office Finisher LX gives you 
advanced finish ng funct ons at a great value 
and offers optional booklet making (score, 
soddie-stitch) 

13 The optional Integrated Office Finisher pros des 
500 sheet stacking and 50 sheet, single posit an 
stapling 

At BET 
OUR 

INTRODUCING TOUCHSCREEN 

SUPERIORITY 

Meet our all•new, 7-inch color touchscreen 
—the user interface that sets a higher 
standard for customization. personalization 
and versatility. 

By presenting a familiar "mobile" 
experience—with support for gestural 
input and task•focused apps that share 
a common look and feel—fewer steps 
are needed to complete even the most 
complex jobs. 

A highly intuitive layout guides you through 
every task from start to finish, with a 
natural hierarchy placing critical functions 
near the top of the screen and commonly 
used options front and center. Don't like 
where a function or app is located? 
Customize the layout to make It yours. 

This unmatched balance of hardware 
technology and software capability helps 
everyone who interacts with the VersalinkI 
C7000 Series Color Multifunction Printer 

get more work done, laver 



Xerox''' VersaLnk' C7020/C7025/C7030 

The VersoLink C7020/C7025/C7030 C: for MIJ tffulction Pi liter is built on Xerox' (=ennectKey' Technology 
For more information, visit www.connectkey.com. 

ConnectKey' 

DEVICE SPECIFICATIONS VersaLink C7020 VersaLink C7025 VersaLink C7030 
Speed 
Monthly Duty Cycle' 
Hard Drive/Processor/Memory 

Connectivity
Controller Features 

Copy and Print Resolution 
F rst• copy-cut Time (as fast as) 

Firstivint-out Time 

Page Description Languages 
Paper Input 

Paper Output! 
Finishing 

INTUITIVE 

Standard 

Choose One 

Optional 

Standard 

Opt anal 

Up to 20 ppm Up to 25 ppm Up to 30 ppm 
Up to 87.000 pages Up to 107,000 pages Up to 129.000 pages 
320 GB HDIY:1.05 GHz Dual-cc-e/4 GB memory 

Ethernet 10/100/1000 Base-T. High-speed USB 3.0. WI Fig and Wi-Fi Direct' with optional Wi-Fl Kit, NFC Tao-to-Pair 
Unified Address Bonk, Configuration Cloning. Scan Prey ew Xerox Extensible Interface Platform'. Xerox App Gallery, Xerox" Standard Accounting Tool, 
Rote Based Permissions, Convenience Authenticat on Enabled. Online Support 
Copy: Up to 600 x 600 dpi: Print: Up to 1200 x 2400 dp 
As lost as 9.0 setonch color/6 9 seconds black-and-white As fast as 7 2 seconds color/ 

As fast as 9.4 second cold •/7.2 seconds As fast as 9.4 seconds color/ 
black-and-white 71 seconds black-and-white 
PCL' 5e/PCL 6/PDF/XPS/TIFF/JPEG/HP•GL/optional Adobe' PostScript' 3" 
Duplex Automatic Document Feeder (DADF): 110 sheets: Speed: up to 55Ipm; Custom sizes (duplex): 4.92 x 4.33 in. to 11.69 x 1710125 x 110 mm to 
297 x 431.8 mm: Custom sizes (s•mplex): 4.92 x 3 35 in. to 11,69 x 17 in /125 x 85 mm to 297 x 431.8 mm 
Bypass Tray: 100 sheets. Custom s zes: 3.5 x 3.87 in to 11.69 x 17 in./88.9 x 98.4 mm to 297 x 431.B mm 
Tray 1: 520 sheets; Custom sizes: 5.5 x 7.17 in. to 11 69 x 17 ;n./139.7 x 182 mm to 297 x 431.8 mm 
Single Tray Module: 520 sheets; Custom sizes: 5 5 x 7.17 in. to 11,69 x 17 in.)139.7 x 182 mm to 297 x 431.8 mm 
Single Tray with Stand: 520 sheets; Custom sizes: 5 5 x 717 in. to 11.69 x 17 n./139 7 x 182 mm to 297 x 431.8 mm 

• Three Tray Module (1.560 sheets): 520 sheets each; Custom sizes. 5.5 x 717 .n. to 11 69 x 17 in./139.7 x 182 mm to 297 x 431.8 mm 
High-Capacity Tandem Tray (2,520 sheets): Tray 2 520 sheets: Custom sizes: 5 5 x 717 in. to 11.69 x 17 in./139.7 x 182 mm to 297 x 431.8 mm; 
Tray 3: 870 sheets' Standard szes: 8.5 x 11 in. and 7.25 x 10.5 in./A4 or 85; Tray 4: 1,130 sheets: Standard sizes: 8.5 x 11 in. and 7.25 x 10.5 in./A4 or 135 
Envelope Tray: Up to 60 e-velopes: #10 commercial. Monarch. DL, CS: Custom sizes 3.9 x 5.8 In. to 6.4 x 9.5 in./98 x 148 mm to 162 x 241 mm 
High-Capacity Feeder (HCF): 2,000 sheets: Standard sizes: 8 5 x 11 in. and 7.25 x 10.5 in./A4 or BS 
Dual Catch Tray': 250 sheets each; Lower tray offsets 
Integrated Office Finisher 500-sheet stacker, 50 sheets stapled, single pos Lion stop .ng 
Office Finisher LX: 2,000-sheet stacker, 50 sheets stapled. 3,position stapling, optional hole-punch, optional booklet maker (score, saddle stitch) 
Convenience Stapler and Work Surface: Staples 50 sheets 

USER EXPERIENCE 

5.8 seconds black and-white 
As fast as 7 3 seconds color/ 
5.6 seconds black-and-white 

Customize and Personalize 

Print Drivers 
Embedded Web Server 
Preview 

Print Features 

Scan 

Fax 

Walkup customization. Personalize Home Screen by User Multiple Home Screens with Simple ID. Customize by Site. Function or Workflow with 
Xerox App Gallery and Xerox' App Studio 
Job Identification, Bi-directional Status, Job Monitoring Xerox° Global Print Driver' and Mobile Express Driver° 
PC or mobile-Status Information, Responsive Design. Sett ngs, Device Management. Cloning 
Preview of Scan/Fax with Zoom, Rotate. Add Page 
Print frarn1158. Secure Print. Sample Set, Personal Pr :It. Saved Job, Xerox' Earth Smart Driver Settings. Job Identification. Booklet Creation, Store and Recall 
Driver Settings, Bi-directional Real-time Status. Scaling. Job Monitoring. Application Defaults, Two-sided Printing (as default), Skip Blank Pages, Draft Mode 
Optical Character Recognition (OCR), Scan to USBilma;:/Network (FTP/SMB), Scan File Formats: PDF, PDF/A, XPS, PEG, TIFF; Convenience Features: Scan 
to Home. Searchable PDF. Sin)le/Multi•Page PDF/XPS/TIFF/Possword Protected PDF 
Optional Walk-up Fax (one-line or three-line options available. includes LAN Fax Direct Fax. Fax Forward to Email), optional Fax Over IP 

MOBILE AND CLOUD READY 

Mobile Printing 

Mobility Options 

Cloud Connectors' 
BENCHMARK SECURITY 

Apple" Air Pr Ines, Google Cloud Print" Ready, Xerox" Pant Service and Mopr a" Print Service Plug-ins for Android' 
6PrintByXerox 1, Xerox' Mobile Print and Mobile Pr r t Cloud". Connect v a NFC/Wi-Fi Direct Printing', Xerox" Mobile Link App' 
Visit www.xerox.comkfficemobileapps for available apps. 
Print from/Scan to Google Drive", Microsoft" OrieDrive". Dropbox", Microsoft Office 365 Box'. Xerox" DocuShare' Platform and mote 

Network Security iPsec. HTTPS, encrypted email. Network Authent ntion.SNMPv3, 551/115. Security Certificates. Automatic Self-Signed Certificate 
Device Access Firmware Verification, User access and internal firewa PortilP/Domain Filtering. Audit Log. Access Controls, User Permissions. Smart Card Enabled 

(CAC/Pill/NET), Integrated Card Reader Bay 
Data Protection Setup/Security Wizards, Job Level Encryption via HTTP51IPPS submission, Encrypted hard disk (AES 256-bit, FIPS 140.2) and image overwrite, Common 

Criteria Certification (ISO 15408) (undergoing evccuatiun) 
Document Security ; Secure Print, Secure Fax, Secure Scan, Secure Email. Password Protected PDF 
ENABLES NEXT GENERATION SERVICES 

Print Management 
Managing Print 
Sustainabilit y 

Xerox' Print Management and Mobility Suite-, Configuration Clan ng, Xerox' Standard Accounting Tool. Equitrac', Y Soft' and more 
Xerox* Device Manager, Support Assistance, Auto Mete: Read, Managed Print Services tools 
Cisco EnergyWise". Earth Smart Printing, Print Use' ID on margins 

GATEWAY TO NEW POSSIBILITIES 

Cloud Services 
Xerox App Gallery 

Xerox' Easy Translator`, Xerox'' Healthcare MFP Solution (U.S. only)', many add tionol services available 
Many apps and cloud services available. Visit www.xerox.comtappgallery for a growing selection of Xerox* apps available for adding functions. 

' Maximum volume capacity expected in any one month. Not expected to be sustained on a regular basis: HOD and Dual Catch Tray are optional on Desktop model; Free optional download from Xerox App 
Gallery to the Printer-www,xerox.com/xeroxappgoltery:' Purchased option: Visit www.apple,cam for AirPrint Certification list-

For more deta led specif cot ons, go to www.xerox,com/VersaLinkC7000Specs 
02017 Xerox Corporation. Ail rights reserved. Xerox®. Xerox and Design®, CortnectKey® DocuShare® Global Pr nt Driver®, Mobile 
Express Driver®, VersaLink:" and Xerox Extensible Interface Platform® are trademarks of Xerox Corporation in the United States and/or 
other countries. The information n this brochure is subject to change without notice. Updated 6117 8R21496 VC701t•OlUA 

xerox 



Xerox Financial Services LLC 
201 Merritt 7 
Norwalk, CT 06851 

Lease Agreement xerox 
Supplier Name & Address, Document Systems, Inc 

owner: XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC - 201 Merritt 7, Norwalk, CT 06851 Agreement Number: it IX 
C kiSTOMER ItJF GRI,IA T ION 

Full Legal Name: FRANKLIN, COUNTY OF Phone: 

Billing Address: 285 T KEMP RD ,..----
Contact Name: 

City LOUISBURG State; NC Zip Code: 27549 Contact Email; 
EQUIPMENT 

Quantity Model and Description Quantity Model and Description 

1 C8170H w/ Office Finisher 
2 C7020S w/ Fax & PS 

Equipment Location (if different from Billi Address): 
MINI 

initial Term: 
60 (in months) 

U e4t_,I PAYMENT , [Mon1Itiy frequency 1.11c5", 01hutwo4te itcrtecl) PURCHASE OPTION rit.tv' uW,. s.. 4_0111-n:wee imi ill 

Lease Payment (plus applicable taxes): $569 00 

Frequency: Month( 
FMV 

c...-, 1: , -,.,Hi ,-.,,-_.:-p-,n,r.ir 
BY YOUR SIGNATURE BELOW, YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU ARE ENTERING INTO A NON•CANCEWIBLE AGREEMENT AND THATYOU HAVE READ AND AGREED TO ALL 
APPUCABLE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH ON PAGES 1 AND 2 HEREOF. 

- - - 
Authorized Signer X: Date: I Federal Tax ID # (Required): 

Print Name: Title: 

OWNER ACCEPTANCE 

Accepted By: Xerox Financial Services LLC Name and Title: Date: 

1E11415 & CONINI113145 

1. Definitions. The words you and 'your mean the legal entity Identified in "Customer information" above, and "XFS," "we." 'us", "Owner and "our" mean Xerox Financial Services LLC. 
"Party" means you or XFS, and "Parties" means both you and XFS "Supplier means the entity identified as "Supplier" above- 'Acceptance Date" means the date you irrevocably determine 
Equipment has been delivered, installed and operating satisfactorily. "Agreement" means this Lease Agreement, including any attached Equipment schedule. "Commencement Date" will be 
a date after the Acceptance Date, as set forth in our first invoice, for the purpose of facilitating an orderly transition and to provide a uniform billing cycle. "Discount Rate' means 3% per 
annum "Equipment" means the items Identified in "Equipment" above and In any attached Equipment schedule, plus any Software (as defined In Section 3 hereof), attachments, accessories, 
replacements, replacement parts, substitutions, additions and repairs thereto. Interim Period" means the period, if any, between the Acceptance Date and the Commencement Date. Interim 
Payment" means one thirtieth of the Lease Payment multiplied by the number of days in the Interim Period. "Payment" means the Lease Payment specified above, Taxes and other charges 
you, Supplier and XFS agree will be invoiced by XFS. 'Maintenance Agreement" means a separate agreement between you and Supplier for maintenance and support purposes. "Origination 
Fee" means a one-time fee of $125 blied on your first Invoice, which you agree to pay, covering origination, documentation, processing and other initial costs. "Term" means the Interim 
Period, if any, together with the initial Term plus any subsequent renewal or extension terms. "UCC" means the Uniform Commercial Code of the State(s) where XFS must file UCC-1 financing 
statements to perfect its seturity interest in the Equipment. 
2. Agreement, Payments and Late Payments. You agree and represent that the Equipment was selected, configured and negotiated by you based on your judgment and supplied by Supplier. 
At your request, XFS will acquire same from Supplier to lease to you hereunder and you agree to lease same from XFS. The Initial Term commences on the Commencement Date. You agree 
to pay XFS the first Payment plus any applicable Interim Payment no later than 30 days after the Commencement Date; each subsequent Payment shall be payable on the same date of each 
month thereafter. You agree to pay us all sums due under each invoice via check, Automated Clearing House debit, Electronic Funds Transfer or direct debit from your bank account by the 
due date. N any Payment is not paid In full within 5 days after Its due date, you will pay a late charge of the greater of 10% of the amount due or $25, not to exceed the maximum amount 
permitted by law. For each dishonored or returned Payment, you will be assessed the applicable fee, not to exceed $35. Restrictive covenants on any method of payment will be ineffective. 
3. Equipment and Software. To the extent that Equipment includes intangible property or associated services such as software licenses, such intangible property shall be referred to as 
"Software." You acknowledge and agree that XFS is not the licensor of such Software, and therefore has no right, title or interest in It, and you will comply throughout the Term with any 
license and/or other agreement ('Software License") with the supplier of the Software ("Software Supplier"). You are responsible for determining with the Supplier whether any Software 
Ucenses are required, and entering into them with Software Supplier(s) no later than 30 days after the Acceptance Date. YOU AGREE THE EQUIPMENT IS FOR YOUR LAWFUL BUSINESS USE 
IN THE UNITED STATES, WILL NOT BE USED FOR PERSONAL HOUSEHOLD OR FAMILY PURPOSES, AND IS NOT BEING ACQUIRED FOR RESALE. You will not attach the Equipment as a fixture 
to real estate or make any permanent alterations to it. 
4. Non-Cancellable Agreement. THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE CANCELLED OR TERMINATED BY YOU PRIOR TO THE END OF THE INITIAL TERM. YOUR OBLIGATION TO MAKE ALL PAYMENTS 
IS ABSOLUTE AND UNCONDITIONAL AND NOT SUBJECT TO DELAY, REDUCTION, SET-OFF, DEFENSE, COUNTERCLAIM OR RECOUPMENT FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER, IRRESPECTIVE OF 
THE PERFORMANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIER, ANY THIRD PARTY OR XFS. Any pursued claim by you against XFS for alleged breach of our obligations hereunder shall be asserted 
solely in a separate action; provided, however, that your obligations hereunder shall continue unabated. 
S. End of Agreement Options. If a S1 Purchase Option is designated, you will be deemed to have exercised your option to purchase the Equipment as of the Acceptance Date. If an FMV 
purchase option Is designated, if you are not in default and if you provide no greater than 150 days and no less than 60 days' prier written notice to XFS, you may, at the end of the Initial Term 
or any renewal term ('End Date"), either (a) purchase all, but not less than all, of the Equipment by paying its fast market value, as determined by XFS In its sole but reasonable discretion 
("Determined FMV"), plus Taxes, or (b) return the Equipment within 30 days of the End Date, at your expense, fully insured, to a continental US location XFS shall specify. You cannot return 
Equipment more than 30 days prior to the End Date without our consent. If we consent, we may charge you, In addition to an undiscounted amounts due hereunder, an early termination fee. 
If you have not elected one of the above options, this Agreement shall renew for successive 3-month terms. Either party may terminate the Agreement as of the end of any 3-month renewal 
term on 30 days' prior written notice and by taking one of the actions identified in (a) or (b) in the preceding sentence of this section. Any FMV purchase option shall be exercised with respect 
to each item of Equipment on the day immediately following the date of expiration of the Term of such item, and by the delivery at such time by you to XFS of payment, in form acceptable 
to XFS, of the amount of the applicable purchase price. Upon payment of the applicable amount, XF5 shall transfer our interest in the Equipment to you on an "A5 i5, WHERE t5," 'WITH AU. 
FAULTS" basis, without representation or warranty of any kind. 
6. Equipment Delivery and Maintenance. You should arrange with Supplier to have the Equipment delivered to you at the location(s) specified herein, and you agree to execute a Delivery & 
Acceptance Certificate at XFS's request (and confirm same via telephone and/or electronically) confirming when you have received, inspected and irrevocably accepted the Equipment, and 
authorize XFS to fund the Supplier for the Equipment. If you fail to accept the Equipment, you shall no longer have any obligations hereunder; however, you remain liable for any Equipment 
purchase order or other contract Issued on your behalf directly with Supplier. Equipment may not be moved to another physical address without XFS's prior written consent, which shall not 
be unreasonably withheld or delayed. You agree that you wilt not take the Equipment out of service during the Term. You shall permit XFS or its agent to inspect Equipment and any 
maintenance records relating thereto during your normal business hours upon reasonable notice. You represent you have entered into a Maintenance Agreement to maintain the Equipment 
In good working order In accordance with the manufacturer's maintenance guidelines and to provide you with Equipment supplies. You acknowledge that XFS Is acting solely as an 
administrator for Supplier with respect to the billing and collecting of the charges under any Maintenance Agreement. XFS IS NOT LIABLE FOR ANY BREACH BY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF ITS 
OBLIGATIONS TO YOU, NOR WILL ANY OF YOUR OBUGATIONS HEREUNDER BE MODIFIED, RELEASED OR EXCUSED BY ANY ALLEGED BREACH BY SUPPLIER, 
7. Equipment Ownership, Labeling and UCC Filing. If and to the extent a court deems this Agreement to be a security agreement under the UCC, and otherwise for precautionary purposes 
only, you grant XFS a first priority security interest in your interest in the Equipment as defined above in order to secure your performance hereunder. Unless a $1 Purchase Option is applicable, 
XFS is and shall remain the sole owner of the Equipment, except the Software. You authorize XFS to file a UCC financing statement to show, and to do all other acts to protect, our interest in 
the Equipment. You agree to pay any filing fees and administrative costs far the filing of such financing statements. You agree to keep the Equipment free from any liens or encumbrances and 
to promptly notify XFS If there is any change in your organization such that a ruffling or amendment to XFS's nriadvint statement against you becomes necessary. 

Page 1 of 2 XFS-FMV 04.05.18 



8. Equipment Return. If the Equipment is returned to XFS, it shall be in the same condition as when delivered to you, except for 'ordinary wear and tear" and. If not in such condition, you will 
be liable for all expenses XFS incurs to return the Equipment to such condition. IT IS SOLELY YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO SECURE ANY SENSITIVE DATA AND PERMANENTLY DELETE SUCH DATA 
FROM THE INTERNAL MEDIA STORAGE PRIOR TO RETURNING THE EQUIPMENT TO XFS. YOU SHALL HOLD XFS HARMLESS FROM YOUR FAILURE TO SECURE AND PERMANENTLY DELETE 
ALL SUCH CUSTOMER DATA AS OUTLINED IN THIS SECTION. 
9, Assignment. YOU MAY NOT ASSIGN, SELL, PLEDGE. TRANSFER, SUBLEASE OR PART WITH POSSESSION OF THE EQUIPMENT, THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY OF YOUR RIGHTS OR OBUGATIONS 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT (COLLECTIVELY "ASSIGNMENT') WITHOUT XIS'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT, WHICH SHALL NOT BE UNREASONABLY WITHHELD, BUT SUBJECT TO THE SOLE EXERCISE 
OF XFS'S REASONABLE CREDIT DISCRETION AND EXECUTION OF ANY NECESSARY ASSIGNMENT DOCUMENTATION If XFS agrees to an Assignment, you agree to pay the applicable assignment 
fee and reimburse XFS for any costs we incur in connection with that Assignment, which in the aggregate shall not exceed 5250. XFS may sell, assign or transfer all or any part of the Equipment, 
this Agreement and/or any of our rights (but none of our obligations except for invoking and tax admnIstration) hereunder. XFS's assignee will have the same rights that we have to the 
extent assigned. YOU AGREE NOT TO ASSERT AGAINST SUCH ASSIGNEE ANY CLAIMS, DEFENSES, COUNTERCLAIMS, RECO UPMENTS, OR SET-OFFS THAT YOU MAY HAVE AGAINST XFS, and you 
agree to remit Payments to such Assignee if so designated. XFS agrees and acknowledges that any Assignment by us will not materially change your obligations hereunder. 
50. Taxes. You will be responsible for, indemnify and hold XFS harmless from, all applicable taxes, fees or charges {including sales, use, personal property and transfer taxes (other than net 
income taxes), plus interest and penalties) assessed by any governmental entity on you, the Equipment, this Agreement, or the amounts payable hereunder (collectively, "Taxes"), which will 
be included in XFS's Invoices to you unless you timely provide continuing proof of your tax exempt Vitus. Regardless of your tax-exempt status, XFS reserves the right to pass through, and 
you agree to pay, any such Taxes that are actually assessed by the applicable State on XFS as lessor of the Equipment. For jurisdictions where certain taxes are calculated and paid at the time 
of agreement initiation, you authorize XFS to finance and adjust your Payment to include such Taxes over the Term. Unless and until XFS notifies you in writing to the contrary, the following 
shall apply to personal property taxes and returns. If an FMV purchase option is applicable, XFS will file alt personal property tax returns covering the Equipment, pay the personal property 
taxes levied or assessed thereon, and collect from your account all personal property taxes on the Equipment, If a 51 purchase option Is applicable, you will file all personal property tax 
returns covering the Equipment, pay the personal property taxes levied or assessed thereon, and provide us proof thereof upon our request. XFS MAKES NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 
REGARDING THE TAX OR ACCOUNTING TREATMENT OF THIS AGREEMENT. 
11. Equipment Warranty Information and Oisclalmers. XFS HAS NO INVOLVEMENT IN THE DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SALE, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, USE OR MAINTENANCE OF THE 
EQUIPMENT. THEREFORE, XFS DISCLAIMS, AND YOU WAIVE SOLELY AGAINST XFS, AU. EQUIPMENT WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPUED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, NON-INFRINGEMENT AND FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND XFS MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING, BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO, THE EQUIPMENT'S SUITABILITY, FUNCTIONALITY, DURABILITY OR CONDITION. Since you have selected the Equipment and Supplier, you acknowledge that you are aware of 
the name of the manufacturer of each item of Equipment, Supplier's contact information, and agree that you will contact manufacturer and/or Supplier for a description of any warranty 
rights you may have under the Equipment supply contract. sales order, or otherwise. Provided you are not in default hereunder, XFS hereby assigns to you any Equipment warranty rights we 
may have against Supplier or manufacturer. If the Equipment Is returned to XFS or you are in default, such rights are deemed reassigned by you to XFS. IF THE EQUIPMENT IS NOT PROPERLY 
INSTALLED, DOES NOT OPERATE AS WARRANTED, BECOMES OBSOLETE, OR IS UNSATISFACTORY FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER, YOU SHALL MAKE AU. RELATED CLAIMS SOLELY AGAINST 
MANUFACTURER OR SUPPUER AND NOT AGAINST XFS, AND YOU SHALL NEVERTHELESS CONTINUE TO PAY AU. PAYMENTS AND OTHER SUMS PAYABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 
12. Liability and Indemnification. XIS IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY LOSSES, DAMAGES, EXPENSES OR INJURIES OF ANY KIND OR TYPE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY SPECIAL, 
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES {COLLECTIVELY, "CLAIMS") TO YOU OR ANY THIRD PARTY CAUSED BY THE EQUIPMENT OR ITS USE. You assume the risk of 
liability for, and hereby agree to indemnify and hold safe and harmless, and covenant to defend, XFS, Its employees, officers and agents from and against (a) any and all Claims (including 
legal expenses of every kind and nature) arising out of the acceptance or rejection, ownership, leasing, possession, operation, use, return or other disposition of the Equipment; and (b) any 
and all lass or damage of or to the Equipment. Neither sentence in this Section shall apply to Claims arising directly and proximately from XFS's gross negligence or willful misconduct 
13, Default and Remedies. You will be in default hereunder if XFS does not receive any Payment within 10 days after its due date, or you breach any other material obligation hereunder or 
any other agreement with XIS. If you default, and such default continues for 10 days after XFS provides notice to you, XFS may, in addition to other remedies (including disabling or repossessing 
the Equipment and/or requesting Supplier to cease performing under the Maintenance Agreement), immediately require you to do one or more of the following; (a) as liquidated damages 
for loss of bargain and not as a penalty, pay the sum of (I) all amounts then past due, plus Interest from the due date until paid at the rate of 1.5% per month; (ii) the Payments remaining in 
the Term (Including the fixed maintenance component thereof, if permitted under the Maintenance Agreement), discounted at the Discount Rate to the date of default. (ill) the Equipment's 
booked residual, and (iv) Taxes; and (b) require you to return the Equipment as provided in Sections 5 and 8 hereof You agree to pay all reasonable costs. including attorneys' fees and 
disbursements, Incurred by XIS to enforce this Agreement. 
14, Risk of Loss and Insurance. You assume and agree to bear the entire risk of loss, theft, destruction or other impairment of the Equipment upon delivery. You, at your own expense, (I) shall 
keep Equipment insured against loss or damage at a minimum of full replacement value thereof, and (ii) shall carry liability insurance against bodily injury, including death, and against property 
damage In the amount of at least $2 million (collectively, 'Required Insurance"). All such Equipment lass/damage Insurance shall be with lender's loss payable to "XFS, its successors and/or 
assigns, as their Interests may appear," and shall be with companies reasonably acceptable to XIS. XFS shall be named as an additional insured on all liability Insurance policies. The Required 
Insurance shall provide for 30 days' prior notice to XIS of cancellation. 

YOU MUST PROVIDE XIS OR OUR DESIGNEES WITH SATISFACTORY WRITTEN EVIDENCE OF REQUIRED INSURANCE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE ACCEPTANCE DATE AND ANY 
SUBSEQUENT WRITTEN REQUEST BYXFS OR OUR DESIGNEES. IF YOU DO NOT DO SO, THEN IN LIEU OF OTHER REMEDIES FOR DEFAULT, XIS IN OUR DISCRETION AND AT OUR SOLE OPTION 
MAY (BUT IS NOT REQUIRED TO) OBTAIN INSURANCE FROM AN INSURER OF XFS'S CHOOSING, WHICH MAY BE AN XIS AFFILIATE, IN SUCH FORMS AND AMOUNTS AS XFS DEEMS 
REASONABLE TO PROTECT XFS'S INTERESTS (COLLECTIVELY "EQUIPMENT INSURANCE"). EQUIPMENT INSURANCE WILL COVER THE EQUIPMENT AND XFS; rr WILL NOT NAME YOU AS AN 
INSURED AND MAY NOT COVER ALL OF YOUR INTEREST IN THE EQUIPMENT AND WILL BE SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION AT ANY TIME. YOU AGREE TO PAY XFS PERIODIC CHARGES FOR 
EQUIPMENT INSURANCE (COLLECTIVELY 'INSURANCE CHARGES') THAT INCLUDE: AN INSURANCE PREMIUM THAT MAY BE HIGHER THAN IF YOU MAINTAINED THE REQUIRED INSURANCE 
SEPARATELY; A FINANCE CHARGE OF UP TO 1.5% PER MONTH ON ANY ADVANCES MADE BY XIS OR OUR AGENTS; AND COMMISSIONS, BILLING AND PROCESSING FEES; ANY OR AU. OF 
WHICH MAY GENERATE A PROFIT TO XIS OR OUR AGENTS. XFS MAY ADD INSURANCE CHARGES TO EACH PAYMENT. XFS shall discontinue lilting or debiting Insurance Charges for 
Equipment Insurance upon receipt and review of satisfactory evidence of Required Insurance. 

You must promptly notify XFS of any loss or damage to Equipment which makes any item of Equipment unfit for continued or repairable use. You hereby irrevocably appoint XFS 
as your attorney-in-fact to execute and endorse al checks or drafts In your name to collect under any such Required insurance. Insurance proceeds from Required Insurance or Equipment 
insurance received sisal be applied. at XFS's option, to (a) restore the Equipment so that it is in the same condition as when delivered to you (normal wear and tear excepted), or {y) if the 
Equipment is not restorable, to replace it with like-kind condition Equipment from the same manufacturer, or (z) pay to XIS the greater of (i) the total unpaid Payments for the entire Term 
hereof (discounted to present value at the Discount Rate) plus, if an FMV purchase option is designated on the first page hereof, XFS's residual interest in such Equipment (herein agreed to 
be 20% of the Equipment's original cost to XFS) plus any other amounts due to XFS hereunder, or (ii) the Determined FMV immediately prior to the lass or damage. NO LOSS OR DAMAGE TO 
EQUIPMENT, OR XIS'S RECEIPT AND APPLICATION OF INSURANCE PROCEEDS, SHALL RELIEVE YOU OF ANY OF YOUR REMAINING OBUGATIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding 
procurement of Equipment Insurance or Required Insurance, you remain pernany Halite for performance under this Section in the event the applicable insurance carrier falls or refuses to 
pay any claim. YOU AGREE II) AT XFS'S SOLE ELECTION TO ARBITRATE ANY DISPUTE WITH XFS, OUR AGENTS OR ASSIGNS REGARDING THE EQUIPMENT INSURANCE UNDER THE RULES OF 
THE AMERICAN ARBITRATION ASSOCIATION IN FAIRFIELD COUNTY, CT, III) THAT IF XFS MAKES THE FOREGOING ELECTION ARBITRATION (NOT A COURT) SHALL BE THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY 
FOR SUCH DISPUTES; AND (lie) THAT CLASS ARBITRATION IS NOT PERMITTED. This arbitration option does not apply to any other provision of this Agreement 
15. Finance Lease and Customer Waivers. The parties agree this Agreement shall be construed as a "finance lease" under UCC Article 2A. Customer waives its rights as a lessee under 
UCC 2A sections 508-522. 
16. Authorization of Signer and Credit Review. You represent that you may lawfully enter into, and perform, this Agreement, that the individual signing this Agreement on your behalf has all 
necessary authority to do so, and that all financial information you provide accurately represents your financial condition. You agree to runtish financial information that XIS may request 
now, Including your Federal Tax ID, and you authorize XFS to obtain credit reports on you in the future should you default or fait to make prompt payments hereunder. 
17. Original arid Sole Controlling Document. No Modifications Unless in Writing. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties as to the subjects addressed herein, 
and representations or statements not included herein are not part of this Agreement arid are not binding on the Parties. You agree that an executed copy of this Agreement that is signed by 
your authorized representative and by XFS's authorized representative (an original manual signature or such signature reproduced by means of a reliable electronic form, such as electronic 
transmission of a facsimile or electronic signature) shall be marked "original" by XFS and shall constitute the only original document for all purposes. To the extent this Agreement constitutes
UCC chattel paper, no security Interest In this Agreement may be created except by the possession or transfer of the copy marked 'original' by XFS. IF A PURCHASE ORDER OR OTHER 
DOCUMENT IS ISSUED BY YOU, NONE OF ITS TERMS AND CONDITIONS SHALL BE BINDING ON XFS, AS THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT EXCWSIVELY GOVERN THE 
TRANSACTION DOCUMENTED HEREIN. SUPPUER AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES ARE NOT OUR AGENTS AND ARE NOT AUTHORIZED TO MODIFY OR NEGOTIATE WE TERMS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT. THIS AGREEMENT MAY NOT BE AMENDED OR SUPPLEMENTED EXCEPT IN A WRITTEN AGREEMENT SIGNED BY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES OF THE PARTIES AND NO 
PROVISIONS CAN BE WAIVED EXCEPT IN A WRITING SIGNED BY OS. You authorize XFS to insert or correct missing information on this Agreement, Including but not limited to your proper 
legal name, agreement/numbers, serial numbers and other Equipment information, so long as there is no material impact to your financial obligations. 
18. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, Venue and JURY TRIAL WAIVER. THIS AGREEMENT IS GOVERNED BY, AND SHALL. BE CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF 
CONNECTICUT. THE JURISDICTION AND VENUE OF ANY ACTION TO ENFORCE THIS AGREEMENT, OR OTHERWISE RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, SHALL BE IN A FEDERAL OR STATE COURT IN 
FAIRFIELD COUNTY, CONNECTICUT OR, EXCLUSIVELY AT XFS'S OPTION, IN ANY OTHER FEDERAL OR STATE COURT WHERE THE EQUIPMENT IS LOCATED OR WHERE XIS'S OR YOUR PRINCIPAL 
PLACES OF BUSINESS ARE LOCATED, AND YOU HEREBY WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO TRANSFER VENUE, THE PARTIES HEREBY WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION RELATED TO OR 
ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT_ 
19. Miscellaneous. Your obligations under the "Taxes" and liability" Sections commence upon execution, and survive the expiration or earlier termination, of this Agreement. Notices 
hereunder must be In writing. Notices to you will be sent to the "Billing Address" provided on the first page hereof, and notices to XIS shall be sent to our address provided on the first page 
hereof. Notices will be deemed giver; 5 days after ma ling by first class mail or 2 days after sending by natlona ly recognized overnight courier. Invoices are not considered notices and are not 
governed by the notice terms hereof. You authorize XIS to communicate with you by any electronic means (including cellular phone, email, automatic dialing and recorded messages) using 
any phone number (inducing cellular) or electronic address you provide to us. If a court finds any term of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will remain in effect The failure 
by either Party to exercise any right or remedy will not constitute a waiver of such right or remedy. If more than one party has signed this Agreement as Customer, each such party agrees 
that its liability is joint and several The following four sentences control over every other part of this Agreement Both Parties will comply with applicable laws. XFS will not charge or collect 
any amounts in excess of those allowed by applicable law. Any part of this Agreement that would, but for the last four sentences of this Section, be read under any circumstances to allow for 
a charge higher than that allowed under any applicable legal Jima, is modified by this Section to lima the amounts chargeable hereunder to the maximum amount allowed under the legal 
limit if, in any circumstances. any amount in excess of that allowed by law 4 charged or received, any such charge wilt be deemed limited by the amount legally allowed and any amount 
received by XIS in excess of that legally allowed will be applied by us to the payment of amounts legally owed hereunder or refunded to you. 

Page 2 of 2 XFS-FMV 04.05.18 



Xerox Financial Services LLC 
201 Merritt 7 
Norwalk, CT 06851 

Xerox 

For use with only with leases that are part of a transaction under PEPPM Contract 
528897-300* for all states except CA, and PEPPM Contract 528899-188* for California. 

RE: AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT # 144413 ; (the "Agreement") 

This is an amendment to subject Agreement between Franklin, County of , ("Customer") and Xerox 

Financial Services LLC, ("Owner"), dated and effective as of . All capitalized but undefined terms used in 

this Amendment shall have the meanings set forth in the Lease. 

For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by the parties, the parties 
agree to amend the Lease as follows: 

The phrase in the End of Agreement Options section: 
(b) return the Equipment within 30 days of the End Date, at your expense, fully insured, to a continental US location XFS shall 
specify. 

Is replaced with: 
(b) return the Equipment within 30 days of the End Date, at your expense not to exceed $1,750 per individual unit of 
Equipment, fully insured, to a continental US location XFS shall specify. 

The Risk of Loss and Insurance section is replaced with the following: 
You assume and agree to bear the entire risk of loss, theft, destruction or other impairment of the Equipment upon delivery. 
You, at your own expense shall keep Equipment Insured against loss or damage at a minimum of full replacement value 
thereof ("Required Insurance"). All such Equipment loss/damage insurance shall be with lender's loss payable to "XFS, its 
successors and/or assigns, as their interests may appear," and shall be with companies reasonably acceptable to XFS or under 
an XFS-approved self-Insurance program. The Required Insurance shall provide for 30 days' prior notice to XFS of 
cancellation. 

The following is added: 
Non-Appropriation. Your obligation to remit the Payments and any other amounts due is contingent upon approval of the 
appropriation of funds by your governing body. in the event funds are not appropriated for any forthcoming fiscal period 
equal to amounts due under the Agreement, and you have no other funds legally available to be allocated to the payment of 
your obligations hereunder, you may terminate the Agreement effective on the first day of such forthcoming fiscal period 
("Termination Date") if: (a) you have used due diligence to exhaust all funds legally available, and (b) XFS has received written 
notice from you at least 30 days before the Termination Date. At XFS's request, you shall promptly provide supplemental 
documentation as to such non-appropriation. Upon the occurrence of such non-appropriation, you shall not be obligated for 
any Payment for any forthcoming fiscal period for which funds have not been so appropriated, and you shall promptly return 
the Equipment as set forth in the return provisions of this Agreement. 

ACCEPTED AND ACKNOWLEDGED: 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE OWNER ACCEPTANCE 

Authorized Signor:  Accepted by: 

Print Name:  Name: 

Title;   Title: 

Date; Date: 

Signor for the Lease Agreement and this Amendment must be the same 

*Valid through 12/31/2021 
Addendum for PEPPM Transactions — Rev. 08.07.2019 



Cal 30/C8135/C8145/C8155/C8170 

Xerox° AltaLink® 
Color Multifunction Printer 
The Ideal Digital Workplace Assistant for Demanding Teams 

—
I 

.44 

tsr 
aus 

ConnectKeyi 

MHIcYLocly 

.4 

xeror 



Xerox' AltaLink® C8130/C8135/C81LAS/C8155/C8170 
Color Mu tifunction Printer 

Want work done right? AltaLink will help you do a at more than 

just print. You can automate document workf,ows and connect 

to the systems that run your business — seamlessly. Protected by 

comprehensive security features, they are true Workplace Assistants 

that will free up time for you to do more of what really matters. 

A PRODUCTIVE WORK EXPERIENCE 

FOR ALL 

Feel right at home instantly with AltaLink. 

The intu tive and personalized tablet-like 
interface balances simplicity and efficiency, 
and ►educes steps to complete tasks with a 
single tap. 

Native mobility features, like \Mir Direct 
(opt anal) make it easy for workers to print 
from their mobile devices and a:cess the 
advanced AltaLink capabilities such as Xerox 
@PrintByXerox App, Google Cloud Print', Xerox° 
Print Service Plug In far Android' or AirPrint', 

AltaLink devices bridge the physical and 
digital worlds with apps and advanced 
scanning capabilities that allow you to 
digitize, route and process information in a 
snap. Automate tedious tasks to save time 
and reduce errors. 

Translate documents to 50+ languages with the 
Xerox° Translate and Print App. Convert hard 
copy to audio for easy listening on the go with 
the Xerox° Audio Documents App. And get your 
handwritten note off the page and into the 
digital world with the Xerox° Note Converter App. 

RIGHT FIT FOR EVERY NEED 

Big jobs, small jobs and everything in 
between — AltaLink can be customized to 
do it all. Your choice of f nishing options and 
accessories means you can configure your 
device for any type of document. 

The speed of business has never moved 
so fast, but the AltaLink makes it easy to 
keep up. 

Stay in the fast lane with access to the Xerox' 
App Gallery. It's your gateway to an ever-
growing collection of apps designed to 

simplify time consuming, repetitive or 
complex processes as your business evolves. 

Simplify IT support as your feet grows, 
Feet Orchestrator allows you to adjust 
configurations and settings on a I your 
devices at once. Perform interactive training 
and support your users right from your 
desktop with the Remote Control Panel. 

COMPREHENSIVE SECURITY 

Stop threats where they start with the 
comprehensive protection that's trusted by 
the most security-minded businesses and 
governments. 

Bulit•in security, including the AltaLink Trusted 
Boot that protects the integrity of the device 
start-up process from malicious actions, McAfee' 
whitelisting and integrations with McAfee ePO 
and Cisco ISE that neutralize threats instantly at 
the device and protect the network. Configuration 
Watchdog monitors and automatically 
remediates critical IT-defined security settings. 

Native Security Information and Event 
Management (SIEM) simplif es report hg 
and management of security events. And 
integration with Xerox' Printer Security 
Audit Service, available as part of Xerox' 
Intelligent Workplace Services, helps maxim ze 
printer fleet, document and content security. 

COLOR WHERE IT COUNTS 

High-resolution output of 1200 x 2/400 dpi 
and best-in-class HO Super Fine EA Toner plus 
superior color rendering and consistency will 
give your documents clarity and impact, You 
can also upgrade your AltaLink 08100 Series 
with the Xerox' EX-c 08100 Print Server 
Powered by Fiery", delivering more options 
for professional- looking documents 

XEROX CONNECTKEY 
TECHNOLOGY 

Intuitive User Experience 
Enjoy a tablet-like experience with gesture 
based touchscreen controls and 
easy personalization, plus simple workflows 
and functions 

Mobile and Cloud Ready 
Be more mobile with cloud-hosted services and 
instant connectivity to cloud and mobile devices 
right from the user interface. 

Comprehensive Security 
Prevent unauthorized access, detect threats 
and protect data and documents with built In 
comprehensive security features, 

Enables Intelligent Workplace Services 
Seamless integration with Xerox Intelligent 
Workplace Services delivers next level 
workplace efficiency. employee productivity 
and security. 

Gateway to New Possibilities 
Transform the way you work with the apps In 
the Xerox App Gallery. Or have one of our 
partners develop a custom solution for you. 

Find out more about how you'll work 
smarter at www Conn ectKey corn 



Xerox" AltaLink® C8130/C8135/C8145/C8155/C8170 
Color Multifunction Printer 

Single-Pass Duplex Automatic 
Document Feeder (DADF) 
saves time by simultaneously 
scanning both sides of two-sided 
documents up to 270 impressions 
per minute (ipm). 

PAPER INPUT' 

Two 520-sheet Adjustable Trays (common 
with all configurations,'_ Tray 1 handles media 
sizes up to 11.7 x 17 in A3 and Tray 2 
handles med a sizes up to 12 x 18 in. / SRA3. 

Envelope Kit (optional — replaces Tray 1) 
provides feeding of up to 60 envelopes 

11111,1 484407 id 

High Capacity Tandem Tray Configuration 
holds a tots. paper capacity of up to 
3,140 sheets. 

Four Tray Module Configuration 
(ova table far C81301C8135) holds a total 
of up to 2,180 sheets, 

Bypass Tray handles up to 100 
sheets. Custom sizes: 3.5 x 3.9 
to 126 x 52 in./89x 98 mmi: 
to 320 x 1 320 mm. 

High-Capacity 
Feeder (optional) ha:ds 
3,000 sheets of letter/A4 
paper ncreasing the 
maximum paper capacity 
to 6,140 sheets. 

-I

• • 

LONG SHEET PRINTING 

Long Sheet Feed Kit (optional) provides 
the ability to print up to 12.6 x 52 in.? 
320 x 1,320 mm media. 

Trl T. ME 

TM 6: 

EMI 

9110111111111111,

USER INTERFACE 

In El 

ss t^7 c 

Intuitive Tablet-Like 10.1-inch 
Color Touchscreen is customizable 
and lets you perform tasks In just a 
few taps. Try It out at 
xerox.corn/MtaLink8100UI 

INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES 

Xerox' Integrated RFID Card 
Reader (optional) adds card based 
authentication with support for over 
90 access cards. 

Near Field Communication (NFC) 
Tap-to-Pair allows users to tap their 
mobile device to the Altalink 08100 
Series user panel and quickly connect 
with the MFP. 

Smart Proximity Sensor detects 
when users are nearby. It conserves 
energy during inactive periods and 
automatically activates the dev ce 
when a user approaches. 

PAPER OUTPUT / FINISHERS' 

Office Finisher 
(optional) provides 
advanced finishing 
functions, optional 
crease/score and 
saddle-st.tch baok'et, 
making it capable of 
60.page booklets 
(2 to 15 sheets). 

Business Ready 
(BR) Finisher (optional) 
gives you advanced 
finishing functions 
of a great va ue.

Dual Offset Catch Tray 
(available when no finishers are 
installed; Single Offset Catch Tray 
with finishers). 

C-Fold/Z-Fold Unit 
(optional) adds C-fold, 
Z fold and Z-half-fold to 
the BR Finisher or 
BR Booklet Maker 
Finisher. 

Integrated Office Finisher 
(optional with C8130/C8135/ 
C8145eC8155) provides 
500 sheet stack ng and SO-sheet, 
2 posit on stop! ng 

-w 

BR Booklet Maker 
Finisher (optiona ) 
create 64 page 
saddle-stitched booklets 
(2 to 16 sheets). 

4cimmisiiff 

Convenience Stapler 
(opt ono ) stap:es up to SO 
sheets of 20 lb. / 75 qvn 
med a.

Paper capac t es we based on 20 lb. / 75 gsm stock: capacit.es will vary with different weight stocks 



Xerox° AltaLink® 03130/C8135/C8145/C8155/C8170 
Color Multifunction Printer 

ConnectKeyi 

Tt hriolocw 

DEVICE SPECIFICATIONS ALTALINK* C8130 ALTALINK' 08135 ALTALINK" C8145 ALTALINK( C8155 ALTALINK" C8170 
Soopoenetdm(vCDoluotIr/Bcta;ketandWh te) 

o .0 
Hord Dr Ive/Processor/Memou 
Connectivity 
Optional Controller 
Copy and P.iiist
First Copy. Out T me (as fast as) 
(from potenTwarmed state) 
First Print Out Time (as fast as) 

tot  930013000 
pages  Up to 110.000 pages  Up o 20

2Paol Up to 35/35 ppm jki tot  
45/04.0F pages 

  Up to 55/55 ppm Up to 70/70 um 
Up to 300,000 pages  iple 300.000 pages 

Min mum 128 GB 550: Optional:  500GB HOD / INTEL ATOM Quad Core, 1 9GHz/li GB system memory (8 GB system memory AltaLink C81701 
I 0/100/1000Base-T Ethernet High-Speed USB 2.0 drect pcnt,WiFilWin Direct with optional Xerox' Dual Bond Wireless Kit. NFC, Bluetooth OBeacon 
Xerox' EX•c C8100 Print Server Powered by Fiery° 

 Cost Resolution: Up to 600 x 600 dpi: Print Resolution: Up to 1200 x 2400 del 
6.10 seconds color/4 50 seconds block-andwhite 1 5.50 seconds color/4.40 

seconds black-and-white 
5.70 seconds color/4.20 seconds btack,and white 4.90 seconds color/3 80 

seconds black.and.white 
Pale Descr pion Languages 
Paper Input' Standard 

Choose One 

Paper Output/ 
Finishing' 

INTUITIVE 

Customize Custom,ze user Interface. showlh .de functions, personalize user experience w'th authentication, create 1•Touch Apps, auto wakeup with Smart Proximity Sensor. 
Print Drivers Jo:: Ident.fication, Bi-directiona Status, lob Mori' tor ing. Xe'oxe Global Print Driver". Application Defaults. Xerox' Pull Print Driver 
Xerox' Er bedded Web Server PC or Mobile - Status Information. Settings, Device Management. Cloning. Fleet Orchestrator. Configuration Watchdog. Remote Control Panel 
Print Features Punt from USB, Print from Cloud Repositories (Dropbox, One Drive and Google Drive), Sample Set. Saved Job, Booklet Creat on, Store and Recap Driver Settings. 

Scallr O. lob Mon coring, Application Control. Two-sided Pr nting.Draft Mode, Long Sheet (Banner) Printing 
Scan and Fax Scan Preview, Scan to USB/Email/Network (FTPISFTP/SMB), Scan To Cloud Repositories (Dropbox, One Drive and Google Drive)'. Scan Fite Formats: PDF. PDF/A, 

XPS, IPG. TIFF; Convenience Features: Scan to Home, Searchable PDF, Single/Multi-page PDF/XPS/TIFF, Password-protected PDF; Fax Features: Walkup Fax 
(one•line or two-line options available, Includes LAN Fax. Direct Fax, Fox Forward to Email), Fax dialing. Unified Address Book. Optical Character Recognition (OCR) 
Server Fax, TWAIN driver (scan) 

MOBILE AND CLOUD READY 
Mobile Connectivity 
Mobile Printing 
Mobile Scanning 
Cloud Ready 

4.70 seconds color/3.70 - 1- 47873s-e-ciTn1 color/3.20 
seconds black•ond white  seconds black•and-white
4.50 seconds color/3.20 3.80 seconds color( 3.00 
seconds block-ond-white seconds blackondwhite 

Adobe' PostScript' 3', Adobe* PDF, PCL" 5c / PCI.• 6 
Single•Pass Duplex Automatic Document Feeder (DADF): Up to 82 ppm simplex 1141 pm duplex (2130dpi). 130-sheet capacity for AltaLink C813=81351 
C8145/C8155. Paper sizes: 3.4 x 4.91n. to 11 7 x17 in. 185 x 125 mm to 297 x 432 mm. Up to 135 ppm simplex / 2701pm duplex (200 dp ). 250-sheet capacity for 
Altatink C8170. Paper sizes: 3.4 x 4.9 in. to 11 7 x 17 in./ 85 x 125 mm to 297 x 432 mm. 
Bypass Tray: 100 sheets; Custom sizes: 3.5 x 3.9 to 12.6 x 52 un. / 89 x 98 mm to 320 x 1,320 mm (SEF) 
Tray 1: 520 sheets; Custom sizes: 5.5 x 7 2 n to 11.7 x 17 in 1140 x 182 mm to 297 x 432 mm (SEF) 
Ira/ 2:520 sheets; Custom sizes: 5.5 x 7.2 in. to 12 x 18 in./ 140 x 182 mm to SRA3 (SEF) 
Four Tray Module: (Trays 3 and 4 - available with Altair* C8130/C8135): 1.040 sheets: 520 sheets each: Custom sizes 5.5 x 7.2 to 12 x 18 In, / 140 x 182 mm 
to SRA3 (SEF) Total standard paper capacity' 2 180 sheets, 
High Capacity Tandem Tray Module: 2,000 sheets; Sizes: 8.5 x11 in. / A4. Total standard paper capacity 3.140 sheets. 

Optional High•Capacity Feeder (HCF): Up to 3.000 sheets; Size 8.5 x 11 In.! A4 long edge feed. Max paper capacity with HCF. 6.140 sheets. 
Envelope Tray (replaces Tray 1): Up to 60 envelopes with Auto Size detection of some sizes 
Long.Sheet Feed Kit lbannerpintin_g): 12.6 x S2 in / 320 x 1.320 mm 

Standard  Dual Offset Catch Tray (standard when finishers are not attached:: 250 sheets each: Face •tikTray: 100 sheets 

Opt ono 
Integrated Office Finisher Available with AltaUnk C8130/C8135/C8145/C8155. staple posit ons: front and rear straight 500 sheets stacker, 50 sheets stooling. 
2.position stapling. 
Office Finisher: 2.000-sheet stacker, 50 sheets stapled. 2-position stapling. optional hole punch. optional booklet maker (score, saddle stitch 2 to 15 sheets (60 pages)) 
BR Finisher 3,000-sheet slacker and 500-sheet top tray, 50 sheet mu'tiposltlon stapling and 2/3.hole punching 
BR Booklet Maker Finisher: 1,500-sheet stacker and 500-sheet top tray. 50-sheet multipositlon stapling and 2/3-hole punching plus saddle-stitch 
booklet making (2 to 16 sheets, 64 pages) and Voiding 
C•Fold/Z-Fold Unit: Adds Z•fo'clIng Letter Voiding and Letter C-folding to the BR F.nisher and BR Booklet Maker Finisher 
Convenience Stapler: 50-sheet stapling, Includes Work Surfaces 

USER EXPERIENCE 

COMPREHENSIVE 
Network Security 802.1x, IPsec, HTTPS, SFTP and Encrypted Email. McAfee' ePolicy Orchestrator', McAfee Enterprise Security Manager', LogRhythm SIEM2, Splunk SIEM1. Network 

Authentication. SNMPv3, SHA-256 Hash Message Authentication, TLS 11/1.2, Security Certificates utilizing ECDSA, Automatic Self.signed Certificate. Cisco' Identity 
Services Engine (ISE) integration, automated threat response through McAfee DXL/Cisco pxGrid integration, Local Authentication (Internal Database;. FIPS 140,2 

Device Access User Access and Internal Firewoll, Port/IP/Domain Filtering. Audit Log. Access Controls, User Permissions, Configuration Watchdog. TPM: Optional: Smart Card 
Enablement Kit (CAC/P1W.NET/SIPRNet)`, Xerox' Integrated RFID Card Reader. NFC standard (authentication via optional Xerox' Workplace Cloud/Suite Print 
Management and Content Security; learn more at xerox.com/WorkplaceSolutIons). 

Data Protection McAfee Embedded Control Whitelisting, Firmware Verification, Trusted Boot, Job Level Encryption via HTTPS and Drivers, Encrypted Storage Drive (AES 256-bit 
FIPS 140-2), Encrypted and Signed Email; Optional: Xerox' Workplace Cloud/Suite Content Security. Encrypted Hard Disk (AES 256-bit, FIPS 140 2) with Image 
Overwrite. McAfee Integrity Control 

Document Security Under evaluation Common Critera Centfication (ISO 15408) full system against the HCP PP, Encrypted Secure Print, FIPS 140.2 Encrypted Data with Print Drivers 

ENABLES INTELLIGENT WORKPLACE SERVICES 

(NFC): 
Service (Android),

t !o a t: G1001-F1Dieircectloo.dWpi.,Finit,(800p2r.iloltabyl e/nro/accoi), AuiroPrionott:(1)(0e5rox)Ind.  wuod  
AN i er P la ri aFti.eMl doCon 

Communication
Xuenr cxaa iPor inn It rinkliaciBeaGae Monb(ilBetApue7fitOh5i /Android) 

AirPrint, Optional: Xerox' Workplace Mobile App (i0S/Android) 
Remote services enabled, native 'Print From' and "Scan To"' cloud repositories (Dropbox, One Drive and Googte Drive). direct connection to cloud hosted services 
via optional apps (accessed via Xerox' App Gallery app or visit xerox.com/A p pGallery). 

SECURITY 

Print Management Xerox* Standard Accounting; Optional: Xerox' Workplace Suite/Cloud. Xerox' Virtual Print Management Service. more at xerax.com/PrintManagement 
Fleet / Device Management Xerox' CentreWare' Web, Xerox' Support Assistant. Automated Meter Read, Xerox' Cloud Fleet Management Solution. Fleet Orchestrator, Configuration 

Cloning. Intelligent Workplace Services Tool Suite 
Secure Device Management: Xerox' Printer Security Audit Service (auto-configuration of security settings. monitoring, and outo•remedia bon). Digtto. Cer tfica te 
Management, SIEM Reporting. Interactive Dashboard Reports 

GATEWAY TO NEW POSSIBILITIES 
Xerox App Gallery Automate everyday processes with apps that translate, redact, eSign, personalize print, convert, route. collaborate and communicate, 

Visit xerox com/WorkplaceApps to find apps by industry or workflow. Software and services: Xerox' DocuShore(xerox.corritecrn), XMPie" (xerox.com/XMPle), 
Xerox' Workplace Solutions (xerox.com/WorkplaceSolut ons). 

Security 

' Maximum volume capacity expected In any one month. Not expected to be sustained on a regular basis. 
'Paper capacities are based on 201b. / 75 gsm stock; capacities will vary with different weight stocks 

Available post-launch via software update 
• Not available in oil geographies 

Sold separately in some geographies 

Certifications: se IOX.0 om/Of ficeCerti fic at ions 

More information is available at xerox.com/Altaink. 
02020 Xerox Corporation. All rights reserved. Xerox0, Altallnk0, CentreWare0, ConnectKey0. DocuShare0 and Global Print DrIver0 ore trademarks 
of Xerox Corporation in the United States and/or other countries XMPie0 is a trademark of XMPIe. Inc. Mopria0 is a trademark of the Mopria Alliance. 
The Information In this brochure is subject to change without notice. 06/20 PN03885 13R29460 AC8811.0SUA C11994 

xerox-



Current Status September 1, 2020 
11140.9.9t 14uNtnorA !NNW 1.1 

1.4441 
Da. 

14.1.0 
L•••• 

&ender. 
111.1mone• 

Non 
11.1.1ment• 
13491.1. 

Wow 
Air.. 

161.0 
As. 

MI 
Nowa. 

SLR 
Owego 

1143 
AMY 

AU 
aterp* 

WI 
1,44**14 

Ca 
Owego* 

01
AMY 

01 
P.p. 

NW... 
Tfots1 

M. ON* wCY7SS 020 4.712175 III 2110 ter. 1/11(21 9vConNoct 1111/21 139122 $1103 iopoo 100111 .1.412 1000 NA NA MA NA 1412-21 

knot Mow 00205 (KAPPA) 9TA221711 
4

% 
01/17 14414 1/ 11,712 191.1 101/72 121000 $49111 um Warm $442 0 $0 41910 

107 
111,13 1472.74 

in.Vt.* MOOS pipmq 10%11/949 
- 9-41 -- 

1,711 
- 

1.172 

Oit) C7020$ 1TX 111171 1/11/17 to. 7111/22 11,91, 1111772 114100 113.01 0 9.705 179 $740 0 $00770 117 54114 1211.14 

Ortafl Off. WC7211 0174/4197 
=PI L.N. 2177121 Pwconewt WWI slum 

1117:41 LSO) 1011391 1,931 $O= 0 $011710 34111 $117313 $411.7i 
Ill 7...pal wc7223 11941414.9 12707 1,91) M00% 1,241 10= 0 100790 LOU 141.77 

ill Soo.c C70753 173 215570 11111/17 O.. situu lPt'5 
.. .* 

1111722 1159 00 519 CO 1.000 $02174 5.111 54214 0 S00790 2.44.1 $223.15 0001.11 

Total 

tor416.11 Doan,* Sot., If. MO 

11.111AS 



Order Agreement 

Document Systems, Inc. 
Xerox Authorized Dealer 

Customer: Franklin County Animal Shelter Date: September 11, 2020 

Bill To- 113 Market St 
Louisburg, NC 27549 

Install: 351 T-Kemp Rd 
Louisburg, NC 27549 

L. 

lab 

1111•110.11. 

1/11— 77-1, 
Solution 

Produc t Model / rip!, on Agreement inforniz!tion T rack: InformLik

1.11.1111111.111.11
Modal: C7020SM2 (PEPPM) 

- 1 Line Fax Kit 

PS Kit 

Lease Term: 60 Months 

Lease Type FMV 

See Lease Agreement 

*Excludes Applicable Taxes 

Model: WC7220 
Serial. LX7-964828 

Customer is responsible for all click charges through Xerox 
removal date. 

XPPS Pricing 
B.,I:ng Cycle Base Charge 

Uc.ILr 

Print Charges 
is 

Xerox DeVit e Agent (XDA) Requirements 
rcr Pr rr : R.11.1 

BLK 1 - 500 Inc. Customer is responsible for installing & maintaining 
XDA software. 

ELK 501 + 0:0099 
Monthly $79.00 XPPS contracts require the equipment to be networked 

CLR 1-1,000 Inc. with Windows 10 or newer PC running the monitoring 
software with Internet access. 

CLR tool + 0.069 

XPPS Program Features 

- Pricing fixed for Term of Lease 
- includes all Service Parts, Labor, and Supplies, excluding Paper. 
- Consumable Supplies are property of 051 and may be billable at End of Contract per attached Terms & Conditions. 
- Includes Initial Analyst Support for Setup of Printing, Scan to Email, Network Scanning & APP Installation. 

Print: 

Authorized Signature 

Customer acknowledges receipt of the items of this agreement 
which consists of 3 pages including this face page. 

Phone:  

Date, Signature:  

Sales Tax Exempt? (Check One) NO  YES 
If Ye Please Provide Sales T Exam .t C 

Thank You for your business! 
This Agreement is proudly presented by DSI and 

Steven Brame 

252-433-4888 f 800-510-3732 

Document Systems, 
89 Market Street 

Henderson, NC 27 

Inc. 

37 

Agreement* 03312020 Confidential - Document Systems. Inc 2013 All rights reserved. Page 1 of 3 



Agreement 

Terms & Conditions 
INTRODUCTION: 
1. PRODUCTS. Products' means the equiptnent rEquiprnenr). Software and supplies identified 
with's Agreement You agree the Products reefer your business use (not resale) in the United States 
and Its territories and possessions (U.S 1 and wit not be used for personal, household or fanny 
purposes. 
2. CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES. If 'Consumable Supplies' is identified in Maintenance Plan 
features, Maintenance Services wit include Nark loner and/or sad ink aid cola toner andror sold 
ink, if epplcable rConterrztee Supplies"). lighfight color toner, dear toner, and custom toner are 
excluded. Depenctng on the Equipment curial, Cons-retie Supplies may also include doveloPer,
fuser agent. imaging units, waste cartridges, transfer role, transfer bens, Itarislet units, bell cleaner, 
maintenance kits, print cartridges, drum cartridges, waste trays and cleaning kits. OSI may charge 
a shipping and handling fee for Consumable Supplies. Consumable Supplies, including 
those originally delivered hi the equipment, are property of DSI until used by you, 
and you will use them only with the Equipment for which °Consumable Supplies" 
is Identified in Maintenance Pfan features. Upon cancellation air expiration of this 
Agreement, DSI may estimate/pro-rate and NI you for unused Consumable 
Supplies including any supplies on hand and remaining hi the equipment. If your 
use of Consumable Supplies exceeds Xerox's published yield by more than 10%, 031will notify you 
of such excess usage. If such excess usage does not cease within 30 days alter such notice, DSI 
may charge you for such excess usage or terminate this agreement. Upon request, you will provide 
current meter reads and/or an Inventory of Consumable Supplies in your possession. 
3. CARTRIDGES. If DSI is providing Mentenance Services for Equipment utilizing cartridges 
designated by 031 as customer replaceable units. Including copy/print cartridges and xerographic 
modules or fuser modules ('Cartridges'), you agree to use only unmodified Cartridges purchased 
directly from DSI or its authorized sway proecters lithe U.S. Cartridges packed with Equipment 
and replacement Cartridges may be new, remanufactured or reprocessed Remantrfactured and 
reprocessed Cartridges meet 13Sts new Cartridge performance standards and =tan new or 
reprocessed components. To enhance print quality. Cartridge(s) for many models of Equipment 
have been designed to cease functioning at a predetermined point In addition, many Equipment 
models we designed to function only with Cartridges that are newly manufactured anginal Xerox 
Cartridges or with Cartridges intended for use in the U S. 
4. MAINTENANCE SERVICES. Except for Equ patent identified as 'No Svc', DSI will keep the 
Equipment in good working ceder ('Maintenance Services'). Maintenance Services win be provided 
during CSI's standard waking hours in areas open for repair service for the Equipment. Maintenance 
Services excludes repairs due to (i) misuse, neglect or abuse; (i) failure of the installation site or
the PC workstation used with the Equipment to comply with Xerox's published specifications; (ii  r)use 
of options, accessories or products not serviced by D51 or Xenia (n) neri-Xerox or DS! alterations, 
relocation, service or supplies; or (v) lai!ure to perform operator maintenance procedures identified 
in operators manuals. Replacement parts may be new, reprocessed or recovered and all replaced 
parts become Dsrs property, D31 tint!. as your exclusive remedy for DSI's failure to provide 
Maintenance Services, replace the Equipment with an identical model or at CBI's option, another 
model with comparable features and capabilities (IDR). There wit be no additional charge foe the 
replacement Equipment during the remainder of the innial Term. If the initial Term has been satisfied 
the Customer agrees to maintain service on the replacement Equipment for a minimum of 24 months 
Equipment replacement period, 5 years (used Equipment 2 years) If meter reads are a component 
of your Maintenance Plan, you wilt provide them using the method and frequency identified by OSI 
If you do net provide a meter reading, DS' may estimate She reading and bill you accorcfingly If your 
machine is serviced directly by DS, and your machine is dawn, you may be provided a loaner at the 
sole discretion of Int. DSt may charge you a Delivery/liamovai fee of $150 and up to 049 per page 
mono, and .249 color for usage. Guaranteed serviceability Is five years on 'New* equipment and 
two years on "Used' equipment 
5. EQUIPMENT STATUS. Unless you are Er-cprnag 'Previously Installed' Equipment 
Equipment will be (1) 'Newly Manufactured', which may contain some reconditioned component", 
(2) 'Factory Produced New Model', which is manufactured and newly seriaized al a Xerox factory 
adds functions and features to a product previously disassembled to a Xerox predetermined 
standard, and contains new and reconditioned components. Of (3) *Rematufactured- witch has 
been factory produced following disassembly to a Xerox pre datemined standard and =tams new 
and reconditioned components. 
6. SOFTWARE LICENSE. OSI or Xerox grants you a non-exclusive, reueleansferabe license 
to use in the U.S.: (a) software and accompanying documentabon provided with Xerextrand 
Equipment ('base Software') only with the Xemebrand Equipment with which it was dervered and 
(b) software and accompanying documentation identified in this Agreement as 'Applcabon Software' 
only on any single unit or equipment for as king as you are current in the payment of all appleall'e 
software license fees. 'Base Software and 'Application Software' are referred to collectively as 
*Software. You have no other rights and may nob (I) d;stnbute, copy, modify, create derivatives 
or, decompile, or reverse engineer Software: (2) activate Software delivered with the Equipment 'n 
an inactivated state; or (3) allow others to engage in same. Title to, and ail intellectual property rights 
in, Software wit reside solely with Xerox/0Si or anted its licensors (who will be thud party 
beneficiaries of this Section). Software may contain code capable of automatically cksating the 
Equbpment. Disabling code may be activated if: (x) ?tem/10911s denied access to periodically reset 
such code; (y) you are notified of a defautt under this Agreement or (z) your license is terminated 01' 

expires. The Base Software license wsl terminate; (i) if you no longer use or possess the Equipment 

(5) you are a lessor of the Equipment and your first lessee no longer uses or possesses it, or (ii) 
upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement unless you have exercised your option to 
purchase the equipment. Nether DSI/Xerox nor its icerisces warrant that Software wii11 be free from 
errors or that its operation wdi be uninterrupted. The foregoing terms do not apply to Diagnostic 
Software or to software/documentation accompanied by a aide-wrap ar shrink wrap license 
agreement a otherwise made subject to a separate license agreement 
7. SOFTWARE SUPPORT. Xerox/DSI (or a designated servicer) will provide the software 
support set forth below ('Software Support") FIX Base Software, Software Support wit be provided 
during the kite! TOM artt any renewal period Win no event longer than 5 years after Xerox stops 
taking customer orders to the subject model of Equipment. For Application Software, Software 
Support wil be provided as long as you are current In the payment of at applicable software kens° 
and support fees. Xerox wil maintain a welabased or tettaree hotline during Xerox's standard 
working hours to report Schwae problems and answer Seftwareettlated questions. Xerox, either 
directly or with Its vendors, will make magnetite efforts to; (a) assure that Software performs in 
material conforrnity with its user documentation, (b) provide available workarounds or patches to 
resolve Software nerforrnance probtems, and (c) resolve ceding errors for (i) the current Release and 
(n) the previous Release fora period of 6 months after the current Release is made available to you 
XeroxitISI wit not be required to provide Schwan: Support It you have modified the Software. New 
releases of Software that primarily incorporate compliance updates and coding error fixes are 
designated as 'Maintenance Releases' or 'Updates", Maintenance Releases or Updates that Xerox 
may make available wit be provided at no charge and must be implemented within six months New 
releases of Soltvrae that include new content ftectionality ('Feature Releases') will be subject to 
additional license fees at Xerox /1351's theecurrent pricing. Maintenance Releases, Updates and 
Feature Releases are collectively referred to as 'Releases'. Each Release will be considered 
Software governed by the Software License and Software Support pmviskins of this Agreement 
(unless otherwise noted). Implementation of a Release may require you to procure at your expense 
additional hardware and/or software from Xerox/MI or another entity. Upon installation of a 
Release, you will return or destroy all prior Releases. 
8. DIAGNOSTIC SOFTWARE. Software used to evaluate or maintain the Equipment 
('Diagnostic Software') is included with the Equipment Diagnostic Software is a valuable trade 
secret of Xerox. Tine to Diagnostic Software will remain with Xerox or its licensors Xerox does not 
grant you any right to use Diagnostic Software for any purpose (or aim third parties to do so) You 
will allow Xerox reasonable access to the Equipment to remove or disable Diagnosto Software if you 
are no longer receiving Maintenance Services from XeroxIDSI, provided that any on-site access to 
you facility will be during you normal business hours. 
9. XPPS / PAGECONNECT MONITORING SOFTWARE. AN covered Equipment must be 
on the customer's network. The PageConned AseistarttiXerox Device Agent Software is a 
proprietary software application owned by Xerox Corporation and/or its suppliers The PPA/XDA 
operates only on Microsoft Windows 7 & newer operating Systems and must be Instated on the end 
user's compute network to (a) monitor all print devices on the end user's network and (b., send 
automate meter reads and device information to Xerox and DSI The associated M cresoft.Net 
Framework software is also required and must be instated on the same PC running the PPA/XDA 
Software. End-users acknowledge that the PPA/XDA alert and reports data on all print devices 
cn their network. DS! nor Xerox is not responsible for any delay, error, failure, problem or technical 
matfunction of any telephone or network fines, computer systems, servers, or software, or leatue or 

delay of delivery of electronic mai or other electronic communications due to technical problems, 
viruses or traffic congestion on the Internet a combination thereof When a device is not 
cornmunicatieg, you will be notified by D51, You must provide DS! a current meter read immediately 
arid wit be charged a MO non-oarnmunicating device fee if communication is not restored within 
10 business days. 
10. PCT WORKSTATION REQUIREMENTS. In order to receive Analyst Support and/or 
Software Support for Equipment requiring connection to a PC or Workstation, you must utilize a PC 
or workstation that either (t) has been provided by Xerox or (2) meets Xerox's published 
specifications 
11. ANALYST SUPPORT. Analyst Support includes Laptop/Desktop Diagnostics for Printing, 
Scanning and Configuration support to ensure equipment is communicating with Customer's 
network. initial Install Analyst Support hours included shall be referenced on the face of this 
Agrees end. each additional hour will be billed at osrs then.current rata. If no Analyst Supped hours 
ens present on the face of this Agreement then all Analyst Support hours shaft be billable. CSI is 
not responsible for any equipment failure or loss of data whie installing, repairing or servicing 
equipment Customer is responsible for baddng up aU data 
PRICING PLANIOFFERING SELECTED: 
12. COMMENCEMENT & TERM. This Agreement is valid when accepted by DSI/Xerox. The 
Term for each unit of Equipment will commence upon (i) the delivery of customeeinstatable 
Equipment, or (ii) the Installation of Xerox-Installabte Equipment ('Cerreneecement Date') and will 
continue for the number of full calendar months shown as 'Lease Term' on the face of this 
Agreement Unless either party provides notice of termination at least thirty days before the 
expiration of the Intel Term, it will renew automatically on a month-to-month basis on the sane term 
and =editions. Curing this renewal period, either party may terminate the Agreement upon at feast 
3=0 days notice. Upon termination, you wil make the Products avaiabie for removal by DSI. At the 
time of removal, the Equipment aril be in the same condition as when delivered (reasonable wear & 
tear excepted) 

Agreement It 03317020 Confidential — Document Systems, Irc. 2013. A3 debts reserved Page 2 of 3 



Agreement 
Terms & Conditions 

13. CREDIT HISTORY. DSI may conduct an investigation of your Cm:le History Even if the 25. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, N NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE 
products ordered under this Agreement have been delivered DS' may *thin sixty days hiceing its OTHER FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE 
acceptance of their Agreement revoke that acceptance upon wntten *Nice of your crect.i approval 
has been denied. DSI may at any time request and you agree b promptly furnish, a copy of your 
last audited fiscal year-end finaktal statement. 
14. PAYMENT. Payment must be received by DS, within 30 days after the invoice dale. 
Restrictive covenants on payment instrumeras will not reduce your obligations. 
15. OTHER CHARGES. If a payment is not received by DSI within 10 days after the due dale, 
DSI may charge, and you wit pay, a late charge of 5% of the amount due or $25, etichever is 
greater 
16. PRICE INCREASES. DSI may annually increase the maintenance component of the 
Minimum Payment arid Print Charges, up to 10% for the first 5 years and up to 25% thereafter. For 
Application Software, DSI may annually increase the software titer's° or support fees. 
17. DELIVERY, REMOVAL & RELOCATION. Equipment prices include standard delivery 
charges and, for Equipment for which DSt retains ownership, standard removal charges. Non-
standard delivery, removal and Equipment relocation must be arranged (or approved in advance) by 
PSI and wit be at your expense. 
18. TAXES. You wit be responsible far at appbcable taxes, fees or charges of an  kind (including 
interest and penalties) assessed by any governmental entity on this Agreement or the amounts 
payable under this Agreement ('Taxes'), which wilt be included in DST's invoice unless you timely 
provide plea of your tax exempt status. 'f a taxing authority determines that MI did not collect all 
applicable Taxes, you shall reman liabb to DSI for such edditiona Taxes. 
19. LEASE PURCHASE OPTION. tf not In default. you may purchase the Equipneat 'AS IS, 
WHERE IS' arid WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY AS TO CONDITION OR VALUE, at the end of the 
initial Term for the'Purchase Option* indicated on the face of this Agreement (Le, either a set dollar 
amount or the fair market value of the Equipment at the expiration of the initial Term), plus all 
app cable Taxes 
20. MANAGED PRINT SERVICES (MPS} ai EZ Office Program. AO MPS1E2 Office 
program Equipment can be New or Refurbished and wit remain the property of DSI. At the expiration 
of the Term referenced on the face of th s Agreement, the customer :hat have the following options 
(i) continue with the prunraii on a month.lo-month basis; (5) explore options for upgradag to 
Equipment with new of additional features on a new MPS program; or (11) return the Equipment to 
DS! and cease the MPS bitting. If the Customer wishes to upgrade their equipment mid-stream the 
MPS Term. there wit be no penalty for upgrad'ng if more than half of the atrial Term has been 
satisfied PSI may cancel this agreement at any time with 30 days written notice. Customer may 
cancel at any time within 30 days of Installation. 
21. DEFAULT & REMEDIES. You wit be in default under this Agreement if (1) DSI does not 
receive any payment within 15 days after the date it is due, or (2) you breach any other obligation in 
this or any other agreement with 051. If you defatit PSI may, In addition to its other remedies 
finclecting cessation of Maintenance Services), remove the Equipment at your expense and require 
immediate payment, as liquidated damages for loss of bargain and not as penalty, of (a) all amounts 
then due, plus interest from the due dale until paid at the rate of 1.5% per month, (b) the Minimum 
Payments (less the Maintenance Services and Consumable Supplies components thereof as 
reflected on DST's bode and records) remaining in the Term, cis-counted at 4% per annum; (c) the 
applicable Purchase Option; and (d) all appticatie Taxes. YOU will pay all reasonable costs, treuding 
attorneys' fees, incurred by PSI to enforce this Agreement If you make the Equipment available for 
removal by DS1 within 30 days after notice of default in the same condition as when delivered 
(reasonable wear and tear excepted), you wit receive a credit for the fair market value of the 
Equipment as determined by DSI, less any costs incurred by DSI. 
22. DATA SECURITY. Certain models of Equipment can be configured to include a variety of 
data security features. There may be an additional cost associated with certain data security 
features. The selector, suitability and use of data security features are solely Customer's 
responsibility. Upon request. DSI/Xerox will provide additional information to Customer regarding 
the security features amiable for particular Equipment models. IT IS SOLELY YOUR RESPON MUM 
TO SECURE ANY SENSITIVE DATA AND PERMANENTLY DELETE SUCH DATA FROM THE INTERNAL MEDIA 
STORAGE PRIOR TO RETURNING ANY EQUIPIAE/rf (INCUIDING ALL TRADE DIMS) TO 051. YOU SHALL 
HOLD DS HARMLESS FROM YOUR FAILURE TO SECURE AND PERMANENTLY DELETE AU. SUCH END 

USER DATA AS OUTUNED Dr INS SECTION. To retain the hard drive from your dem for security 
purposes, you wilt be charge $395 plus tax for a replacement drive. 
GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS 
23. NON-CANCELABLE AGREEMENT. THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE CANCELLED OR 
TERMINATED EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN. YOUR OBLIGATION TO MAKE 
AU. PAYMENTS, AND TO PAY ANY OTHER AMOUNTS DUE OR TO BECOME DUE IS 
ABSOLUTE AND UNCONDITIONAL AND NOT SUBJECT TO DELAY, REDUCTIONS, SET-OFF, 
DEFFENSE, COUNTERCLAaa OR RECOUPMENT FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER, 
IRRESPECTIVE OF DSI'S PERFORMANCE OF ITS OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, ANY CLAIM 
AGAINST PSI MAY BE ASSERTED IN A SEPARATE ACTION AND SOLELY AGAINST PSI. PSI 
MAY ALSO CHARGE YOU A $250 CANCELLATION FEE FOR ANY MAINTENANCE PROGRAM 
CANCELED BEFORE THE TERM EXPIRATION. 
24. REPRESENTATIONS. The individuals signing this Agreement are duty authorized to do so 
and all financial information you provide completely and accurately represents your financial 
conertion. 

DAMAGES IN ANY WAY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER 
THE CLAIM ALLEGES TORTUOUS CONDUCT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE) OR ANY OTHER 
LEAGAL THEORY, Without the prior written consent of PSI, which shad not be unreasonably 
withheld, you may not assign any of your rights or 'obligations under this Agreement, or me, lease, 
lend or permit a lien or encumbrance of any keel against any Equipment to which you have not yet 
obtained tide free end dear of any PSI security interests. 
26. CREDIT REPORTS. You authorize PSI or its agent to obtain croft reports ham cemeerciat 
credit reporting agencies. 
27. FORCE MAJEU R. DSI will not be table to you during any period in which its performance is 
delayed or prevented, in whole din pat by a circumstance beyond its reasonable control PSI will 
notify you if such a circumstance occurs. 
28. PROTECTION OF DSI'S RIGHTS. You authorize DSI or its agent to file by any permissible 
means, tnarici-,g statements necessary to protect asrs lights as Imp of the Equipnerit You will 
promptly notify PSI of a change in ownership, or if you relocate yaw principal place or business or 
change the name of your business 
29. WARRANTY DISCLAIMER. DSI DISCLAIMS THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF NON. 
INFRINGEMENT AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND FOLLOWING THE 
EXPIRATION OF ANY EXPRESS WARRANTY, PSI DISCUAMS THE IMPLIED WARRANTY OF 
MERCHANTABIUTY. This Agreement is a 'finance lease' under Article 2A of the Uniform 
Commercial Code and, except to the extent expressly provided herein, and as permitted by 
appecable law, ycu wave at of your rights and remedies as a lessee under Article 2A. 
30. ASSIGNMENT. Except for assignment by 0S1 to a parent, subsidiary or elite of DSI, or to 
securitize this Agreement as part of a financing transaction rPermined Assignment'), neither party 
will assign any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement *lieu! the prior written consent of 
the other party In the event of a Permitted Assignment (a) PSI may, without your prior written 
consent, release to the proposed assignee Information II has about you related to this Agreement 
(b) the assignee will have all the rights but none of the obligations of DSI hereunder, (c) you will 
continue to look to PSI for performance of PSI's oblgations, including the provision of Maintenance 
Services. (d) you wave and release the assignee from any claim relating to or arising from the 
performance of DST's obligations hereunder, (a) you shall not assert any defense, counterclaim or 
setoff you may have eezinst an assignee; and (1) you will remit payments in accordance with 
instructions of the assignee 
31. MISCELLANEOUS. Notices must be in writing MO will be deemed given 5 days after mailing, 
or 2 days alter sending by nationally recognized overnight courier. Notices will be sent to you at the 
'Bill To* address identified in tits Agreement, and to DSI at the inquiry address set forth on your most 
recent fnvoke, or its agents to communicate with you by any electronic means (including cellular) or 
electronic address you provide to DSI. This Agreement consttutes the entire agreement as to Its 
subject matter, supersedes all prior oral and written agreements, and will be governed by the laws 
of the State of North Carolina (without regard to conflict-of-law principles). In any action la enforce 
the Agreement, the parties agree (a) to the jurisdiction and venue of the federal and stale courts In 
Vance County, North Caroline and (b) to wave their right to a jury that. If a court finds any term 
of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining toms 'hall rerrieth In effect. The failure by 
ether party in exercise any right or remedy will not (=tilde a waiver of such right or remedy. Each 
party may retain a reproduction (e.g electrum image, photocopy, fat ky;le) of this agreement which 

be adrnissib'e in any action to enforce It but way the Agreement he'd by DSi wtlbe considered 
an Original PSI may accept this Agreement either by signature or by commencing performance 
Charges to Ihis Agreement must be In vetting and signed by both parties Any terms on your ondering 
documents will be of no forte or effect The following four sentences control over every other pan 
of this Agreement Both parties will comply with applicable laws. PSI wit not charge or coned any 
amounts in excess of those allowed by applicable law Any pal of ens Agreement that would, but 
for the last four sentences of this Section, be read under any circumstances to allow for a change 
higher than that allowed under any applicable legal limit is modified by the Section to limit the 
amounts chargeable under this Agreement to the maximum amount allowed under the legal limit. If, 
in any cuturnstances, any amount in excess of that allowed by law is charge a received, any such 
charge *11 be deemed Ported by the amount legally allowed and any amount received by PS. In 
excess of that legally *creed WI be applied by PSI to the payments of amounts leg* owed under 
this Agreement. or refunded to you. 
32. REMOTE SERVICES. Certain models of Equrpnent are supported and serviced using data 
that is ancriaticaly collected by OSIIXerox from the Equipment vla electronic transmission from the 
Egurprnent to a secure off-site location Examples of automatically transmitted data include product 
registration, meter read. supply level, Equipment =figuration and settings software version arid 
poblerndault code data Alt such data shall be transmitted in a secure manner specified by 
DSI/Xerox. The automatic data transmission capabtity wilt riot allow DS/Xerox to read, view or 
download the content of on Customer documents residing on or passing through the Equipment or 
Customer's information management systems 

Agreement 11: 03312020 Confidential — Document Systems. Inc_ 2013. Al rights reserved Page 3 of 3 



XEROX° VERSALINK®
COLOR MULTIFUNCTION 
PRINTER 
Reliable. Connected. Business Ready. 

C7020/C7025/C7030 

C. 

t.

p-4 

s t.rid! 

St' 

ConnectKey®

Tech-17E310c] xerox 



Xerox- VersaLink® C7020/C7025/C7030 
Color Multifunction Printer 

The Xerox' ConnectKey® Technology-enabled VersaLink 

C7000 Series Color Multifunction Printer offers flawless 

reliability, seamless integration and advanced productivity. Cloud 

connected, mobile ready, app-enabled, and easy to personalize, 

the 07000 Series is your modern workplace assistant—helping 

you excel today and stay ready for the future. 

FLAWLESS RELIABILITY. 

SUPERIOR PERFORMANCE. 

Right out of the box, you'll count on your 
Xerox' VersaLink C7000 Series Color 
Multifunction Printer to consistently and 
flawlessly perform the tasks that make your 
business work more efficiently, From IT-free 
installat on wizards. to step-by-step 
configuration options, you're ready to 
go—hassle free_ 

Designed for superior reliabil ty, the VersaL nk 
C7000 Series features a new hardware design 
with fewer moving parts, strengthened 
paper-path components, and an advanced 
Imaging system. 

VersaLink devices are loaded with features 
and time-saving Xerox° technologies 
designed to speed up information sharing 
and reduce inefficient workflows. Ensure 
information accuracy with Scan and Fax 
preview, easily archive, organize and search 
with scanned documents with built-in optical 
character recognition (OCR). 

When it comes to safeguarding cr tical 
information, VersaLink devices deliver a 
spectrum of stringent security features, 
including Secure Print and card authentication 
to control access. 

Count on superior pr nt quality to make your 
work look its best. A print resolution of up to 
1200 x 2400 dpi delivers sharp text and f ne 
line detail, plus exceptional color vibrancy, 
solid fills and skin tones. 

CLOUD CONNECTED. 

PERSONALIZED EFFICIENCY. 

With the VersaLink 07000 Series Color 
Multifunction Printer's oversize, customizab.e. 
7-inch color touchscreen, you can tap. swipe 
and pinch your way through tasks and 
functions with mobile-like ease_ 

Pretoaded Xerox''' ConnectKeyt Apps help 
optimize office efficiency, and on-screen 
access to the extensive Xerox App Gallery 
provides expanded functionality—like the 
Xerox° Easy Translator Service app, which 
quickly translates scanned documents into 
numerous languages. 

Speed through tasks by saving common 
settings as presets for simple, single-touch 
job setup. With Simp,,e ID, individual users 
and groups enter a user ID and password 
once, and then enjoy fast, secure, easy access 
to task-specific presets and commonly used 
apps on a personalized home screen. 

READY FOR THE WAY YOU WORK. 

The VersaL-nk C7000 Series gives you the 
freedom to work where and how you want—
with out-of-the-box connectivity to Google 
Drive', Microsoft` OneDrivel and DropBox", 
and access to additional options through the 
Xerox App Gallery. 

The ability to connect and print from multiple 
devices is key far today's worker, and VersaLink 
devices meet the challenge with Apple° 
AirPrint°, Google Cloud Print- , Xerox* Print 
Service Plug-in for Android', Near Field 
Communication (NFC) Top•to-Pair and Mopria°, 
plus optional Wi Fi and Wi Fi Direct. 

Learn more about why Xerox is the only choice 
for today's mobile professionals by visiting 
www.xerox.com/mobile. 

To learn more about VersaLink 
device features, go to 
www.xerox.com/VersaLinkEG 

XEROX' CONNECTKEY48

TECHNOLOGY—THE NEXUS 

OF YOUR COMPLETE 

PRODUCTIVITY ECOSYSTEM 

From Xerox—the company that created the 
modern workplace—we present the next 
revolution in workplace productivity. With a 
consistent user experience across a wide range 
of devices, mobile and cloud connectivity and 
a growing library of apps to expand 
functionality, you'll work faster, better 
and smarter 

Intuitive User Experience 
entirety new—and yet entirely familiar 

woy intern:A that includes a tablet-like 
experience. w th gesture-based touchscreen 
ct:ntrols and easy customization. 

Mobile and Cloud Ready 
Instant connectivity to cloud and mobile 
devices right from the user interface, with 
access to pre-loaded. cloud-hosted services that 
let you work where. when and how you want. 

Benchmark Security 
Full multi-level protection for both documents 
and data, ready to guard against and 
eliminate emerging threats and meet or 
exceed regulatory compliance. 

Enables Next Generation Services 
Work more efficiently and manage resouvcc-% 
more effectively. Easy integration of Xerox* 
Managed Pr nt Services enables remote 
mon toting of service delivery and 
consumables. 

Gateway to New Possibilities 
Instantly extend your capabilities with access 
to the Xerox App Gallery. featuring realworld 
apps designed to optimize digital workflows. 
Commission our network of partners to design 
innovative business-specific solutions. 

Find out more about how you'll work smarter 
at www.connectkey.com 



FINISHING APPLICATIONS 

Eti 

0 

—ftr --new 

1:1 
3 11:14t1 El 

I 

1 A 110-sheet Duplex Automatic Document Feeder 
(DADF) scans two-sided bla: k and-white or color 
originals for copy, scan and fox Sobs. 

2 Optional Convenience Stapler and Work Surface 

3 Cord Reader Bay with embedded USB port' 

4 An easily accessible USB port' allows users to 
quick y print from or scan to any standard USB 
memory device 

S The 100•sheet Bypass Tray handles media sizes 
from 3 5 x 3 87 n to 11.69x 17 in /88 9 x 98 4 rnm 
to 297 x 431.8 mm. 

6 The standard 520-sheet Tray 1 handles meda sizes 
from 5 5 x 717 In. to 11 69 x 17 in./139.7 x 182 mm to 
297 x 431.8 mm. 

1 USB parts ran be disabled 

IC MIN. 
t 1,1 

1' 

1111 

`1 

 - Derr 

MULTIPLE PAPER TRAY OPTIONS 

TO FIT EVERY NEED: 

7 Add the Single Tray Module to the Desktop model 
to increase the total paper capacity to 1,140 sheets 
(includes Bypass Tray) 

8 Choose the Single Tray with Stand Module to 
increase the total paper capacity to 1.140 sheets 
(includes Bypass Tray) and provides storage (0g 
toner cartridges and other supplies 

9 Choose the Three Tray Module increases the total 
paper capacity to 2,180 sheets (includes Bypass 
Tray) Or choose the optiona High•Capac ty 
Tandem Tray Module (+tot shown) allows for a total 
paper capacity of up to 3,140 sheets (includes 
Bypass Tray). 

10 The optional High•Capacity Feeder holds 2.000 
sheets of letterfA4 paper, i-creas ng the max mum 
paper capacity to 5140 sheets. 

ADD INCREASED VERSATILITY 

WITH FINISHING OPTIONS: 

11 The Dual Catch Trays (optional with Desktop 
model) stack up to 250 sheets each, lower tray 
offsets. 

12 The optional Office Finisher LX gives you 
advanced finish ng funct ons at a great va:ue 
and offers optional booklet making (score, 
saddle•stitch) 

13 The optional Integrated Office Finisher proVdes 
500 sheet stacking and 50 sheet, single positicm 
stapling 

tyr_T-fif 7P 

INTRODUCING TOUCHSCREEN 

SUPERIORITY 

Meet our all•new. 7-inch color touchscreen 
—the user interface that sets a h.gher 
standard for customization, personalization 
and versatility. 

By presenting a familiar "mobile" 
experience—with support for gestural 
input and task focused apps that share 
a common look and feel—fewer steps 
are needed to complete even the most 
complex Jobs 

A highly intuitive layout guides you through 
every task from start to fimsh. with a 
natural hierarchy placing critical functions 
near the top of the screen and commonly 
used options font and center Don't like 
where a function or app is located? 
Customize the layout to make It yours. 

This unmatched balance of hardware 
techno ogy and software capablity helps 
everyone who interacts with the VersaLinie 
C7000 Series Color Multifunc Eton Printer 
get more work done, faster. 



Xerox' VersaLin C 7020/C 702 5/C 7030 

The VersaLink C7020/C7025/C7030 lc' Multifunction Pi inter is buift on Xeiox' ConnectKey".9 Technology 
For more Inform:it on, visit www.connectkey.com. 

ConnectKeye 

TC I DT' 

DEVICE SPECIFICATIONS VersoLink C7020 
Speed 
Monthly Duty Cycle' 
Hard Drive/Processor/Memory 

Connectivity 
Controller Features 

Copy and Print Resolution 
First copy out Time (as fast as) 

First p'int•out Time 

Page Description Languages 
Paper Input Standard 

Choose Or e 

Optional 

Paper Output/ Standard 
Finishing 

INTUITIVE 

VersaLink C7025 VersoLink C7030 
Up to 20p m Up to 25 ppm Up to 30 ppm 
Up to 87,000 pages Up to 107,000 pages Up to 129,000 pages 
320 GB HDD2i'1.05 GHz Dual core/4 GB memory 

Ethernet 10/100/1000 Base T, Highspeed USB 3 0, Wi-Fi"' and Wi.Fi Direct" with optional Wi- Fi Kit. NFC Tap-to-Pair 
Unified Address Book, Configuration Cloning, Scan Preview, Xerox Extensible Interface Platform'', Xerox App Gallery, Xerox" Star dard Atccu.t ng Too 
Role Based Permissions Convenience Authentication Enabled. Online Support 
Copy: Up to 600 x 600 dpi, Print: Up to 1200 x 2400 dpi 
As fast as 9.0 se Lands color/6.9 seconds black-and-white As fast as 7.2 seconds color/ 

As fast as 9.4 seconds co er/7.2 seconds As fast as 9.4 seconds color/ 
black-and•white 7.1 seconds black-and•white 
PCL" Se/PCL 6 r*PDF/XPS/T1FF/JPEG/HP GL/optional Adobe* PostScript' 3' 
Duplex Automatic Document Feeder (DADF): 110 sheets: Speed: up to 55 ipm; Custom sizes (duplex): 4.92 x 4.33 in. to 11 69 x 17 in./125 x 110 mm to 
297 x 431 8 inm; Custom sizes (simplex): 4.92 x 3.35 In. to 11.69 x 17 in./125 x 85 mm to 297 x 431.8 mm 
Bypass Tray: 100 sheets' Custom sizes: 3.5 x 3.87 in. to 11.69 x 17 in./88.9 x 98.4 mm to 297 x 431.8 mm 
Tray 1: 520 sheets: Custom sizes: 5.5 x 7.171n. to 11.69 x 17 In./139.7 x 182 mm to 297 x 431.8 mm 
Single Tray Module: 520 sheets: Custom sizes: 55 x 7.17 in. to 11.69 x 17 in./139.7 x 182 mm to 297 x 431.8 corn 
Single Tray with Stand: 520 sheets: Custom sizes: 5.5 x 7.17 in. to 11.69 x 17 in./139 7 x 182 mm to 297 x 431.8 mm 
Three Tray Module (1,560 sheets): 520 sheets each: Custom sizes: 5.5 x 7.17 in. to 11.69 x 17 in./139.7 x 182 mm to 297 x 431.8 mm 
High-Capacity Tandem Tray (2,520 sheets): Tray 2: 520 sheets: Custom sizes 5.5 x 717 in. to 11.69 x 17 in./139.7 x 182 mm to 297 x 431.8 mm; 
Tray 3: 870 sheets: Standard szes: 8.5 x 11 n. and 7.25 x 10.5 in./A4 or 85: Tray 4: 1,130 sheets: Standard sizes: 8.5 x 11 in and 725 x 10 5 in /A4 or 85 
Envelope Tray: Up to 60 envelopes:410 commercial, Monarch, DL, CS; Custom sizes 3.9 x 5.8 in. to 6.4 x 9.5 in./98 x 148 mm to 162 x 241 mm 
High-Capacity Feeder (HCF): 2,000 sheets: Standard sizes: 8.S x 11 in. and 7.25 x 10.5 In./A4 or B5 
Dual Catch Trays: 250 sheets each: Lower tra offsets 

5.8 seconds block and-white 
As fast as 7 3 seconds color 
5.6 seconds black and-white 

Optimal Integrated Office Finisher: 500-sheet stacker, 50 sheets stapled, single-position stapling 
Office Finisher LX: 2 000-sheet stacker, 50 sheets stapled, 3-position stapling, optional hole-punch, optional booklet maker (score. saddle st tch) 
Convenience Stapler and Work Surface: Staples 50  sheets 

USER EXPERIENCE 

Customize and Personalize Walkup customization. Personalize Home Screen by User, Multiple Home Screens with Simple ID, Customize by Site, Function or Workficrw with 
Xerox App Gallery and Xerox' App Studio 

Print Drivers 
Embedded Web Server PC or mobile-Status Information, Responsive Design, Settings. Device Management, Cloning 
Preview ; Preview of Stan/Fax with Zoom. Rotate, Add Page 
Print Features Print from USB, Secure Print, Sample Set, Personal Print, Saved Job, Xerox' Earth Smart Driver Settings. Job Identificotion, Booklet Creak on Store and Recall 

Driver Settings. BI-directional Real-time Status. Scaling. Job Monitoring. Application Defaults, Two-sided Pr nting (cis default), Skip Blank Pages. Draft Mode 
Optical Character Recognition (OCR), Scan to USB/Email/Network (FTP/SMB). Scan File Formats. PDF, PDF/A, XPS, JPEG, TIFF, Convenience Features. Scan 
to Home. Searchable PDF, Single/Multi•Page PDF/XPS/TIFF/Password Protected PDF 
Optional Walk-up Fax (one line or three line options available, Includes LAN Fax, Direct Fax, Fax Forward ro Email), options. Fax Over IP 

READY 

Scan 

Fax 

MOBILE AND CLOUD 

Job Identification. Bi-directional Status. Job Monitoring, Xerox' Global Print Driver' and Mobile Express Driver" 

Mob• e Printing 

Mobility Options 

C oud Connectors' 
BENCHMARK SECURITY 

Apple' Air Print'', Google Cloud Print" Ready, Xerox° Print Service and Moore Print Service Plug ins for Android' 
PrintByXerox 1, Xerox' Mob Ic Pr nt and Mobile Print Cloud'. Connect via NFC/W Fi Direct Printing', Xerox" Mobile Link Aga'. 

Visit www.xeroxcorntofficemobileapps for over lable apps. 
Print from/Scan to Google Drive", Microsoft'' OneDrive". Drophoe, Microsoft Office 365'. Box'. Xerox' DocuShare' Platform and more 

Network Security-
Device Access 

Data PAotection 

Document Semi ty 

IPsec, HTTPS. encrypted email Network Authentication. SNMPv3, SSL/TLS. Security Certificates. Automatic Self-Signed Certificate
Furriwore Verification, User access and internal firewall, Port/ IP/Dornain Filtering Audit Log Access Cr:'•trols, User Permissions. Smart Card Enabled 
(CAC/PIVLNET), Integrated Cord Reader Bay 

Setup/Security Wizards, Job Level Encrypt on via HTTPS/IPPS submission. Encrypted hard disk (AES 256-b3.. FIPS 140.2) and image overwrite, Common 
Criteria Ce►tification MO 15408) (unck 'going evaluation)
Secure Print. Secure Fax, Secure Scan. Secure Email, Password Protected PDF 

ENABLES NEXT GENERATION SERVICES 

Print Management Xerox' Print Management and Mobility Su te' Configurat on Cloning. Xeox" Standard Account ng Tact, Equitrac'. Y Soft` and more 
Managing Print Xerox' Device Manager, Support Assistance. Auto Meter Read. Managed Print Services tools 
Suslainabitity Cisco EnergyWisel. Earth Smart Pr nting, Print User ID on margins 
GATEWAY TO NEW POSSIBILITIES 

Co-rd  Services ' Xerox' Easy Translator', Xerox" Healthcare MFP Solution (U.S. only)", many additional services available 
Xerox App Ga lery Many apps and cloud services available Visit www.xerox.com/appgallery for a growing selection of Xe'cx' apps available fur adding fu-ctions. 

Max mum volume capacity expected In any one month. Not expected to be sustained on a regular basis:' HOD and Dual Catch Tray are optional on Desktop model; Free optional download from Xerox App 
Gallery to the Printer-www.xerox.com/xeroxoppgallery:` Purchased option: Visit www.apple.com for AlrPrint Certification list. 

For more detailed specifications, go to www.xerox_com/VersaLinkC7000Specs 
02017 Xerox Corporation. All rights reserved Xerox® Xerox arid Design®, ConnectKey®. DocuShare®.Global Print Driver®, Mobile 
Express Driver®. Versatinke and Xerox Extensible Interface Platform® are trademarks of Xerox Corporation In the United States and/or 
other countries The information in this brochure is subject to change without notice Updated 6117 BR21496 VC7BR OlUA 

xerox 



Xerox Financial Services LLC 
201 Merritt 7 
Norwalk, CT 06851 

Supplier Name & Address: Document Systems, Inc 

Lease Agreement 

Owner: XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC - 201 Merritt 7, Norwalk, CT 06851 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

• 

Full Legal Name: FRANKLIN COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER 

Billing Address: 351 T KEMP RD 
City: LOU ISBURG 

Quantity Model and Description 

Contact Name: 

xerox 

Agreement Number: 

State: NC Zip Code, 27549.6746 Contact Email; 
EQUIPt.:11.N.T 

1 C7020SM2 w/ Fax & PS Kit 
Quantity Model and Description 

0 r 0
Phone: 

Equipment Location (If different from Billing Address), 
TiRe.1 (EASE PAYMENT • (Monthly frequency u n14. y. 04 rill 111 IR CHA SE ()PION VFMV unless othvrwi a nolt.II 

initial Term: 
60 (in months) 

Lease Payment (plus applicable taxes) $99.99 
Frequency: Monthly 

FMV 

BY YOUR SIGNATURE BELOW, YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU ARE ENTERING INTO A NON-CANCELIABLE AGREEMENT AND THAT YOU HAVE READ AND AGREED TO ALL 
APPLICABLE TERMS AND CONDMONS SET FORTH ON PAGES 1 AND 1 HEREOF. 

Authorized Signer X; Date: Federal Tax ID # (Required): 

Print Name: 

Accepted By: Xerox Financial Services LLC 

Title: 

OWN( R ACCI r IANCE 

Name and Title: Date: 

1. Definitions. The words "you" and "your mean the legal entity kientfied in "Customer information" above, and "XFS," "we," "us", "Owner" and "our" mean Xerox Financial Services ILLC, 
'Party' means you or XFS, and "Parties" means both you and XFS. "Supplier means the entity ldentified as "Supplier" above. "Acceptance Date" means the date you irrevocably determine 
Equipment has been delivered, installed and operating satisfactorily. "Agreements means this Lease Agreement, including any attached Equipment schedule, 'Commencement Date" will be 
a date after the Acceptance Date, as set forth in our first Invoice. for the purpose of facilitating an orderly transition and to provide a un,form btling cycle. "Discount Rate" means 3% per 
annum "Equipment" means the Items identified in "Equipment" above and In any attached Equ.pment schedule, plus any Software (as defined in Section 3 hereof), attachments, accessories, 
replacements, replacement parts, substitutions, addit ons and repairs thereto. "Interim Period" means the period, if any, between the Acceptance Date and the Commencement Date. "Interim 
Payment' means one thirtieth of the Lease Payment multiplied by the number of days in the Interim Period. "Payment" means the Lease Payment specified above, Taxes and other charges 
you, Supplier and XFS agree will be invoked by XFS 'Maintenance Agreement" means a separate agreement between you and Supplier for maintenance and support purposes "Origination 
Fee" means a one-time fee of $12S bN ed on your first I.ivolre, which you agree to pay, covering origination, documentation, processing and other Initial costs. "Term" means the Interim 
Period, if any, together with the initial Tern plus any subsequent renewal or extension terms. "UCC" means the Uniform Commercial Code of the State(s) where XFS must file UCC.1 financing 
statements to perfect its security interest in the Equipment. 
2. Agreement, Payments and Late Payments. You agree and represent that the Equipment was selected, configured and negotiated by you based on your judgment and supplied by Supplier. 
At your request, XF5 will acquire same from Supplier to lease to you hereunder and you agree to lease same from XFS The Initial Term commences on the Commencement Date. You agree 
to pay XFS the first Payment plus any applicable Interim Payment no later than 30 days after the Commencement Date, each subsequent Payment shall be payable on the same date of each 
month thereafter. You agree to pay us at sums due under each invoice via check, Automated Clearing House debit, Electronic Funds Transfer or direct debit from your bank account by the 
due date, If any Payment is not paid in full within 5 days after its due date, you will pay a lets charge of the greater of 10% of the amount due or $25, not to exceed the maximum *mount 
permitted by law. For each dishonored or returned Payment, you will be assessed the app 'cable fee, not to exceed $35. Restrictive covenants on any method of payment will be ineffective 
3. Equipment and Software. To the extent that Equipment includes intang, ble property or associated services such as software licenses, such intangible property shall be referred to as 
'Software." You acknowledge and agree that XFS is not the licensor of such Software, and therefore has no right, title or interest In it, and you will comply throughout the Term with any 
license and/or other agreement ('Software License") w th the supplier of the Software ("Software Supplier"). You are responsible for determining with the Suppler whether any Software 
Licenses are required, and entering into them with Software Supplier(s) no later than 30 days after the Acceptance Date. YOU AGREE THE EQUIPMENT IS FOR YOUR LAWFUL BUSINESS USE 
IN THE UNITED STATES, WILL NOT BE USED FOR PERSONAL HOUSEHOLD OR FAMILY PURPOSES, ANDS NOT BEING ACQUIRED FOR RESALE You will not attach the Equipment as a fixture 
to real estate or make any permanent alterations to it. 
4. Non•Canadiab le Agreement. THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE CANCELLED OR TERMINATED BY YOU PRIOR TO THE END OF THE INMAL TERM. YOUR OBLIGATION TO MAKE AU. PAYMENTS 
IS ABSOLUTE AND UNCONDITIONAL AND NOT SUBJECT TO DELAY, REDUCTION, SET-Off, DEFENSE, COUNTERCLAIM OR RECOUPMENT FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER, IRRESPECTIVE OF 
THE PERFORMANCE OF THE EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIER, ANY THIRD PARTY OR XFS. Any pursued claim by you against XFS for alleged breach of our obligations hereunder shall be asserted 
solely in a separate action; provided, however, that your obligations hereunder shall continue unabated. 
S. End of Agreement Options. If a $1 Purchase Option is designated, you will be deemed to have exercised your option to purchase the Equipment as of the Acceptance Date. If an FMV 
purchase option is designated, If you are not In default and if you provide no greater than 150 days and no less than 60 days' prior written notice to XFS, you may, at the end of the Initial Term 
or any renewal term ("End Date"), either (a) purchase all, but not less than all, of the Equipment by paying Its fair market value, as determined by XFS In its sole but reasonable discretion 
("Determined FMV"). plus Taxes, or (b) return the Equpment within 30 days of the End Date, at your expense, fully insured, to a continental US location XFS shall specify. You cannot return 
Equipment more than 30 days prior to the End Date without our consent. If we consent, we may charge you, in addition to all undiscounted amounts due hereunder, an early termination fee. 
tf you have not elected one of the above options, this Agreement shalt renew for successive 3.month terms. Either party may terminate the Agreement as of the end of any 3.month renewal 
term on 30 days' prior written notice and by taking one of the actions Identified in (a) or (b) in the preceding sentence of this section, Any FMV purchase option shall be exercised with respect 
to each item of Equipment on the day immediately following the date of expiration of the Term of such tern.. and by the delivery at such time by you to XFS of payment, in farm acceptable 
to XFS, of the amount of the applicable purchase price. Upon payment of the applicab e amount, XFS shall transfer our interest in the Equipment to you on an 'AS IS, WHERE15," "WITH ALL 
FAULTS" basis, without representation or warranty of any kind. 
6. Equipment Delivery and Maintenance. You should arrange with Supplier to have the Equipment delivered to you at the locatIon(s) specified herein, and you agree to execute a Delivery & 
Acceptance Certificate at XFS's request (and confirm same via telephone and/or electron'tally) confirming when you have received, Inspected and irrevocably accepted the Equipment, and 
authorize XFS to fund the Supplier for the Equipment. If you fail to accept the Equipment, you shall no longer have any obligations hereunder; however, you remain liable for any Equipment 
purchase order or other contract issued on your behalf directly with Supplier_ Equipment may not be moved to another physical address without XFS's prior written consent, which shall not 
be unreasonably withheld or delayed. You agree that you will not take the Equipment out of service during the Term You shalt permit XFS or its agent to inspect Equipment and any 
maintenance records relating thereto during your normal business hours upon reasonable notice You represent you have entered into a Maintenance Agreement to maintain the Equipment 
in good working order in accordance with the manufacturer's maintenance guidelines and to provide you with Equipment supplies. You acknowledge that XFS is acting solely as an 
administrator for Supplier with respect to the billing and collecting of the charges under any Maintenance Agreement. XFS IS NOT LIABLE FOR ANY BREACH BY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF ITS 
OBUGATiONS TO YOU, NOR WILL ANY OF YOUR OBUGATIONS HEREUNDER BE MODIFIED, RELEASED OR EXCUSED BY ANY ALLEGED BREACH BY SUPPUER, 
7. Equipment Ownership, Labeling and UCC Filing. If and to the extent a court deems this Agreement to be a security agreement under the UCC, arid otherwise for precautionary purposes 
only, you grant XFS a first priority security interest in your interest in the Equipment as defined above In order to secure your performance hereunder, Unless a $1 Purchase Option Is applicable, 
XFS is and shall remain the stale owner of the Equipment, except the Software. You authorize XFS to file a UCC financing statement to show, and to do all other acts to protect, our Interest in 
the Equipment. You agree to pay arty filing fees and administrative costs for the filing of such financing statements. You agree to keep the Equipment free from any liens or encumbrances and 
to promptly notify XFS if there is any change in your organization such that a rent% or amendment to XFS's financing statement against you becomes necessary. 

Page 1 of 2 XFS-FMV 04.05.18 



8, Equipment Return. If the Equipment is returned to XFS, it shall be in the same condition as when delivered to you, except for 'ordinary wear and tear' and, if not in such condition, you will 
be liable for all expenses XFS Incurs to return the Equipment to such condition. IT IS SOLELY YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TOSECURE ANY SENSITIVE DATA AND PERMANENTLY DELETE SUCH DATA 
FROM THE INTERNAL MEDIA STORAGE PRIOR TO RETURNING THE EQUIPMENT TO XFS. YOU SHALL. HOLD XFS HARMLESS FROM YOUR FAILURE TO SECURE AND PERMANENTLY DELETE 
AU. SUCH CUSTOMER DATA AS OUTLINED IN THIS SECTION. 
9. Assignment. YOU MAY NOT ASSIGN, SELL. PLEDGE, TRANSFER, SUBLEASE OR PART WITH POSSESSION OF THE EQUIPMENT, THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY OF YOUR RIGHTS OR OBUGATiONS 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT (COLLECTIVELY -ASSIGNMENT") WITHOUT XFS'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT, WHICH SHALL NOT BE UNREASONABLY WITHHELD, BUT SUBJECT TO THE SOLE EXERCISE 
OF XFS'S REASONABLE CREDIT DISCRETION AND EXECUTION OF ANY NECESSARY ASSIGNMENT DOCUMENTATION If XFS agrees to an Assignment, you agree to pay the applicable assignment 
fee and reimburse XFS for any costs we incur in connection with that Assignment, which in the aggregate shall not exceed 5250. XFS may sell, assign or transfer all or any part of the Equipment, 
this Agreement and/or any of our rights (but none of our obligations except for invoicing and tax administration) hereunder. MS's assignee will have the same rights that we have to the 
extent assigned. YOU AGREE NOT TO ASSERT AGAINST SUCH ASSIGNEE ANY CLAIMS, DEFENSES, COUNTERCLAIMS, RECOUPMENTS, OR SET-OFFS THAT YOU MAY HAVE AGAINST XFS, and you 
agree to remit Payments to such Assignee if so designated. XFS agrees and acknowledges that any Assignment by us will not materially change your obligations hereunder. 
10. Taxes. You will be responsible for, indemnify and hold XFS harmless from, all applicable taxes, fees or charges (including sales, use, personal property and transfer taxes (other than net 
income taxes), plus interest and penalties) assessed by any governmental entity on you, the Equipment, this Agreement, or the amounts payable hereunder {collectively, "Taxes"), which will 
be included in XFS's invoices to you unless you timely provide continuing proof of your tax exempt status. Regardless of your tax-exempt status, XFS reserves the right to pass through, and 
you agree to pay. any such Taxes that are actually assessed by the applicable State on XFS as lessor of the Equipment. For Jurisdictions where certain taxes are calculated and paid at the time 
of agreement initiation, you authorize XFS to finance and adjust your Payment to include such Taxes over the Term,. Unless and until XFS notifies you in writing to the contrary, the following 
shall apply to personal property taxes and returns. If an FMV purchase option is applicable, XFS will fife all personal property tax returns covering the Equipment, pay the personal property 
taxes levied or assessed thereon, and collect from your account all personal property taxes on the Equipment if a S1 purchase option is applicable, you will file all personal property tax 
returns covering the Equipment, pay the personal property taxes levied or assessed thereon, and provide us proof thereof upon our request XFS MAKES NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, 
REGARDING THE TAX OR ACCOUNTING TREATMENT OF THIS AGREEMENT. 
11. Equipment Warranty Information and Disclaimers. XFS HAS NO INVOLVEMENT IN THE DESIGN, MANUFACTURE, SALE, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, USE OR MAINTENANCE OF THE 
EQUIPMENT. THEREFORE, XFS DISCLAIMS, AND YOU WAIVE SOLELY AGAINST XFS, ALL EQUIPMENT WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, NON-INFRINGEMENT AND FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND OS MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING, BUT NOT 
UMITED TO, THE EQUIPMENT'S SUITABILITY, FUNCTIONALITY, DURABIUTY OR [GNOMON. Since you have selected the Equipment arid Supplier, you acknowledge that you are aware of 
the name of the manufacturer of each item of Equipment, Supplier's contact information, and agree that you will contact manufacturer and/or Supplier for a description of any warranty 
rights you may have under the Equipment supply contract, sales order, or otherwise. Provided you are not in default hereunder, XFS hereby assigns to you any Equipment warranty rights we 
may have against Supplier or manufacturer. if the Equipment is returned to XFS or you are in default, such rights are deemed reassigned by you to )(Fs. IF THE EQUIPMENT IS NOT PROPERLY 
INSTALLED, DOES NOT OPERATE AS WARRANTED, BECOMES OBSOLETE, OR LS UNSATISFACTORY FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER, YOU SHALL MAKE ALL RELATED CLAIMS SOLELY AGAINST 
MANUFACTURER OR SUPPUER AND NOT AGAINST XIS, AND YOU SHALL NEVERTHELESS CONTINUE TO PAY ALL PAYMENTS AND OTHER SUMS PAYABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 
12. Liability and Indemnification. XFS LS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY LOSSES, DAMAGES, EXPENSES OR INJURIES OF ANY KIND OR TYPE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY SPECIAL, 
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL. CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES (COLLECTIVELY, "CLAIMS') TO YOU OR ANY THIRD PARTY CAUSED BY THE EQUIPMENT OR ITS USE. You assume the risk of 
liability for, and hereby agree to indemnify and hold safe and harmless, and covenant to defend, XFS, Its employees. officers and agents from and against: (a) any and all Claims (including 
legal expenses of every kind and nature) arising out of the acceptance or rejection, ownership, leasing, possession, operation, use, return or other disposition of the Equipment; and (b) any 
and all loss or damage of or to the Equipment. Neither sentence in this Section shall apply to Claims arising directly and proximately from XFS's gross negligence or willful misconduct. 
13. Default and Remedies. You will be in default hereunder if XFS does not receive any Payment within 10 days after its due date, or you breach any other material obligation hereunder or 
arty otheragreement with XFS. If you default, and such default continues for 10 days after XFS provides notice to you, XFS may, In addition to other remedies (including disabling or repossessing 
the Equipment and/or requesting Supplier to cease performing under the Maintenance Agreement), immediately require you to do one or more of the following; (a) as liquidated damages 
for loss of bargain and not as a penalty, pay the sum of (I) all amounts then past due, plus interest from the due date until paid at the rate of 1.5% per month; (Ii) the Payments remaining in 
the Term (including the fixed maintenance component thereof, if permitted under the Maintenance Agreement), discounted at the Discount Rate to the date of default, (iii) the Equipment's 
booked residual, and (iv) Taxes; and (b) require you to return the Equipment as provided in Sections 5 and 8 hereof. You agree to pay all reasonable costs, including attorneys' fees and 
disbursements, incurred by XFS to enforce this Agreement. 
14. Risk of Lou and Insurance. You assume and agree to bear the entire risk of loss, theft, destruction or other impairment of the Equipment upon delivery. You, at your own expense, (i) shall 
keep Equipment insured against loss or damage at a minimum of full replacement value thereof, and (ii) shall carry liability insurance against bodily injury, Including death, and against property 
damage in the amount of at least S2 million (collectively, "Required Insurance"). All such Equipment loss/damage Insurance shall be with lender's loss payable to "XIS, its successors and/or 
assigns, as their interests may appear," and shall be with companies reasonably acceptable to XFS. XFS shall be named as an additional insured on all liability insurance policies. The Required 
Insurance shall provide for 3D days' prior notice to XFS of cancellation. 

YOU MUST PROVIDE XFS OR OUR DESIGNEES WITH SATISFACTORY WRITTEN EVIDENCE OF REQUIRED INSURANCE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF THE ACCEPTANCE DATE AND ANY 
SUBSEQUENT WRITTEN REQUEST BY XFS OR OUR DESIGNEES. IF YOU DO NOT DO SO, THEN IN UEO OF OTHER REMEDIES FOR DEFAULT, XFS IN OUR DISCRETION AND AT OUR SOLE OPTION 
MAY (BUT IS NOT REQUIRED TO) OBTAIN INSURANCE FROM AN INSURER OF XFS'S CHOOSING, WHICH MAY BE AN XFS AFFILIATE, IN SUCH FORMS AND AMOUNTS AS XIS DEEMS 
REASONABLE TO PROTECT XFS'S INTERESTS (COU.ECTIVELY "EQUIPMENT INSURANCE") EQUIPMENT INSURANCE WILL COVER THE EQUIPMENT AND XFS; IT WILL NOT NAME YOU AS AN 
INSURED AND MAY NOT COVER ALL OF YOUR INTEREST IN THE EQUIPMENT AND WILL BE SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION AT ANY TIME. YOU AGREE TO PAY XFS PERIODIC CHARGES FOR 
EQUIPMENT INSURANCE {COLLECTIVELY "INSURANCE CHARGES") THAT INCLUDE: AN INSURANCE PREMIUM THAT MAY BE HIGHER THAN IF YOU MAINTAINED THE REQUIRED INSURANCE 
SEPARATELY; A FINANCE CHARGE OF UP TO 1.5% PER MONTH ON ANY ADVANCES MADE BY XFS OR OUR AGENTS; AND COMMISSIONS, BILLING AND PROCESSING FEES; ANY OR AU. OF 
WHICH MAY GENERATE A PROFIT TO XFS OR OUR AGENTS. XFS MAY ADD INSURANCE CHARGES TO EACH PAYMENT. XFS shaH discontinue billing or debiting Insurance Charges for 
Equipment Insurance upon receipt and review of satisfactory evidence of Required Insurance. 

You must promptly notify OS of any loss or damage to Equipment which makes any item of Equipment unfit for continued or repairable use. You hereby irrevocably appoint XFS 
as your attorney-in-fact to execute and endorse all checks or drafts in your name to collect under any such Required insurance. Insurance proceeds from Required Insurance or Equipment 
Insurance received shall be applied, at XFS's option, to (x) restore the Equipment so that it is in the same condition as when delivered to you (normal wear and tear excepted), or (y) if the 
Equipment is not restorable, to replace it with like-kind condition Equipment from the same manufacturer, or (z) pay to XFS the greater of (I) the total unpaid Payments for the entire Term 
hereof (discounted to present value at the Discount Rate) plus, if an FMV purchase option Is designated on the first page hereof, XFS's residual Interest in such Equipment (herein agreed to 
be 20% of the Equipment's original cost to XFS) plus any other amounts due to OS hereunder, or (ii) the Determined FMV immediately prior to the loss or damage. NO LOSS OR DAMAGE TO 
EQUIPMENT, OR XFS'S RECEIPT AND APPUCATION OF INSURANCE PROCEEDS, SHALL RELIEVE YOU OF ANY OF YOUR REMAINING OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding 
procurement of Equipment Insurance or Required insurance, you remain primarily liable for performance under this Section In the event the applicable insurance carrier fails or refuses to 
pay any claim. YOU AGREE (I) AT XFS'S SOLE ELECTION TO ARBITRATE ANY DISPUTE WITH XFS, OUR AGENTS OR ASSIGNS REGARDING THE EQUIPMENT INSURANCE UNDER THE RULES OF 
THE AMERICAN ARBITRATION ASSOCIATION IN FAIRFIELD COUNTY, CT, (II) THAT IF XFS MAKES THE FOREGOING ELECTION ARBITRATION (NOT A COURT) SHALL BE THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY 
FOR SUCH DISPUTES; AND (III) THAT CLASS ARBITRATION IS NOT PERMITTED. This arbitration option does not apply to any other provision of this Agreement. 
15. Finance Lease and Customer Waivers, 'The parties agree this Agreement shall be construed as a "finance lease" under UCC Article ZA. Customer waives its rights as a lessee under 
UCC ZA sections 508-522. 
16. Authorization of Signer and Credit Review. You represent that you may lawfully enter into, and perform, this Agreement, that the individual signing this Agreement on your behalf has all 
necessary authority to do so, and that all financial information you provide accurately represents your financial condition, You agree to furnish financial information that XFS may request 
now, including your Federal Tax ID, and you authorize XFS to obtain credit reports an you in the future should you default or fait to make prompt payments hereunder. 
17. Odginal and Sole Controlling Document. No Modifications Unless in Writing. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties as to the subjects addressed herein, 
and representations or statements not included herein are not part of this Agreement and are not binding on the Parties You agree that an executed copy of this Agreement that is signed by 
your authorized representative and by XFS's authorized representative (an original manual signature or such signature reproduced by means of a reliable electronic form, such as electronic 
transmission of a facsimile or electronic signature) shall be marked "original" by XFS and shall constitute the only original document for all purposes. To the extent this Agreement constitutes 
UCC chattel paper, no security interest in this Agreement may be created except by the possession or transfer of the copy marked "original" by XFS. IF A PURCHASE ORDER OR OTHER 
DOCUMENT IS ISSUED BY YOU, NONE OF ITS TERMS AND CONDITIONS SHALL BE BINDING ON MS, AS THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT EXCLUSIVELY GOVERN THE 
TRANSACTION DOCUMENTED HEREIN. SUPPLIER AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES ARE NOT OUR AGENTS AND ARE NOT AUTHORIZED TO MODIFY OR NEGOTIATE THE TERMS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT. THIS AGREEMENT MAY NOT BE AMENDED OR SUPPLEMENTED EXCEPT IN A WRITTEN AGREEMENT SIGNED BY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES OF THE PARTIES AND NO 
PROVISIONS CAN BE WAIVED EXCEPT IN A WRITING SIGNED BY XFS. You authorize XIS to insert or correct missing information on this Agreement, including but not limited to your proper 
legal name, agreement/numbers, serial numbers and other Equipment information, so long as there is no material impact to your financial obligations. 
18. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, Venue and JURY TRIAL WAIVER. THIS AGREEMENT IS GOVERNED BY, AND SHALL BE CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF 
CONNECTICUT. THE JURISDICTION AND VENUE OF ANY ACTION TO ENFORCE THIS AGREEMENT, OR OTHERWISE RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, SHALL BE IN A FEDERAL OR STATE COURT IN 
FAIRFIELD COUNTY, CONNECTICUT OR, EXCLUSIVELY AT XFS'S OPTION, IN ANY OTHER FEDERAL OR STATE COURT WHERE THE EQUIPMENT IS LOCATED OR WHERE XFS'S OR YOUR PRINCIPAL 
PLACES OF BUSINESS ARE LOCATED, AND YOU HEREBY WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO TRANSFER VENUE. THE PARTIES HEREBY WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION RELATED TO OR 
ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT. 
19. Miscellaneous. Your obligations under the "Taxes" and "Liability" Sections commence upon execution, and survive the expiration or earlier termination, of this Agreement. Notices 
hereunder must be in writing, Notices to you will be sent to the *Billing Address" provided on the first page hereof, and notices to XFS shall be sent to our address provided on the first page 
hereof. Notices will be deemed given 5 days after mailing by first class mail or 2 days after sending by nationally recognized overnight courier. Invoices are not considered notices and are not 
governed by the notice terms hereof You authorize XFS to communicate with you by any electronic means (including cellular phone, email, automatic dialing and recorded messages) using 
any phone number (including cellular) or electronic address you provide to us. if a court finds any term of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will remain In effect. The failure 
by either Party to exercise any right or remedy will not constitute a waiver of such right or remedy. If more than one party has signed this Agreement as Customer, each such party agrees 
that its liability is joint and several. The following four sentences control over every other part of this Agreement. Both Parties will comply with applicable laws. XFS will not charge or collect 
any amounts in excess of those allowed by applicable law. Any part of this Agreement that would, but for the last four sentences of this Section, be read under any circumstances to allow for 
a charge higher than that allowed under any applicable legal limit, is modified by this Section to limit the amounts chargeable hereunder to the maximum amount allowed under the legal 
limit, if, in any circumstances, any amount in excess of that allowed by law is charged or received, any such charge will be deemed limited by the amount legally allowed and any amount 
received by XIS in excess of that legally allowed wil be applied by us to the payment of amounts legally owed hereunder or refunded to you. 

Page 2 of 2 XFS-FMV 04.05.111 



Xerox Financial Services LLC 
201 Menitt 7 
Norwalk, CT 06851 

xerox 

For use with only with Leases that are part of a transaction under PEPPM Contract 
528897-300* for all states except CA, and PEPPM Contract 528899-188* for California. 

RE: AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT it 108066 ; (the "Agreement") 

This is an amendment to subject Agreement between Franklin County Animal Shelter ("Customer") and 

Xerox Financial Services LLC, ("Owner"), dated and effective as of . All capitalized but undefined terms 

used in this Amendment shall have the meanings set forth in the Lease 

For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by the parties, the parties 
agree to amend the Lease as follows: 

The phrase in the End of Agreement Options section: 
(b) return the Equipment within 30 days of the End Date, at your expense, fully insured, to a continental US location XFS shall 
specify. 

Is replaced with: 
(b) return the Equipment within 30 days of the End Date, at your expense not to exceed $1,750 per individual unit of 
Equipment, fully insured, to a continental US location XFS shall specify. 

The Risk of Loss and Insurance section is replaced with the following: 
You assume and agree to bear the entire risk of loss, theft, destruction or other impairment of the Equipment upon delivery. 
You, at your own expense shall keep Equipment insured against loss or damage at a minimum of full replacement value 
thereof ("Required Insurance"). All such Equipment loss/damage insurance shall be with lender's loss payable to "XFS, its 
successors and/or assigns, as their interests may appear," and shall be with companies reasonably acceptable to XFS or under 
an XFS-approved self-insurance program. The Required Insurance shall provide for 30 days' prior notice to XFS of 
cancellation. 

The following is added: 
Non-Appropriation. Your obligation to remit the Payments and any other amounts due is contingent upon approval of the 
appropriation of funds by your governing body. In the event funds are not appropriated for any forthcoming fiscal period 
equal to amounts due under the Agreement, and you have no other funds legally available to be allocated to the payment of 
your obligations hereunder, you may terminate the Agreement effective on the first day of such forthcoming fiscal period 
("Termination Date") if: (a) you have used due diligence to exhaust all funds legally available, and (b) XFS has received written 
notice from you at least 30 days before the Termination Date. At XFS's request, you shall promptly provide supplemental 
documentation as to such non-appropriation. Upon the occurrence of such non-appropriation, you shall not be obligated for 
any Payment for any forthcoming fiscal period for which funds have not been so appropriated, and you shall promptly return 
the Equipment as set forth in the return provisions of this Agreement. 

ACCEPTED AND ACKNOWLEDGED: 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE OWNER ACCEPTANCE 

Authorized Signor:   Accepted by: 

Print Name:  Name: 

Title:   Title: 

Date:  Date: 

Signor for the Lease Agreement and this Amendment must be the same. 

*Valid through 12/31/2021 
Addendum for PEPPM Transactions — Rev_ 08,07,2019 



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED  

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:             DATE:    
               
               
               

 
 

Franklin County Commissioner’s Agenda Information Sheet    
 
Requested Meeting Date: October 19, 2020    # of attachment (s)    
 

 
Item Title (as it should appear on the agenda):  Forgiving Library Fines Due To COVID Pandemic 
 
Initiated by (Name, Job Title): Holt Kornegay, Library Director 
 
Board action proposed:  Approve request to forgive Library Fines  
 

Is this a consent agenda item? ☒ Yes ☐ No 
 

Is a public hearing needed? ☐ Yes ☒ No 
 
Has this item been reviewed by the appropriate staff? Please check all that apply. 
 

☒ County Manager   ☐ County Attorney   ☒ Finance Director 
 

 
Summary of Request: 
 
The Franklin County Libraries closed access to the public, including book drops, on March 16th in response to 
COVID.  The public was notified about the book drops reopening however, many patrons were unaware of the 
dates and the process.   
 
The Library Department is requesting the Board of Commissioners consider forgiving all fines that were assessed 
from March 16th through October 8th to help patrons during this difficult time.  The total amount of fines that is 
being requested to forgive is $2,063.42.     



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED  

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:             DATE:    
               
               
               

 
 

Franklin County Commissioner’s Agenda Information Sheet    
 
Requested Meeting Date: October 19, 2020    # of attachment (s)  1  
 

 
Item Title (as it should appear on the agenda):  Library Hotspot Lending Fees and Agreement 
 
Initiated by (Name, Job Title): Holt Kornegay, Library Director 
 
Board action proposed:  Approve Library Hotspot Lending Fees and Agreement 
 

Is this a consent agenda item? ☒ Yes ☐ No 
 

Is a public hearing needed? ☐ Yes ☒ No 
 
Has this item been reviewed by the appropriate staff? Please check all that apply. 
 

☒ County Manager   ☒ County Attorney   ☒ Finance Director 
 

 
Summary of Request: 
 
The Franklin County Library has purchased, with grants and donations, internet Hotspots for patrons to 
checkout for four week intervals.  The Library Department is excited to have the opportunity to offer this service 
to the community to support access to the internet and help continue our Broadband initiatives. The Library is 
requesting the Board of Commissioners to approve the fees for the Hotspot lending and the Agreement that 
patrons are required to complete. There are no fees for checking out a Hotspot however, we are proposing the 
following fees if the Hotspots are not returned: 
 

• Daily overdue fines of $2.00 per day 

• Returning Hotspots by book drop $25.00 and loss of privileges 

• Returning Hotspots to Libraries other than Franklin County libraries $25.00 

• Loss or damage of Hotspot unit $192.00 

• Loss or damage of Hotspot power adapter/charge cord $25.00 

• Loss or damage of Hotspot case $10.00 
 
The fees are comparable to others throughout The NC Cardinal Consortia.  
  
 
 
 



The Franklin County Public Library Hotspot Lending Agreement 

Guidelines for Borrowing and Use Outside of the Library  

Patrons must be 16 years of age or older and must read, understand, and sign this agreement at the Circulation 
Desk in the presence of a library staff member each time a Mobile Hotspot is checked out.  

Patrons under the age of 18 MUST have a signature from a parent/guardian to check out a Mobile Hotspot.  A 

valid Franklin County Library account AND a valid photo identification must be presented at the time of 

checkout.  

Patrons must be in good standing with the library, with a current address on file and no fines above $5. 

Mobile Hotspots may be checked out for four weeks with no renewals.  

Hotspots MUST BE RETURNED TO A STAFF MEMBER AT THE CIRCULATION DESK, and NOT placed in the book 
drop.  

Overdue Mobile Hotspots will be deactivated within 24 hours of the due date. 

Fines and Liability  

• The overdue fine for the Hotspot and its components is $2.00 per day until returned.  

• Patrons will be charged $25 for Mobile Hotspots returned to a book drop.  

• Patrons will be charged $25 for Mobile Hotspots returned to another library.  

• The Mobile Hotspot should be kept in a temperature-controlled environment; DO NOT leave it in your car.  

• The patron is responsible for costs associated with loss, theft, or damage of the Mobile Hotspot and/or 
peripherals.  

• Abuse of the Mobile Hotspot program will result in a loss of borrowing privileges.  
 

Mobile Hotspot Replacement Costs  
Mobile Hotspot Unit…$192  

Power Adapter/Cord…$25  

Case… $10  

Total Replacement Cost: $227 
**NOTE TO PARENTS/GUARDIANS: INTERNET CONTENT FILTERING IS PROVIDED THROUGH THE WIRELESS HOTSPOTS.  CIPA 

COMPLIAN FILTERING DOES NOT ABSOLVE PARENTS/GUARDIANS OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR MONITORING WHAT THEIR CHILDREN 
ACCESS THROUGH THE MOBILE HOTSPOT.  

I agree to abide by the Franklin County Public Library’s Mobile Hotspot Lending Guidelines as stated above, and pay any 

overdue fines, $2.00 per day until returned. I understand that if I return the Mobile Hotspot to a book drop, or to 

another library, I will be charged a $25 fine, and I agree to pay full replacement costs should the Mobile Hotspot be lost, 

stolen, or damaged. I understand that abuse of the Mobile Hotspot program may result in the loss of my borrowing 

privileges at the Franklin County Public Library. I have read this entire document and my signature below indicates my 

agreement to the terms and conditions outlined above. I understand that the Mobile Hotspot does provide content 

filtering but that does not absolve my responsibility to monitor any minor whom may connect to this hotspots. I will not 

allow persons connecting to this device to attempt to circumvent filtering services:    

Library Card # _____________________  Mailing Address: _________________________ 

Phone# __________________________  

Print Name _____________________________ Signature _______________________________  

Parent /Guardian Print Name(For Patrons under 18) _________________________  Signature______________________ 

Staff Signature(verifying that all Hotspots parts are included and working) ______________________________________ 



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED  

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:             DATE:    
               
               
               

 
 

Franklin County Commissioner’s Agenda Information Sheet    
 
Requested Meeting Date: 10/19/2020      # of attachment (s)    
 

 
Item Title (as it should appear on the agenda):  Incentive Request for North Carolina Turf Care 
 
Initiated by (Name, Job Title): Richie Duncan/EDC Director 
 
Board action proposed:  Approval of Incentive Request for North Carolina Turf Care 
 

Is this a consent agenda item? ☐ Yes ☒ No 
 

Is a public hearing needed? ☒ Yes ☐ No 
 
Has this item been reviewed by the appropriate staff? Please check all that apply. 
 

☒ County Manager   ☒ County Attorney   ☒ Finance Director 
 

 
Summary of Request: 
 
A Public Hearing was held on Oct. 5, 2020 regarding the expansion  of and request for an incentive for North 
Carolina Turf Care located at 321 N. Nassau St. in Youngsville. 
 
 
The proposed expansion is construction of a new 12,000 SF building located beside their existing location.   
The facility will provide additional space for growth and add an additional 18 jobs to their current 48 employee 
base. 
 
The total investment that will be made by North Carolina Turf Care for the new building is estimated at a tax 
valuation of $651,500 new investment.  
 
Following the Franklin County Economic Development Incentive Policy guidelines, the Economic Development 
Commission respectfully requests approval of a 3% incentive of the total increase in tax valuation equaling an 
estimated $18,945 paid over four (4) years at $4,736.25 annually distributed after their taxes are paid.  
 
 
 
 



Revised 8/1/17 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
 APPROVED  
 DENIED 

ACTION:                 DATE:    
                
                
                

Franklin County Commissioner’s Agenda Information Sheet    
 
Requested Meeting Date:  October 19, 2020                         # of attachment (s)  0  
 

 
Item Title: Falls Lake Nutrient Management Strategy, Stage II Rules 
 
Initiated by:  Franklin County Planning & Inspections Department  
 
Board action proposed:  Allow staff to proceed with discussions for an Interim Alternative Implementation 
Approach (IAIA) and subsequent Interlocal Agreement which will be subject to Board of Commissioner 
approval to address Stage II requirements.   
 
Is a public hearing needed?  No 
 
Has this item been reviewed by the appropriate staff? Please note all that apply. 

County Manager    County Attorney    Finance Director    
 

  
 
Summary of Request 
Forest Westall, Executive Director of the Upper Nuese River Basin Association (UNRBA) will provide a 
presentation on requirements set for the within the Falls Lake Nutrient Management Strategy. Stage I 
requirements for Falls Lake were adopted by the Board on June 18, 2012, which predominately establish 
requirements for new developments to meet nitrate and phosphate loading requirements.  
 
Stage II requirements as prescribed by the state requires municipalities to reduce nutrient loading even 
further which according to the state will be extremely costly to jurisdictions. The UNRBA has been working for 
several years to develop an Interim Alternative Implementation Approach (IAIA) to provide municipalities with 
a different approach which provides greater flexibility for municipalities at a significantly reduced cost.  
 



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED  

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:             DATE:    
               
               
               

 
 

Franklin County Commissioner’s Agenda Information Sheet    
 
Requested Meeting Date: October 19, 2020    # of attachment (s)  1  
 

 
Item Title (as it should appear on the agenda): Utility Allocations 
 
Initiated by (Name, Job Title): Utility Advisory Committee and Christopher Doherty, Public Utilities 
Director 
 
Board action proposed:  Approve requests and extensions  
 

Is this a consent agenda item? ☐ Yes ☒ No 
 

Is a public hearing needed? ☐ Yes ☒ No 
 
Has this item been reviewed by the appropriate staff? Please check all that apply. 
 

☒ County Manager   ☒ Utility Attorney – Jim Sheedy   ☐ Finance Director 
 

 
Summary of Request: 
 
On October 7, 2020, the Utility Advisory Committee met and discussed and voted on the following action 
items.  Staff will go through each of the items individually and ask for separate motions and votes. 
 
ALLOCATION REQUESTS 

 Subdivision Lots/Units Description 
a Essex Townes 50 New project in Essex s/d ; in Town of Franklinton 
b Wiggins Townhomes 12 Phase 2 of current project; completes project 
c Golden Ridge S/D 50 New Project; forfeited allocation, site plan expired 

 
ALLOCATION EXTENSIONS 

 Subdivision Lots/Units Description 

a 
Timberlake Preserve & 
Amenity Center 

50 + 500 
gpd 

Request extension to 12-31-2021 – delay in obtaining CSX 
permit 

 
All of the above were unanimously voted on by the Utility Advisory Committee.  This will leave a balance of 2,575 
gallons per day that can be used for administrative approvals.   
 
 
 



Ar&Er_anklin 
•7=(...;ounty 
A 

FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES 
Water and Sewer Allocation Application 

Complete all appropriate items and return to: 

Franklin County Public Utilities 
ALLOCATION REQUEST 
1630 US #1 Highway 
Youngsville, NC 27596 
cdoherty@franklincountync.us 

Project Name: Essex Townes 

For Office Use Only 
Form Received 

Date 

Time 

Type of Request: o Initial 0 12-Month Extension 0 Modification El Additional Allocation 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 

Name(s) Franklin Acquisitions, LLC 

Address 

Telephone 

E-Mail 

3800 Gro-Peg Lane 

Wake Forest, NC 27587 

(919) 570-5386 

scarle@eastcoastdrilling.com 

ENGINEER INFORAMTION 

Engineering Firm The Nau Company, PLLC 

Contact 

Address 

Telephone 

E-Mail 

Timothy Nau 

PO Box 810 

Rolesville, NC 27571 

(919) 435-6395 

tnau@thenauco.com 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

Property PIN # 1855-61-4669 

Parcel ID # 009708 

Brief Description 102 Lot Townhome Subdivision located between US-I and South Main Street in Franklinton. of Project 

Franklin County Public Utilities L30 US #1 Highway, Youngsville, North Carolina 27596 phone: 919.556.6177 Fax: 919.556.6709 



1,&Fr.anklin 
l`Lounty 

A Reward Toiargk RgonCmenthy 

PROJECT SCHEDULE 

FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES 
Water and Sewer Allocation Application 

Project Schedule Project Schedule 

PROJECT TYPE 
Residential ❑ Single Family 

# of Lots: 50 

Multi Family 

# of Units: # of Units 

Non-Residential ❑ 

Type of Development Non Res Type 

# of Seats # of Seats 

# of Employees # of Employees 

Sq. Ft. of Building Sq. Ft. of Building 

If Food Service Type 

If Office Type 

If Warehouse or Retail 

PROJECT WORKSHEET FOR ALLOCATION 
Requested GPD Amount # of Lots/Units G.P.D. per Lot/Unit 

Residential SF Water Only 50 172 8,600 
Residential SF Sewer Only 50 250 12,500 

Residential MF Water Only # of Units 172 G.P.D. 
Residential MF Sewer Only # of Units 250 G.P.D. 

TOTAL ALLOCATION REQUEST 21,100 

Non-Residential I Please attach calculation documentation 

PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL 

PROPERTY OWNER 

Z YES CI NO 

Planning Board Meeting Date 
8/20/19 

Franklinton Town Council Meeting 

ENGINEER 

/Cu, 4  Timothy P. Nau 08/30/2019 
Printed Name Date Printe 'Name Date 

Sr nature Signature 

Please send completed application with required attachments to the Franklin County Public Utilities Office via US Mail, 
courier or email. Incomplete applications will not be considered. Incomplete applications are ones that do not have all 
information filled out and missing attachments. If any additional information is required, Franklin County Public Utilities 
will contact the applicant and/or engineer. 

Franklin County Public Utilities L30 US #1 Highway, Youngsville, North Carolina 27596 Illhone: 919.556.6177 Fax: 919.556.6709 



4,.F,Eankl i n 
IP iffmmsLounty 

PrwurchTriapegle Orpownity 

FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES 
Water and Sewer Allocation Application 

FOR FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES STAFF USE ONLY 

Log in receipt of Allocation Application on page one of the application. 

YES NO Description 
Is the proposed project located within the incorporated limits of a Town/City served by the Public 
Utilities? 

Is the proposed project adjacent to existing Franklin County Public Utilities infrastructure? 

Is the proposed project outside of a Water Supply Watershed as identified on the County's Official 
Zoning Map? 

Does the proposed project require the construction of a new sewage lift station(s)? 

Is the proposed project an additional phase of an existing project? 

Please list any other specific requirements or conditions as required by the Water & Sewer Allocation Ordinance, Water 
and Sewer Ordinance, and the Unified Development Ordinance. (attach additional pages as necessary) 

Reviewer 
Print Name 

Signature 

Date 

Utility Advisory Meeting Date 

Approved by Utility Advisory Committee YES NO 

County Commission Meeting Date 

Approved by County Commission YES NO 

Franklin County Public Utilities L30 US #1 Highway, Youngsville, North Carolina 27596 Rhone: 919.556.6177 Fax: 919.556.6709 



--••••••• 

v . \ \ "."..... ....... N.

."...,........ ....' 

, .\ \........A.. ,- • --\. ---...". ........."•••- • - ---.., 

▪ • ./ • ____ ,  I- \ ------------- _ ,, ., ,.... 
------ ‘• '`*‘....0.-- ......."..." 

,,.. ......... \\\ 
, .,., • 

• t 
%A. -•••••••••• 

• 

• • • • • • 

\ STORMWATER 
\ CO NTRZIL 

\ MEASURt\ 

\ RECREATIO'N 
\ AREA \ 

.•••••• 
.••••••• 

• \ 

96 

\,\ I I \ \♦%, 

/ / ,\ . . 1 1 86 \\, e . ....- . . ...._._ , ... \,. \
. s. , / . , , . •., , 

85 I > `,/ i/ 

/ / / 
S. • / •

S. / / / // • _ _./ 

\ ' 0 \ 1 1 , 1 
( • • 

1 ..•-•• \ \ „---• • 1 

• \ i 
1 1 J \ Q3) \\\• • • \ 

C'' 
\ , „---> • 

%.‘ 0 \ \ \ \ \..----
• • 

\ C \••\\• \ \ --) .....-----
\ ...,,, ...,„ • • • • / \ \ ,) 

\ - \.., •.-- ....' ...... - .„.. 

• 

.7 I • 
\ • 

t9/ / 

\ • 

-7 i---_, 

0 / 
-7 

/ / /7\ / /"...., 
v ..../ / / • 

/ / / / / • 
/ / // / 0 

L__ j L..
/ / 
/ / / /• 

/ / • .,,./ / /// 
...... 1. 

// / 
••••• • / / / / / 0 

.... ,,,/ / // / \ N
N. / • N //// 2 /6Th > 

\ ,/ 7 / •••-•••• / \ / / • 
\ C/  / / / • 

• / /// 0
• / / / \ •. // // "\\ 

/ / / • < 
\

\ // // // / /0,7 A
\ •, // 1/4,..`t././

/\, \ 
,/ • 

// / • 
/// // • 

// • 
• 

\ / / /0 ) • / 

/ • • • '....‘N//\ \ Q9 \ \ // 
C/  , ' / l • 

• 

• \ N, •/// 
/ \\ \ /„ / ___• / 

• ....- A // \ ( • • , 
0 N, ..... -- <',.P /// 2 

/ /// 13/ ,• \ 

/<OP  

.... 

• ,  ,.\ , \ 
$0 ,„ , „/ ,/, , „, , , , , 8  , „, , , ., \ , , . , ,, •, \, ,,, \ •„,/ • 0 /,- /,„ , . 

. , , ,/,,.„\ ,\,, / , r , , , , , , , /7,/ , , , \ , 
• 

• 

\ • • / / / \ 

• 
// /

'O

/

\ N, /  55 / \\ 

c 
• /,/ \ a) ( \ s, /, -_-_,- , ,.. /,/ / s\ C

, \ , ,/ < ,, , \ . ,,,, • 
\ `\, 

• 

L 

c` 

//,' • 
• / / 

27/ 0 /  / / • • N 
/ / > 

/ • 

CN) / / n •••• 

\ N• 

/ I / 

/ 

/ 

/ • N \ 

• // / ,A, / sN.
,> „N• / \ V..y// •,, 

• 
/ 

/ 

• / / : @ //1/^ 
• 

• / / / - /

/ 
/ / y/C) 

/ 

  - • 

\ c‘,.. 

a 

58 

S. , /7, , , , , ,, , 0//;., 
, 

c ,, , / ,/-/„ , , .. , 0 . , , 

• / 

/ / \ 

/ / / \ 
C • / /./ / / (7-4\  /, 

\ \,/ // V,21/ \ 
/ 

/
\ c '  

/, I/ •,> 

\\,/' 8 ' 

/ 

/

^

• 

/ 

/ 

• 

/ / / /1 "::: . • i , 

\ • / 

• / 

/ 

-k2)/ / • , 

N •, 

,/

/, 

/ 

/ • /

• / / 
•....• < 

\ '• / / ..,,, .., / ///// 0 /7 /-- • 

r- - - N. • • ..., / / 
/

/ 1...;-;\ 1 I  1 -N.) ) 
N ' / I / / 

.... ,• .. / / - ./ / 
/ / -ill I ® 1 I 

1 1 1 1 
....... 1 1 1 a 

,/
-.. 't 4- 

/ 

4,0

• 
• 

//// •  // 
42 

/ i n \ / 
/ • / 

• 

• 
/ 

• 
• 
N' / 

/ // (2) 
/ / ' 
/ / • 

-) ..„. 
/ / / / / 
S // / 
• / / Q,' / -) -..., 

". / / / / •-•/ / / 
// / f.7A, / 

, // // V-.71/" / 1/ 
--> ,-C 

. 
, / 

1. --, / / 
// / 0/ // 

/,' 
. ----, / 

\ / .. 
/ 11/' C) ' / 

• / / 

N `, / / C) / / --, 
/ // 

N ''' 
<
/ // // ( 6-A/ / • 

/ . 

-"-../ / a_ - 
/ 

/ 

••••.„ ' / / 
, •7-7.1',/, ,/,.., 

,.. „,,„ (Di 2//8'-/I/ /,_
, / / ...._ 

. <, 
.• / , / , , / 0 , , ...„ -, / ,1/ ,,, , ----, . , / ,,,® ,,, N , , I 

..... /// ® I 
/ 

/ I a-.,__ / 
...... / 

• / I / > 
/ // 1.2').1 / ,., 

/ / / .. 
/ \•:::://, / • 

/ / • / > 
< / / / / /... 

• / / / / 

•••••••• 

•c•""" ' --- • • •••••••.. \ • •   • • 

\z -

/
,'"" 

I
I 

0
/ 

/ II 

S.

/ 

/ 

A 

...... 
........ 

1-... ........ 
...... ....... 

/ .....--.. ... 

/ ) 1 
/ 0 /
/ 

1..... 

/ 

FUTURE COMMERCIAL AREA 
43.3 AC± 

I 
RECRE\TION 

AREA 97 
98 

99 
00 

01 
02 

0 
10 05 

06 
07 

08 
09 

N 

11 11 
1 

13 1 15 11 

L ---- 630_ 
I 

0 
/ ,- - __ i 

/ 4/ ------ \  ---, 
\ , 

/ , (7,,\/ , ------:,- -- ----- vz, I 

/ __ a ----
8 

L 

r 

L 

1 

I 

RECREATION 
AREA 

•••• 
•••••• 

207 

1-1 
206 

205 

204 

203 

202 

201 

200 

199 

198 

197 

196 

0 

133 
13' 129 127 125

132 -1.3 128 126-

143\144145 146,L47 148 
140 141142 

195 

.••••-

123 
124 122 

21 
12 

19 
18 17 

1.49 151 15
150 152 15 

55 157 150159 161:1161 162 N 
156 

ROAD B (50' PUBL C R/1N) 

194 192 
193 191 187 

186 184 
185 

182 180 
181 179 

78 176 
177 

172 171 
175

174 
173 

169 
7C 

167 
168 16 

16 

 l'ommitmom.msswommr•mi 

"." ."•••••••... 

MN 

1 

PROPOSED PUD SITE DATA 
ZONING PDD 
SINGLE FAMILY AREA 24.26 ACRES 
TOWNHOME AREA 13.20 ACRES 
TOTAL RESIDENTIAL AREA 37.46 ACRES 
SINGLE FAMILY UNITS 96 
TOWNHOME UNITS 111 
APARTMENT UNITS 0 
TOTALS UNITS 207 
NET DENSITY 5.53 UNITS/ACRE 
RECREATION AREA REQUIRED 

SINGLE FAMILY 
TOWNHOME AREA 
TOTAL AREA REQUIRED 

5% OF 25.34 ACRES = 
5% OF 12.02 = 

1.21 AC 
0.66 AC 
1.87 AC 

RECREATION AREA PROVIDED 
SINGLE FAMILY 
TOWNHOME AREA 
TOTAL AREA REQUIRED 

2.13 AC 
1.70 AC 
3.83 AC 

PROPOSED SINGLE FAMILY SITE DATA 
PROPOSED ZONING PDD 
SINGLE FAMILY AREA 24.26 ACRES 
SINGLE FAMILY UNITS 96 
NET DENSITY 3.96 UNITS/ACRE 

PROPOSED SINGLE FAMILY LOT DIMENSIONS 
MIN. LOT AREA 6000 SF 
MIN. LOT WIDTH 50 FT 
FRONT SETBACK 20 FT 
SIDE SETBACK 8 FT 
REAR SETBACK 25 FT 
SIDE CORNER SETBACK 15 FT 

SITE PLAN LEGEND 

PROPERTY BOUNDARY 

RIGHT-OF-WAY 

PROPERTY LINE 

EASEMENT 

SETBACK 

PROPERTY/LANDSCAPE BUFFER 

ROAD CENTERLINE 

CURB & GUTTER (30" STANDARD) 

CURB & GUTTER (24" VALLEY) 

SIDEWALK 

STOP SIGN 

CURB CUT FOR FUTURE RAMP 

HC ACCESSIBLE RAMP 

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

 

= it) 

U-

0 

cc 

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

TO
N

, N
C

 

AL 
642 

0  • 
V C/1'RJ ?;(,: •-. • c_V" 

8/5/2019 
PROJECT NO: 

DESIGN BY: 
JPE/M DS 

DRAWN BY: 
MDS 

SCALE: 

ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH TOWN OF 

FRANKLINTON STANDARDS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS 

100 0 50 100 200 

SCALE: 1"=100' 

PRELIMINARY DRAWING - NOT RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION 

DATE: 
2019-12-23 

SHEET NO: 
C2.0 



For Office Use Only 
Form Received F nklin 

ounty 
A Retard, fri cgit Eq.! Con,. ly 

FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES 
Water and Sewer Allocation Application 

Complete all appropriate items and return to: 

Franklin County Public Utilities 
ALLOCATION REQUEST 
1630 US #1 Highway 
Youngsville, NC 27596 
cdoherty@franklincountync.us 

Project Name: Wiggins Townhomes — Phase 2 

Date 

Time 

Type of Request: El Initial 0 12-Month Extension 0 Modification IZ Additional Allocation 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 

Name(s) Wiggins Towns, LLC 

Address 
PO Box 610 

Youngsville, NC 27596 

Telephone (Area Code.) Phone # 

E-Mail Email 

ENGINEER INFORAMTION 

Engineering Firm FLM Engineering, Inc. 

Contact 

Address 

Telephone 

Christopher Lewis 

PO Box 91727 

Raleigh, NC 27675 

(919) 802-7146 

E-Mail clewis@flmengineering.com 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

Property PIN # 1863-13-2943 

Parcel ID # 044686 

Multi-family townhome subdivision with 60-units. The first phases consisted of which 48-units 
Brief Description and has already received public water and sewer allocation. This request is for second and final 
of Project phase, and will consist of the remaining 12-units. Public water is available from within the 

townhome subdivision itself. 

Franklin County Public Utilities i630 US #1 Highway, Youngsville, North Carolina 27596 shone: 919.556.6177 Fax: 919.556.6709 



F nklin 
ounty 

A Fot,n • Re.,r I Cc IP,' ty 

PROJECT SCHEDULE 

FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES 
Water and Sewer Allocation Application 

Project Schedule Recordation of second and final phase by December 31, 2020 

PROJECT TYPE 
Residential Z Single Family Z Multi Family 

# of Lots: # of Lots # of Units: 12 

Non-Residential ❑ 

Type of Development Non Res Type 

# of Seats # of Seats 

# of Employees # of Employees 

Sq. Ft. of Building Sq. Ft. of Building 

If Food Service Type 

If Office Type 

If Warehouse or Retail 

# of Lots/Units G.P.D. per Lot/Unit Requested GPD Amount 
Residential SF Water Only # of Lots 172 G.P.D. 
Residential SF Sewer Only # of Lots 250 G.P.D. 

Residential MF Water Only 12 172 2,064 GPD 
Residential MF Sewer Only 12 250 3,000 GPD 

TOTAL ALLOCATION REQUEST 5,064 GPD 

Non-Residential Please attach calculation documentation 

PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL 

PROPERTY OWNER 

YES I=1 NO 

Planning Board Meeting Date 
October 23, 2017 

Franklin County 

ENGINEER 

19/C-t-us a/2,A  
Prin ame Date Printed Name Date 

natur Signature 

Please send completed application with required attachments to the Franklin County Public Utilities Office via US Mail, 
courier or email. Incomplete applications will not be considered. Incomplete applications are ones that do not have all 
information filled out and missing attachments. If any additional information is required, Franklin County Public Utilities 
will contact the applicant and/or engineer. 

Franklin County Public Utilities 5630 US #1 Highway, Youngsville, North Carolina 27596 Shone: 919.556.6177 Fax: 919.556.6709 

CLewis
Text Box
Christopher Lewis, PE                  02/27/2020



F nklin 
ounty 

A Rssewriti;,...gltliniv.Z.;:.11y 

FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES 
Water and Sewer Allocation Application 

FOR FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES STAFF USE ONLY 

Log in receipt of Allocation Application on page one of the application. 

YES NO Description 
Is the proposed project located within the incorporated limits of a Town/City served by the Public 
Utilities? 

Is the proposed project adjacent to existing Franklin County Public Utilities infrastructure? 

Is the proposed project outside of a Water Supply Watershed as identified on the County's Official 
Zoning Map? 

Does the proposed project require the construction of a new sewage lift station(s)? 

Is the proposed project an additional phase of an existing project? 

Please list any other specific requirements or conditions as required by the Water & Sewer Allocation Ordinance, Water 
and Sewer Ordinance, and the Unified Development Ordinance. (attach additional pages as necessary) 

Reviewer 
Print Name 

Signature 

Date 

Utility Advisory Meeting Date 

Approved by Utility Advisory Committee YES NO 

County Commission Meeting Date 

Approved by County Commission YES NO 

Franklin County Public Utilities IWO US #1 Highway, Youngsville, North Carolina 27596 hone: 919.556.6177 Fax: 919.556.6709 



LEGEND 

  IX PROPEMT LINE 

  ES. RIONT-OF-WAY 

EX AD .ENT OWNERS 

  EX EASEMENT 

EX OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LNE 

EX STOMA &EWEN 

AIVILINL 

DC TWEE LEE 

  PROP. LOT LINES 

  PROP. SETBA0( LEE 

  ME EASEMENT 

  PROP 0.1,081NK FENCE 

- W - - ASEHLT WATER LAE 

SS ss AESUILT SANITARY SEWER 
warn -ward AEOLET STORMS.. 

ASEULT WATER METER 

X MEL. GATE VALVE 

ASEUILT FIRE MENA. ASSEMBLY 
WON SATE vALVE ANOIEE 

RESULT SLOW MASSE., 

ASEULT SEWER CLEANOUT 

AS-WU NOTES 

I.
&S

C
AULT SLAW. PEEWE

.
E° ST Cuff TNOPYLE.MOSS• PANODIA. 

ON SEPMLIDER

tl  LF OF 1r STEEL 
GAS. PPE 

II 

1 I 
y
rI

APPRORARTE LOGE. 
oF EX SEW. POKFJAWN 

MART[ LOD& OON 
OF. rwArmutie 

BA POWER 
POLE MP I 

al•LE-l• .1g. ,111111111 Me: .1111. *.••• ,I. •• 1 
MININI, Al IEMMIIIN.A.MMR,t1MEI 

1M, ALMEME01,..1. ., 
'.a=, ,  ..IELEMEKIDILE /1.1.i:IMM 

-41.511111.41 EWE 1M, ,,,

'ME, .1, =MIL11,, •1 Aelimn'..
NIMMEIMII: ,: %.1,,,awil str, s . imEL-. : ,:= 

'Ann , I LIE MIIIEEE., 
EIN niZI1111114 MEM:AMINO 

.111.11.1W1004141 ,•1 . 
INE‘E'110.1MMIL ULM 11 E'LL 

,.. .lonfriltWIElliii7 , 11 
a, FT:Jammu,. ana.,.. ,am 

44 _.'
liaram.18,44maLrItErta mo 

M.,7-1.10=1.11111/1a1ME.... 
MUMMER. ,LILEL,Elial WEI M •I• 

M... ,NES.I.KIIEL,EL VAIMI 
iMILIEBM, , l/StRIMEue , I 
......24,,.. tkliEljp_ffSi=11, 

oc.E....Etaaugr444 .4. 

i 

M 
,,, L/ALPIMMits,

E EN,AVIMM, 

113=1r 

. , 
ER,KIDE.61.41,,Iil,  1. 172.1 

Ili 

11.r.2: 111111 " = •" :::
,...1 -. ' ''. .• . /MEN= 

11111,11•114.11121 ..r=1:13 

...,,..M . Z1:111=11 41t=rt V =

2:1;:q. .i2 Mr .:':.•=111MMI 
IW UARAMII: _.. ..__._,_ MI A•  . 
WERI. ...I ef:1.4. ... , r t,:,%.:•=.404.4. n •L,. „gar 46,.... .... 

APPPDX LounoN Of AES.MT r • roAl rural sae. 
ASSULTT w TAPPING GATE VALvE Sax "Wv-1, 

AivEL.L LEW., 
or4sauEr r_ - 
ZEE SEND 

APFROX li<ATEN 
OF LT r 
112 AS,AI tEBEM 

I 

s

e 

- 
1 

E IX 16 WARY 
NT 

H 

..... 

II 
I 

AERALT SEVER
SEE CE MANIFOLD 

I 
4sEtArcamour 
I FaEr 4.131 

4 LIINAiolO 
.1. 

6W,, 

I ...........

WV 

30' X So - 
&MEER, 

N 

G 

LOCATION OF 
AEFAXLTIr 
S.  WI sEwo 

AMEN, r WATER 
SNAG LETER MR) 

ratija,,ML.. .... ,V. , ..ILSAIM•14,-.1.1....1 

MI. , ILILIMIO 1.4 27 .77 .

a 4141,12 

:::;uritamm "-:=•.= 
_  lelLLMENI " 

ir ..-. f:‘,...., 1.../..,. .e. = -E,=•1 ,1 • M

ME IMM Alni,== .11%- nrn ..,=.

MMIL.M"'1111 

=MEM t~nL allll itil; . .it.a 

".._ -• WHAM. M.t. 

W '4AMMIIIIIMI A-
Mr: 

' .-...:"'....: 2 41  
Ai iiif..L114.. w=...-r 

.. 1, MELMMILIMAARINIIIIIR 

WI :

.. ,EICI:MM.W2v,t:f .,r21 1s:IP„ ..t .... .Z.Z 

EL, :1221 ,14ELI ,11111M111•:1 
itilM-L-==. 

_.,,,,,..,..r.,......-',.....1..........---g, ..„1.1.1.rE•leEMIIMIEL,.... 
4111, 4111 71.1 

11WIRIEZ  il_.! .....:7. ... 
MMM
11S.MMIMAt t.= " 71' .....t....

ImL_MEIFs i4 /,2, ,...E14, ,r4 ..n.

IIMLAMMVLYLE!,MMILLE:4= 
• 

_. _ W., p , 114”31.1E11 10 " •=. 

11•17.;:i'illtiElib=r4 .=

N IZZVatallifi *.'" alF 

Im. ,m MAIM litail= 4

;..,... Mt~Litiital ,gilaSS L"610••1•7;.•Mn 

. A 411PLL .1111M:::= 

}{ ti
ittiMMtiff+1. 111 

ILIE,INEMPLI 
on.ipllawn 

LiLEMMI11.1 
M„...11111=0111 JM1U... IMILL31..,M1 
MpllikkIMMLLLEE.11=1,,i- La31 1 

itLMra 
11
41==,:AM 

Egi S!.. , ..h, 1,1=1 
ttE.MME 

%gm
..,.../AIMIFEE m..111, :ELM 

1 

BRISTOL SUBODASION RHASED -........ .....--
Pa MB . 

Iff PERIMETER BuFFER TO SE 

I

RECORDED PUT OR C0,4STMETCR 
MEND'S Lop oe,,,.n.s

1 

\ 

1 ....................... 

------------, 

• SEW. SEM. Al 

............. - - - - - - -  - \ \ 

.......... - - - - 

................. 

\., \ 

--- 

vv....‘9,_  ..... _ _ _ .7. _moo. Towr.ow - .... - - ...... - - - - - 

p MEV/LT WATER 
&ET. rry, 

Ss
A...m..0T 

MAX NIOML 

, 
........ ..... 

—r 
‘ _ 

@ 
@ @ e @ ® r .. , ...\_ 

A...T. . 

S ' 

mks 

9—

O 

................... 

— — — 
EY ne. 

SCHOOL DfAVEWAY 

S.

war.. worn AccErs um min .
EMIT fro Ex740 ALONG DRIVE AS 
sHOWE ALONE BACNOF SIDEWME. 

BEFEEINARSIER ENCLOSURE 

SS 
ss 

MVP.) 

At=wino. AtFEsuseF 

COMPSTER AND 
ENCLOSURE 

0 
r‘, 

8 I, 

fr-11
‘,, 

........................ --- -----------
- -------

, ---------- - 
-------

---

ASELIILT a" SORE GRAVITY 
SEWER (SEE DEET C.4 FOR 
PEN4 ANO PPODLE) 

EEROX LOG(.. OF 
1.4444, r CUE 
`DOODLE RON WAMALINE 

11.1. NAY 
WF 

6,,,PE 0 
YDONGSRUE ACAD., CHOttER 

ABBOT B ROAD 
DB MI PAGE rTS 

BY DOOM 19.7 
POWI). PAGE 174 

DB IOC PO BRI 
PI 063134393 

Ecuorro.;LE — 
my) 

ELS, SEWER 
FMB/ENT 

— — — — 

eS-StALT MAW",
SEW. CASTE, 

(SHEETS 
PLAN & PROM. 

...) 

RIANKON CO BOARD 
OF EDUCADON 

RN
DB 1047PD 

!KY NJIDS 

I

CALL 48 HOURS BEFORE 

YOU DIG 

11111.15 

NORTH CAROLINA 

ONE-CALL CENTER 

1-800-6324949 

ENGINEERING 
POST oFFEE sox etre 

WALDO, A Ys 
Wale 0111cARoLiN VSEel 

FINS NuAREN O&M 

REVISION FISTORT 

DESCRIPTION DATE pY 
REAs& savER sec.« 
FAO., Run To 41.41/A 
To LEcTErmw wpE 

.023.20t. PLY 

°Nap. RAN SEE 

SCALE I IN.. AO FEET 

SEALE ADESTUENT 

°"'"E.4.7ii"zzt 
WATER 8 SEWER 

AS-BUILT PLANS FOR 

WIGGINS PROPERTY 

TOWNHOMES 

HICKS RD 

YOUNGSVILLE, NC 27598 

WILLOW DEVELOPMENT, LLC 

SCALE SitOWN 

RAI 

FLY 

OESEINEO BE 

APPROVED SE 

AS-BUILT UTILITY PLAN 

C-2 
s EETz Of 



If&Fra nkl i n 
sq....k.ounty FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES 

Water and Sewer Allocation Application 

Complete all appropriate items and return to: 

Franklin County Public Utilities 
ALLOCATION REQUEST 
1630 US #1 Highway 
Youngsville, NC 27596 
cdoherty©franklincountync. us 

Project Name: Golden Ridge Subdivision 

For Office Use Only 
Form Received 

Date 

Time 

Type of Request: ZI Initial ❑ 12-Month Extension ❑ Modification ❑ Additional Allocation 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 

Name(s) JAMES D GOLDSTON JR NO 3 LLC THE 

Address 

Telephone 

E-Mail 

13100 Old Creedmoor Road 

Raleigh, NC 27613 

(919) 847-5178 

N/A 

ENGINEER INFORAMTION 

Engineering Firm FLM Engineering, Inc. 

Contact 

Address 

Telephone 

Jon Frazier 

PO Box 91727 

Raleigh, NC 27675 

(919) 610-1051 

E-Mail jfrazier@flmengineering.corn 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

Property PIN # 1873-01-9501 

Parcel ID # 029452 

Brief Description 
of Project 

Single-family residential subdivision with 77-lots of which 50 lots are being requested for public 
water and sewer allocation as a first phase. Public water is available adjacent to the site in 
Mays Crossroad Road and public sewer will be accessed via offsite easements to public sewer 
along Hill Road. All offsite sewer easements have been obtained. The sewer extension will not 
only aid this project, but it will provide an important first step in extending sewer to serve the 
basin in this area, which will in turn provide the opportunity to increase the county's tax base 
with possibilities of new residential development. 

Franklin County Public Utilities t30 us #1 Highway, Youngsville, North Carolina 27596 Rhone: 919.556.6177 Fax: 919.556.6709 



14,F nklin 
$10.0. ounty 

PROJECT SCHEDULE 

Project Schedule Recordation of first phase by December 31, 2022 

PROJECT TYPE 
Residential 

FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES 
Water and Sewer Allocation Application 

tEl Single Family 

# of Lots: 50 

❑ Multi Family 

# of Units: 

Non-Residential ❑ 

Type of Development 

# of Seats 

# of Employees 

Sq. Ft. of Building 

If Food Service Type 

If Office Type 

If Warehouse or Retail 

PROJECT WORKSHEET FOR ALLOCATION 
# of Lots/Units G.P.D. per Lot/Unit Requested GPD Amount 

Residential SF Water Only 50 172 8,600 GPD 
Residential SF Sewer Only 50 250 12,500 GPD 

Residential MF Water Only . 172 
Residential MF Sewer Only , 250 

TOTAL ALLOCATION REQUEST 21,100 GPD 

Non-Residential Please attach calculation documentation 

PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL 

PROPERTY OWNER 

Printertme 

YES El NO 

Planning Board Meeting Date 
June 9, 2020 

Franklin County 

rt,r

ENGINEER 

Date Printed Name Date 

ature Signature 

Please send completed application with required attachments to the Franklin County Public Utilities Office via US Mail, 
courier or email. Incomplete applications will not be considered. Incomplete applications are ones that do not have all 
information filled out and missing attachments. If any additional information is required, Franklin County Public Utilities 
will contact the applicant and/or engineer. 

Franklin County Public Utilities a30 US #1 Highway, Youngsville, North Carolina 27596 Rhone: 919.556.6177 Fax: 919.556.6709 



14,F nkl n 
ounty 

A Reqa., Re 

FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES 
Water and Sewer Allocation Application 

FOR FRANKLIN COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIES STAFF USE ONLY 

Log in receipt of Allocation Application on page one of the application. 

YES NO Description 
Is the proposed project located within the incorporated limits of a Town/City served by the Public 
Utilities? 

Is the proposed project adjacent to existing Franklin County Public Utilities infrastructure? 

Is the proposed project outside of a Water Supply Watershed as identified on the County's Official 
Zoning Map? 

Does the proposed project require the construction of a new sewage lift station(s)? 

Is the proposed project an additional phase of an existing project? 

Please list any other specific requirements or conditions as required by the Water & Sewer Allocation Ordinance, Water 
and Sewer Ordinance, and the Unified Development Ordinance. (attach additional pages as necessary) 

Reviewer 
Print Name 

Signature 

Date 

Utility Advisory Meeting Date 

Approved by Utility Advisory Committee YES NO 

County Commission Meeting Date 

Approved by County Commission YES NO 

Franklin County Public Utilities L30 US #1 Highway, Youngsville, North Carolina 27596 ®hone: 919.556.6177 Fax: 919.556.6709 



LEGEND

PRELIMINARY PLAN

C-1

1

DATE: 10-02-2017

SCALE: AS SHOWN

FLM

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NO.:

17062

ORIGINAL PLAN SIZE: 24'' X 36''

© 2017 THIS DRAWING SHALL NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN

PART WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION  OF FLM ENGINEERING, INC.

POST OFFICE BOX 91727

RALEIGH, NORTH CAROLINA 27675

PHONE: 919.610.1051

FIRM  NC LICENSE NUMBER C-4222

REVISION HISTORY

REV

#

DESCRIPTION DATE BY

1

FRANKLIN CO

COMMENTS

10/30/2017 FLM

SHEET       OF 1

SCALE ADJUSTMENT

THIS BAR IS 1 INCH IN LENGTH

ON ORIGINAL DRAWING

IF IT IS NOT 1 INCH ON THIS

SHEET, ADJUST YOUR SCALE

ACCORDINGLY

0 1"

GOLDEN RIDGE

SUBDIVISION

MAYS CROSSROAD ROAD

FRANKLIN COUNTY, NC

SUMMARY INFORMATION

DEVELOPMENT NAME:  GOLDEN RIDGE SUBDIVISION

SITE ADDRESS:  MAYS CROSSROAD, FRANKLIN CO, NC

PIN NUMBER(S):  1873-01-9501

TOTAL ACREAGE:  35.65 AC

ROAD R/W ACREAGE:  5.33 AC

NET ACREAGE:  30.32 AC

EXISTING USE:  SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

PROPOSED USE:  SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION

JURISDICTION:  FRANKLIN COUNTY

CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT:  R-15

PROPOSED UNITS:  77

R-15 MAX. UNITS:  103 (35.65 AC / 15,000 SF MAX LOT SIZE)

R-15 (CLUSTER) MIN. LOT AREA:  10,000 SQ FT

R-15 (CLUSTER) MIN. LOT WIDTH: 50'

PROPOSED MIN. LOT SIZE:  10,000 SQ FT

PROPOSED AVERAGE LOT SIZE:  12,175 SQ FT

PROPOSED SETBACKS:

FRONT:  20'

REAR:  15'

SIDE:  10'

CLUSTER DEVELOPMENT OPEN SPACE REQUIRED: 20%

OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: 8.51 AC (24%)

REQUIRED MIN. CONNECTIVITY RATIO:  1.40

PROPOSED CONNECTIVITY RATIO:  1.50 (12 LINKS / 8 NODES)

PROPOSED LINEAR FOOTAGE OF ROADS:  4,604 LF

DEVELOPER:

MAYS CROSSROADS, LLC

1151 TARBORO ROAD

YOUNGSVILLE, NC 27596

ENGINEER:

FLM ENGINEERING, INC.

PO BOX 91727

RALEIGH, NC 27675

919.610.1051

NOTES

1. PARCEL LINES AND CONTOURS SHOWN ARE FRANKLIN COUNTY GIS DATA.

2. THERE ARE NO FLOOD PRONE AREAS PRESENT PER FEMA FIRM PANEL NO. 3720186200K,

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 16, 2004.

3. ALL NEW ROADS SHALL BE FRANKLIN COUNTY TYPE 3/NCDOT LOCAL RESIDENTIAL ROADS; SHALL

BE BUILT TO NCDOT SPECIFICATIONS; AND DESIGNED AS PUBLIC.

4. ALL LOTS SHALL HAVE PUBLIC WATER AND SEWER.

5. ALL LOTS ARE LARGER THAN 10,000 SQUARE FEET.

6. THIS SUBDIVISION WILL COMPLY WITH NCDEQ EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS.

7. THIS PLAT IS SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS, AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY RECORDED PRIOR

TO THE DATE OF THIS PLAT.

8. LOTS 1, 62, 63, AND 79 SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED DIRECT ACCESS TO MAYS CROSSROAD ROAD.

9. RECREATIONAL REQUIREMENT SHALL BE MET BY PAYMENT IN LIEU.

10. IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 14 LANDSCAPING OF THE FRANKLIN COUNTY UDO, A LANDSCAPE

PLAN SHALL BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED PRIOR TO FINAL PLAT APPROVAL.

11. MAIL KIOSK AND ASSOCIATED PARKING SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED WITHIN NCDOT RIGHT-OF-WAY.

12. ALL STUB ROADS/STREETS SHALL BE BUILT TO THE ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE.

13. PRIMARY STRUCTURES ON CORNER LOTS IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS WITH TWO INTERSECTING

STREETS MAY REDUCE THE REQUIRED FRONT YARD SETBACK FOR THE SECONDARY FRONT YARD

BY ONE THIRD (1/3).

14. THESE PARCELS ARE LOCATED WITHIN ONE (1) MILE OF AN EXISTING VOLUNTARY AGRICULTURAL

DISTRICT OR ENHANCED VOLUNTARY AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT.  NORMAL AGRICULTURAL

OPERATIONS MAY CONFLICT WITH RESIDENTIAL USE.  NC LAW (GENERAL STATUTE SECTION

106-701) PROVIDES SOME PROTECTION FOR EXISTING AGRICULTIURAL OPERATIONS.

0

100 10050

SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET

N

OWNER:

LAYTON RANDOLPH

GORDON LIFE ESTATE

PIN:

1873-10-7103

PROP. 30' X 30' SIGN &

LANDSCAPE ESMT.

EX. PROPERTY  LINE

EX. RIGHT-OF-WAY

EX. EASEMENT

EX. ADJACENT OWNERS

EX. ROAD CENTERLINE

EX. MAJOR CONTOUR (10')

EX. MINOR CONTOUR (2')

420

PROP. RIGHT-OF-WAY

PROP. LOT LINES

PROP. EASEMENT/BUFFER

H

I

L

L

 

R

D

VICINITY MAP

SCALE:  1" = 2,000'

INSET A - MAIL KIOSK DETAIL

SCALE:  1" = 50'

PROP. (3)

PARKING STALLS:

(2) REGULAR AND

(1) ADA

PROP. SETBACK LINE

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT

SITE

APPROX. LOCATION

EX. WATERLINE (TYP.)

EX. WATER LINEW W

PROP. SEWER MANHOLE

W W PROP. WATER LINE

PROP. SANITARY SEWER

PROP. 20' SANITARY

SEWER EASEMENT

PROP. 10' X 70 SIGHT

TRIANGLE (TYP.)

PROP. LOCATION

FOR STORMWATER

CONTROL

MEASURE

PROP. LOCATION

FOR STORMWATER

CONTROL

MEASURE

M

A

Y

S

 

C

R

O

S

S

R

O

A

D

 

R

O

A

D

6

0

'
 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

R

/

W

NOTE: MAIL KIOSK IS

200' FROM ENTRANCE

INSET A

PROP. 2,900 SF

(0.07 AC) MAIL

KIOSK PARCEL

APPROX. LOCATION OF EX.

STREAM (IMPACTS TO BE

PERMITTED PRIOR TO

FINAL PLAT RECORDATION)

M

A

Y

S

 

C

R

O

S

S

R

O

A

D

 

R

D

F

L

A

T

 

R

O

C

K

C

H

U

R

C

H

 

R

D

OWNER:

FOX CAROL R

PIN:

1873-00-6787

OWNER:

FOX CAROL R

PIN:

1873-10-0714

PROP. 20' SEWER

ESMT. WITH 10'-WIDE

SCM ACCESS STRIP

PROP. TEMPORARY

TURN-AROUND (TYP.)

W
IGGINS RD

FLAT ROCK CHURCH ROAD

60' PUBLIC R/W

OWNER:

FOX CAROL R

PIN:

1873-00-9696

OWNER:

SASSER PERCY D

PIN:

1863-90-7758

REMAINING PORTION OWNER:

GOLDSTON J D JR

PIN:

1873-01-9501

REMAINING AREA 44.26 AC

OWNER:

SCHAAF ROBERT E

PIN:

1873-02-8597

OWNER:

HART DILLARD P

PIN:

1873-21-0707

OWNER:

LAREGINA DONALD

PIN:

1873-11-7387

OWNER:

LAREGINA DONALD

PIN:

1873-11-4419

OWNER:

COOKE BETTY T

PIN:

1873-10-5841

LOT NO. SQUARE FEET ACRES

1
11,205

0.26

2
11,619

0.27

3
11,894

0.27

4
12,169

0.28

5
12,444

0.29

6
12,719

0.29

7
12,994

0.30

8
13,269

0.30

9
13,544

0.31

10
14,317

0.33

11
10,000

0.23

12
10,333

0.24

13
14,057

0.32

14
10,000

0.23

15
13,355

0.31

16
10,000

0.23

17
19,522

0.45

18
11,734

0.27

19
10,800

0.25

20
12,027

0.28

21
14,058

0.32

22
15,558

0.36

23
16,509

0.38

24
14,745

0.34

25
14,344

0.33

26
11,781

0.27

27
10,121

0.23

28
10,000

0.23

29
10,000

0.23

30
10,000

0.23

31
10,000

0.23

32
10,000

0.23

33
10,000

0.23

34
10,000

0.23

35
10,000

0.23

36
10,000

0.23

37
10,000

0.23

38
10,000

0.23

39
11,379

0.26

40
10,637

0.24

41
13,509

0.31

42
15,383

0.35

43
12,009

0.28

44
10,564

0.24

45
12,217

0.28

46
16,918

0.39

47
11,118

0.26

48
11,118

0.26

49
11,118

0.26

50
11,118

0.26

51
11,270

0.26

52
11,270

0.26

53
11,270

0.26

54
11,270

0.26

55
11,270

0.26

56
11,270

0.26

57
11,270

0.26

58
11,081

0.25

59
11,546

0.27

60
14,323

0.33

61
13,447

0.31

62
10,000

0.23

63
11,656

0.27

64
11,169

0.26

65
13,338

0.31

66
10,000

0.23

67
11,144

0.26

68
11,997

0.28

69
13,071

0.30

70
13,942

0.32

71
14,801

0.34

72
14,447

0.33

73
13,909

0.32

74
13,372

0.31

75
12,834

0.29

76
12,296

0.28

77
18,042

0.41

EX. CHANNEL/STREAM

EX. CHANNEL/STREAM BUFFER

PROP. PARCEL BOUNDARY

8' 20' PAVEMENT 6' 6'

50' RIGHT-OF-WAY

2

H

:

1

V

4

H

:

1

V

0
.0

8
0
.0

8

0.02

4

H

:

1

V

0.02

6"
2" SF 9.5A

8" ABC

1H:1V

FRANKLIN CO TYPE 3 ROAD/

NCDOT LOCAL RESIDENTIAL

ROAD DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

PROP. OPEN SPACE

PROP. OPEN SPACE

PROP. 10' LANDSCAPE ESMT.

ALONG MAYS CROSSROAD RD

(TO BE MAINTAINED BY HOA);

SEE TYP. SECTION THIS SHEET

TYPICAL 100 LF PLANTING SECTION

SCALE:  1" = 20'

NOTE:  SECTION INCLUDES 2 CANOPY TREES AND 12

SHRUBS PER 100 LF

PROP. SHRUB (TYP.)

PROP. CANOPY

TREE (TYP.)



“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 
 

TO: Utility Advisory Committee 

FROM: Christopher Doherty, Public Utilities Director 

DATE: September 28, 2020 

SUBJECT: Timberlake Preserve Sub-Division (Preddy Tract) 

 
The developers (LGI Homes) for Timberlake Preserve is requesting an extension of their 
allocation to December 2021.  Timberlake Preserve already received an extension by the UAC 
on August 29, 2019 and approved by the commission on September 16, 2019.  According to the 
Water and Sewer Allocation Ordinance, sub-divisions are allowed only one extension or the 
allocation will be forfeited.  The reason for the request is the length of time CSX Railroad took to 
award the easement under the tracks for the sewer main.  According to the developers, a new 
deadline of December 2021 could be met.  It is staff’s recommendation to approve the request 
with the caveat that if the project is not recorded by December 31, 2021, allocation will be forfeited 
and the developer will have to re-apply for allocation.  

Public Utilities 
1630 US #1 Hwy 

Youngsville, NC 27596 
Phone: 919.556.6177 

Fax: 919.556.6709 
www.franklincountync.us 



Chris Doherty 

From: Josh Spiegel <josh.spiegel@lgihomes.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 13:25 
To: Chris Doherty 
Cc: Drew Kirchner 
Subject: Timberlake Extension - UAC Meeting Variance 

Importance: High 

Chris. Thank you very much for your call today. Our Timberlake Subdivision as you know was heavily delayed through 
railway conversation and approvals. LGI would like to request that our expiration of allocation in December 2020 be 
extended until December 2021. We feel this variance request will fit within our schedule for future development. 

Do we need to have our engineer of record submit a formal request for extension or will this email work as such? 

Josh Spiegel 
VP of Land Development 
1 .( ; I f I on; cs I Raleigh Corporate 
980-722-0391 
Josh.Spiegelaigihomes.com 

Physical Address: 
LGI Homes — NC, LLC 
6500 Creedmoor Rd. 
Suite 212 
Raleigh, NC 27613 

HOMES.

1 



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED  

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:             DATE:    
               
               
               

 
 

Franklin County Commissioner’s Agenda Information Sheet    
 
Requested Meeting Date:  October 19, 2020     # of attachment (s)    
 

 
Item Title (as it should appear on the agenda): Pilot Lions Park - Parking Lot Project 
 
Initiated by (Name, Job Title): Oliver Greene, Parks & Recreation Director 
 
Board action proposed: Approve Contract with Calvin Ray Paving Contractor, Inc. and Fund Project with 
Rec-In-Lieu Monies 
 

Is this a consent agenda item? ☐ Yes ☒ No 
 

Is a public hearing needed? ☐ Yes ☒ No 
 
Has this item been reviewed by the appropriate staff? Please check all that apply. 
 

☒ County Manager   ☒ County Attorney   ☒ Finance Director 
 

 
Summary of Request: 
Oliver Greene, Parks and Recreation Director, will make a presentation concerning a Parking Lot upgrade at 
Pilot Lions Park in Pilot, NC.  Franklin County Parks and Recreation  (FCPR) requested quotes from several 
vendors for the Pilot Lions Park- Parking Lot project, however only one response was submitted by Calvin Ray 
Paving Contractor Inc. Calvin Ray Paving submitted a proposal in the amount of $117,787 to install a gravel 
parking lot and driveway as well as a walking trailing from the parking lot to connect to the existing walkway. 
The Construction Drawings were prepared by Alfred Benesch and Company and appropriate permits have 
been obtained.  If approved, anticipated completion of the project will be before the end of the calendar year.   
 
FCPR asks the Board to consider awarding the contract to Calvin Ray Paving Contractor Inc. in the amount of 
$117,787 and funding the project with monies from the Rec-In-Lieu Funds currently on hand. 
 



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED  

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:             DATE:    
               
               
               

 
 

Franklin County Commissioner’s Agenda Information Sheet    
 
Requested Meeting Date: October 19, 2020     # of attachment (s)    
 

 
Item Title (as it should appear on the agenda): New Emergency Communications/PSAP Building Update 
 
Initiated by (Name, Job Title): Christy Shearin, 911 Director 
 
Board action proposed: None 
 

Is this a consent agenda item? ☐ Yes ☒ No 
 

Is a public hearing needed? ☐ Yes ☒ No 
 
Has this item been reviewed by the appropriate staff? Please check all that apply. 
 

☐ County Manager   ☐ County Attorney   ☐ Finance Director 
 

 
Summary of Request: Director Christy Shearin will introduce David Schrader of SCHRADERGROUP 
Architecture & Design who will provide an update regarding the design of the New Emergency 
Communications (PSAP) Building funded primarily through a grant award of $3,958,873 from the NC 911 
Board. 
 
 
 



Revised 4/2020 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

☐  APPROVED  

☐  DENIED 
ACTION:             DATE:    
               
               
               

 
 

Franklin County Commissioner’s Agenda Information Sheet    
 
Requested Meeting Date: October 19, 2020     # of attachment (s)    
 

 
Item Title (as it should appear on the agenda): 911 Educational Partnership 
 
Initiated by (Name, Job Title): Christy Shearin, 911 Director 
 
Board action proposed: None 
 

Is this a consent agenda item? ☐ Yes ☒ No 
 

Is a public hearing needed? ☐ Yes ☒ No 
 
Has this item been reviewed by the appropriate staff? Please check all that apply. 
 

☐ County Manager   ☐ County Attorney   ☐ Finance Director 
 

 
Summary of Request: Assistant Director, Heather Joyner will provide an update on the educational partnership 
with LAPSEN regarding the high school 911 Basic Telecommunicator Certification program, which began this 
school year in high school’s across the state of North Carolina. 
 
 
 



BENJAMIN S. RUPERT 
320 Paddy Lane, Youngsville, NC 27596 

brupert@gmail.com / (910) 381-1848 

PROFILE 

 Project and construction management skills 
 Results driven

 Mechanically inclined

 Budget minded

 Technical and analytical problem solver

 Goal oriented

 Strong communication, management and
interpersonal skills 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Faulconer Construction Company, Cary, NC April 2018 – Present 

Estimator/Business Development 

 Developed relationships with clients, owners and other trade contractors to feed the pipeline for future growth

 Implemented, analyzed and modified construction crews to reflect the need for different equipment and crews 
 Executed production studies with excavators, backhoes, bulldozers, loaders and trucking in order to ensure production is

maximized and operations run smoothly

 Directed & advised subcontractors to ensure their quotes did not contain scope gaps, job durations and construction
means and methods

 Managed a team that executed earthwork and material take off for projects from 1 Million to 150 Million dollars

 Networked and collaborated with professionals, subcontractors and manufacturing representatives to provide complete
and accurate bids 

Thalle Construction Company, Hillsborough, NC May 2016 – April 2018 

Junior Estimator/Engineering Services 

 Reviewed and analyzed construction design documents and specifications to deliver a comprehensive and detailed
construction estimate for production times, resource allocation, materials, equipment utilization and labor required to 
complete various construction projects 

 Organized, quantified and qualified bids received from subcontractors
 Responsible for business development and expanding core competencies

 Performed HCSS Bid Item input, crew and equipment entry

Edens Land, Durham, NC November 2014 – May 2016 
Project Engineer 

 Performed due diligence for candidate sites such zoning, utility allocation, protected areas

 Provided field support to contractors to ensure utilities, grading and drainage meet requirements 

 Managed a diverse group of engineers that implemented all aspects of residential and commercial land development

projects 

FDH Engineering, Inc., Raleigh, NC April 2013 – November 2014 

Project Engineer / Civil Engineering Group 

 Designed, implemented and managed rehabilitation of rural access road and grading of eroded & raw land sites

 Contacted contractors, surveyors and construction material suppliers

 Prepared bid documents, technical specifications and review bids from contractors 

 Fulfilled QA/QC and post construction inspections

Service Technician April 2005 – September 2011 

Honda of Concord, Concord, NC 

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATES 

B.S., Civil Engineering, University of North Carolina Charlotte, 2012 

Automotive Diagnosis and Repair, Universal Technical Institute, 2005 

mailto:brupert@gmail.com

	AGENDA - October 19, 2020
	Item 1-A
	Item 1-B
	Item 1-C
	Item 1-D
	Item 1-E
	Item 1-F
	Item 1-G
	Item 1-G supp
	Item 3
	Item 6
	Item 7
	Item 7 supp
	Item 8
	Item 9
	Item 10
	Item 11-B



